
Oceano Community Services District 
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AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

1655 Front Street 
6:30 P.M. 

BOARD MEMBERS 
Barbara J. Mann, President 
Vern Dahl, Director 
Mary K. Lucey, Director 

SECRETARY TO THE BOARD 
Kevin D. Walsh 
Interim General Manager 

FIRE CHIEF 
Chief Mike Hubert 

May 13, 2009 
Oceano 

Wednesday 

Jim Hill, Vice President 
Pamela Dean, Director 

DEPUTY SECRETARY TO THE BOARD 
Gina A. Davis 

Administrative Assistant 

UTILITY OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 
Philip T. Davis 

ALL ITEMS APPEARING ON THE AGENDA ARE SUBJECT TO BOARD ACTION 

1. Roll Call 

2. a. Flag Salute 

b. Introduction of Esther Guardado. Accounting Clerk I 

3. Public Comment' 
Any member of the public may address the Board on any item of interest within the 
jurisdiction of the Board. The Board will listen to all communications; however, in 
compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot act on items not on the agenda. 

4. Board Member Items/Discussion' 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes 
a. April 22, 2009 (Regular Meeting) 
b. April 27, 2009 (Special Meeting) 

6. Reports' 
a. Brian Hascall, Commander, Sheriffs South Station 
b. Fire Department for the Month of April, 2009 
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7. Fire Items 
a. 2009 Fireworks Program 

Review of current applications and consider filling vacancies 

b. Joint Dispatching Services 
Authorize Board President to sign Agreement for study of joint fire dispatch 
services 

c. Status of AFG Application· 

8. Utility Items 
a. Cleaning and Inspection of District Sewer and Water Lines 

Continual Disclosure of the Emergency declared by the Board of Directors 
Concerning the Cleaning and Inspection of the District Sewer and Water 
Mains 

b. 2008 Annual Monitoring Report, Northern Cities Management Area 
Approve additional costs for report, additional monitoring, and surveying 

9. Administrative Items 
a. Presentation by Ron Lew, CPA, Moss, Lew, Hartzheim, of Annual Audit for 

FYE June 30, 2007 

b.. Quarterly Investment Report 
Presentation of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ended 
March 31, 2009 

c, Old Business - No Status Change/No Report 
(1) Drainage Issues 

(2) Water and Sewer Master Plans 

(3) Water and Sewer Rate Studies 

(4) Review of Codification Sections 

(5) Audit for the FYE June 30, 2008 
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10. Reports of District Representatives * 

11. 

This item gives the President and Board Members the opportunity to present reports 
to other members regarding committees, commissions, boards, or special projects 
on which they may be participating. 

a. PRESIDENT BARBARA MANN 
(1 ) Special Meetings 04 27 2009 and 05 05 2009 
(2) SSLOCSD 05062009 
(3) WRAC 05062009 
(4) Fire Committee 05122009 
(5) Other 

b. VICE PRESIDENT JIM HILL 
(1 ) Special Meetings 04 27 2009 and 05 05 2009 
(2) SSLOCSD 05062009 
(3) Other 

c. DIRECTOR VERN DAHL 
(1 ) Special Meetings 04 27 2009 and 05 05 2009 
(2) Other 

d. DIRECTOR PAMELA DEAN 
(1 ) Fire Oversight 04 24 2009 
(2) Special Meetings 04 27 2009 and 05 05 2009 
(3) Fire Committee 05122009 
(4) Other 

e. DIRECTOR MARY LUCEY 
(1 ) Special Meetings 04 27 2009 and 05 05 2009 
(2) Other 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - CONTRACTOR EVALUATION * 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957(b)(1) to evaluate performance of District Legal Counsel. 

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT * 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957(B)(1) to consider the appointment or employment of a public 
employee. The position under consideration is the General Manager. 
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c. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT' 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 64957.6 to meet and confer with the District's designated 
representative to consider compensation and benefits to its represented 
employees. The District's designated representative is Interim General 
Manager, Kevin Walsh. Under consideration is the Fire Department's MOU. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

12. Interim General Manager Items/Discussion * 
a. 2008-09 District Goals 

b. Fire Consolidation 

c. NIMS Training 

d. Grant Writer - Randall Funding and Development 

e. Other 

13. Board Member Discussion' 

14. Consideration of Warrants 

15. Public Comment * 

16. Written Communications 
(Correspondence for the Board Received After Preparation of this Agenda is 
Presented by the General Manager) 

Adjournment • Oral Presentation/Discussion 

T:lAgendasiBOARD MEETING AGENDASI2oo912oo9 05 13105 J 3 2009 DRAFT AGENDA.doc 4 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

May 13, 2009 
Board of Directors Agenda 
Page 4 

c. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT' 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code 
Section 64957.6 to meet and confer with the District's designated 
representative to consider compensation and benefits to its represented 
employees. The District's designated representative is Interim General 
Manager, Kevin Walsh. Under consideration is the Fire Department's MOU. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

12. Interim General Manager Items/Discussion * 
a. 2008-09 District Goals 

b. Fire Consolidation 

c. NIMS Training 

d. Grant Writer - Randall Funding and Development 

e. Other 

13. Board Member Discussion' 

14. Consideration of Warrants 

15. Public Comment * 

16. Written Communications 
(Correspondence for the Board Received After Preparation of this Agenda is 
Presented by the General Manager) 

Adjournment • Oral Presentation/Discussion 

T:lAgendasiBOARD MEETING AGENDASI2oo912oo9 05 13105 J 3 2009 DRAFT AGENDA.doc 4 



May 13, 2009 
Board of Directors Agenda 
Page 5 

ALL ITEMS APPEARING ON THE AGENDA ARE SUBJECT TO BOARD ACTION 

Consistent with the American with Disabilities Act and California Government Code 
§54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including 
auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a disability who requires 
the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the referenced public 
meeting by contacting the District General Manager or Administrative Assistant at 
805-481-6730. 

P.O. Box 599/0ceano, CA 93475 
1655 Front Street/Oceano, CA 93445 
(805) 481-6730 I FAX (805) 481-6836 

www.oceanocsd.orq ocsd@oceanocsd.orq 
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Wednesday 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2009 

The Meeting was called to order by President Mann at 6:30 PM 

1. Roll Call 
Present: President Mann, Vice President Hill, Director Dahl, Director Dean, 

Director Lucey 

Absent: None 

Oceano 

Staff Present: Kevin D. Walsh, Secretary to the Board/Interim General Manager; 
Gina A. Davis, Deputy Secretary to the Board/Administrative Assistant; 
Philip T. Davis, Utility Operations Supervisor; John Bova, Fire Captain; 
Alex Simas, District Legal Counsel 

Staff Absent: None 

2. Flag Salute 
President Mann led the flag salute. 

3. Public Comment 
None 

4. Board Member Items/Discussion 
Director Dean stated this is Clean-Up Week is now for Oceano. Residents are able to 
dispose of twelve extra bags of garbage as long as they are on the curb by 7 AM. 

VP Hill stated his concern regarding the "Old Business" not being on the agenda, such as the 
Codification costs, Declaration of Economic Emergency, and update on the 2007-08 Audit. 

Director Lucey agreed with VP Hill's concerns and requested that Codification costs be 
added to the agenda. IGM Walsh stated that this matter would be covered in closed session. 
Director Lucey stated her feeling that it should be covered in open session as it is the public's 
right to know how much money is being spent on the project. IGM Walsh suggested Director 
Lucey could include the Codification costs in her Finance Committee report. 

President Mann stated the 2006-07 Audit is on the agenda and expects there to be an 
update on the 2007-08 Audit. 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes 
a. April 08, 2009 (Regular) 

Director Dean stated on page 2, paragraph 2, and sentence 2, the word van needs to be 
added on the end of the sentence. In the fifth paragraph on the same page the "too" should 
be to. She added that on page 6, item number 13 the wording about the mistrial was unclear 
and should be re-stated. 

After a request for public comment, none being given, upon motion by VP Hill, and 
second by Director Dean, the Minutes of April 8, 2009, were unanimously approved, 
with the above corrections, 4-0, with President Mann abstaining. 
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Wednesday 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2009 Oceano 

6. Reports 
a. Administrative Assistant 

AA Davis reported on the administrative operations for March, 2009. 

In response to Director Dean's question about the amounts for the DRI and CDSG 
funding, AA Davis explained that until all of the required invoices needed have been 
received, we will not know. 

Director Lucey asked if any will serve letter requests had been received by the District 
for new development, AA Davis stated there were none for new development only for 
the three remodels that had been previously mentioned. 

b. Utility Operations Supervisor 
UOS Davis reported on the water and sewer operations for March, 2009. 

President Mann asked if the District was pumping more groundwater then normally 
pumped. UOS Davis stated that we are pumping more now. Director Lucey asked about 
the grade of Oceano's groundwater. UOS Davis stated in his opinion the water is at 
grade A, but the groundwater is harder than the other two water sources. 

7. Fire Items 
None 

8. Utility Items 
a. Cleaning and Inspection of District Sewer and Water Lines 

President Mann presented the item. 

Therefore, after a request for public comment, (none being given), upon motion 
by Director Dean, second by VP Hill, and on the following roll call, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Director Dean, VP Hill, Director Dahl, Director Lucey 
President Mann 

None 

None 

The Board unanimously approved the continuance of the Declaration of 
Emergency, 5-0. 

b. Grant Writer Selection 
IGM Walsh presented the item and stated the District is currently working on applying 
for State Revolving Loan Funds 

He stated that of the four requests for proposals staff sent out, four were received. 
Three of the four companies were in attendance at the meeting, IGM Walsh stated, and 
were ready to make a brief (five minute) presentation about their company. IGM Walsh 
suggested the three companies make their presentations in alphabetical order. 
President Mann agreed. 
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Wednesday 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2009 Oceano 

Meredith Clemenl of Kennedy-Jenks Engineers introduced her company, their 
approach to the grant-writing process, and answered questions from the Board. 

Dan Randall of Randall Funding and Development introduced his company, their 
approach to the grant-writing process and answered questions from the Board. 

Doug Grosshart of The Wallace Group introduced his company, their approach to the 
grant-writing process. 

Director Lucey stated that time was of the essence and the Board needed to make a 
decision soon. IGM Walsh reminded everyone that these grants are for shovel-ready 
projects of which the District has few due to their jurisdiction. 

After a lengthy discussion, staff was directed to schedule a special meeting to 
discuss the goals of the District and to outline which direction the Board wants 
to go with hiring a grant-writer. 

President Mann announced a recess at 7:30 PM 

President Mann reconvened the meeting at 7:38 PM 

9. Administrative Items 
a. Presentation by Ron Levy. Moss, Levy & Hartzheim of District Audit for the Fiscal Year 

Ended June 30, 2007 
IGM Walsh stated this item would have to be tabled due to the absence of Mr. Levy of 
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim. 

Director Lucey stated her feeling that the Direct should send Mr. Levy a letter 
expressing the Board's dissatisfaction with the job they were contracted to do. Director 
Dean agreed that a letter was a good idea and added that a timeline of the next two 
audits should be included in the letter as well. 

Jeanette Padilla, Oceano resident, suggested the Board go to the auditor's office 
instead of sending a letter. 

The item was table until the next Board meeting, and staff was directed to draft a 
letter to Moss, Levy & Hartzheim for President Mann's signature on behalf of the 
Board. 

10. Reports of District Representatives 

a. PRESIDENT BARBARA MANN 
President Mann reported on the LAFCO meeting on March 19, 2009, and stated the 
annual budget for 2009-10 was approved with only a 1 % increase in fixed expenses. 
There were no raises given to any of the staff due to the financial status of the local 
economy. 

President Mann stated SLOCOG decided to allow a representative from LAFCO as a 
member, which has not been done before. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2009 Oceano 

b. VICE PRESIDENT JIM HILL 
VP Hill reported on the SSLOCSD meeting held on April 15, 2009, and stated they had 
received the final audit for 2008-09. He stated this audit found the District in good 
financial standings and will be made available to the public at the District office by 
April 24, 2009. 

VP Hill reported on the Finance Committee meeting held April 15, 2009, and explained 
that during their review of the budget for 2009-10 the committee had discovered the 
District is approximately $220,000 in the red. He stated the cost of the Codification was 
concerning since the District once had forty hours in the bank with DLC, and currently 
the bank hours is negative by 170 hours. VP Hill stated the Board should have been 
informed of this before the hours reached the point they are at now. 

Director Dean stated that issue also concerned her; she explained she had researched 
the matter back to June, 2007, and found last year the District had forty banked hours. 
By April, 2009, the banked hours were exhausted and that 140.8 hours were used on 
the Codification. 

DLC Simas stated the District has not been billed for the hours spent on the 
Codification, and he is working with the District as to which hours they are to be billed. 
In response to a question from President Mann Director Dean stated the District is 
approximately 277 hours over the allotted contracted hours with DLC. 

Jeanette Padilla, Oceano resident, stated her concern regarding the annual budgets 
and the spending of money by the District. 

c. DIRECTOR VERN DAHL 
Director Dahl stated he had no reports for Zones 1/1A and ALUC as there were no 
meetings in the month of April, 2009. 

Director Dahl reported on the OAC meeting held on April 20, 2009, and stated the 
County will report on the findings on the traffic study performed on Pier Avenue and 
Strand Way. He encouraged all residents affected by the traffic problem to attend the 
May 18, 2009 6:30pm, at meeting to be held at the OCSD board room. 

d. DIRECTOR PAMELA DEAN 
Director Dean reported on the Fire Committee meeting held on April 21, 2009 and 
stated the OCCI will be having their grand re-opening on May 9, 2009 from 10 am to 
2 pm. She added that the old fire engine will be there along with Sparky the fire dog. 

Director Dean stated that Captain Bova had reported on the status of the fire engine 
grant and that he will be presenting it to the Board at the next Board meeting. She 
stated District staff and some Board members will be completing their NIMS training on 
April 24, 2009 that is required to receive the grant for the Fire Department. 

Director Dean stated there will be Wildland Urban Interface training soon for all Five­
Cities Fire Departments. She stated they will be training in various areas of the Five­
Cities, although no training on actual fires. 
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concerning since the District once had forty hours in the bank with DLC, and currently 
the bank hours is negative by 170 hours. VP Hill stated the Board should have been 
informed of this before the hours reached the point they are at now. 

Director Dean stated that issue also concerned her; she explained she had researched 
the matter back to June, 2007, and found last year the District had forty banked hours. 
By April, 2009, the banked hours were exhausted and that 140.8 hours were used on 
the Codification. 

DLC Simas stated the District has not been billed for the hours spent on the 
Codification, and he is working with the District as to which hours they are to be billed. 
In response to a question from President Mann Director Dean stated the District is 
approximately 277 hours over the allotted contracted hours with DLC. 

Jeanette Padilla, Oceano resident, stated her concern regarding the annual budgets 
and the spending of money by the District. 

c. DIRECTOR VERN DAHL 
Director Dahl stated he had no reports for Zones 1/1A and ALUC as there were no 
meetings in the month of April, 2009. 

Director Dahl reported on the OAC meeting held on April 20, 2009, and stated the 
County will report on the findings on the traffic study performed on Pier Avenue and 
Strand Way. He encouraged all residents affected by the traffic problem to attend the 
May 18, 2009 6:30pm, at meeting to be held at the OCSD board room. 

d. DIRECTOR PAMELA DEAN 
Director Dean reported on the Fire Committee meeting held on April 21, 2009 and 
stated the OCCI will be having their grand re-opening on May 9, 2009 from 10 am to 
2 pm. She added that the old fire engine will be there along with Sparky the fire dog. 

Director Dean stated that Captain Bova had reported on the status of the fire engine 
grant and that he will be presenting it to the Board at the next Board meeting. She 
stated District staff and some Board members will be completing their NIMS training on 
April 24, 2009 that is required to receive the grant for the Fire Department. 

Director Dean stated there will be Wildland Urban Interface training soon for all Five­
Cities Fire Departments. She stated they will be training in various areas of the Five­
Cities, although no training on actual fires. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2009 Oceano 

Director Dean reported on the Finance Committee meeting held on April 15, 2009, and 
stated the Zone 3 budget reflects an increase in fees by 14% an increase of 
approximately $44,680 from last year. She stated the District will also begin paying the 
State Revolving Fund for the Lopez Water Treatment Plant. VP Hill stated the District 
has no input when it comes to the increases for Zone 3, but the District is selling water 
to offset some of that increase. 

e. DIRECTOR MARY LUCEY 
Director Lucey reported on the March 30, 2009 Personnel Committee meeting and 
stated staff is working on distributing the sub-contracts and personnel forms to the 
committee members for their review. 

11. Interim General Manager Items/Discussion 
c. Water and Sewer Master Plans and Water and Sewer Rate Studies 

Doug Grosshart of the Wallace Group stated a large portion of the rate study is an 
annual budget which they are currently waiting to receive. Mr. Grosshart stated other 
items The Wallace Group is waiting to receive is some water quality data from the 
District as well as updated data on the Lopez water supply from the County of San Luis 
Obispo. 

Director Lucey asked if the current economic status of the unemployment percentage is 
taken under consideration when performing the rate study. Mr. Grosshart stated the 
rate study will look at the District infrastructure, health & safety, and the residential 
needs. 

a. General Manager Recruitment 
IGM Walsh stated there will be an interview of a new candidate on April 24, 2009. He 

stated this item would be discussed further in closed session. 

b. 2009-2010 Board Goals 
IGM Walsh stated staff needed some direction from the Board as to how they would 

like to be updated and suggested another Board workshop to define exactly what each 
goal is intended for as well as which goals are for staff to work on and which are for the 
Board. 

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting where IGM Walsh will provide a 
more in-depth look at the status of each goal for the Board. 

d. Fire Consolidation 
IGM Walsh announced that the Fire Consolidation Committee will be meeting on 

April 24, 2009. 

e. Muni-TemDs 
IGM Walsh presented this item and asked the Board to re-authorize the remaining 
money that was not used from the contract which is approximately $3,500 as well as an 
additional $2,425 as this will be help with the two remaining audits as well as the 
2009-10 budget. 
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April 22, 2009 Oceano 

After a request for public comment, none being given, upon the motion by 
VP Hill, second by Director Dahl, and on the following roll call, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

VP Hill, Director Dahl, Director Dean. Director Lucey, 
President Mann 

None 

None 

The Board unanimously approved to re-authorize the remaining amount of $3,575 
and authorize the transfer of $2,425 from the Salaries account to the Muni-Temps 
contract 

f. DRI Funded Sewer Replacement/Rehabilitation Project 
IGM Walsh stated that AA Davis had updated the Board in her administrative report as 
to the money that has been received. He stated he does not have a time frame as to 
when the remaining money will be received by the District. 

Adjourned to Closed Session at 9:23 PM 

President Mann announced recess at 9:25 PM 

The meeting resumed in closed session at 9:30 PM 

President Mann reconvened the meeting at 11 :00 PM 

12. CLOSED SESSIONS 
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - CONTRACTOR EVALUATION' 

CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957(b)(1) to evaluate performance of District Legal Counsel. 

This item is to be continued at a later date. 

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957(B)(1) to consider the appointment or employment of a public employee. The 
position under consideration is the General Manager. 

The Board received a brief report, no action was taken. 

c. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
64957.6 to meet and confer with the District's designated representative to consider 
compensation and benefits to its represented employees. The District's designated 
representative is Interim General Manager, Kevin Walsh. Under consideration is the 
Fire Department's MOU. 

The Board gave direction to IGM Walsh. 
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d. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - WATER RIGHTS 
AGREEMENT 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.8 to meet with the agency's negotiator concerning property negotiations and to 
grant authority regarding terms. The property involved is an interest in the District's 
water entitlements. 

The Board gave direction to IGM Walsh. 

13. Board Member Discussion 
None 

14. Consideration of Warrants 
Thereafter, after a request for public comment (none being given), upon the motion by 
Director Lucey, second by VP Hill, the Board approved the warrants by unanimous 
voice vote , 5-0, with the exception of warrant number 49104 to Moss, Levy & 
Hartzheim in the amount of $1,125.00. 

15. Public Comment 
None 

16. Written Communications 
None 

President Mann adjourned the meeting at 11 :05 PM 

Kevin D. Walsh, Secretary to the Board 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Monday April 27, 2009 Oceano 

The Meeting was called to order by President Mann at 6:30 PM 

2. Flag Salute 
President Mann led the flag salute. 

1. Roll Call 
Present: President Mann, Vice President Hill, Director Dahl, Director Dean, 

Director Lucey 

Absent: None 

Staff Present: Kevin D. Walsh, Secretary to the Board/Interim General Manager; 
Gina A. Davis, Deputy Secretary to the Board/Administrative Assistant; 
John Bova, Fire Captain; Mike Hubert, Fire Chief; Alex Simas, District 
Legal Counsel 

Staff Absent: Philip T. Davis, Utility Operations Supervisor 

3. Public Comment 
None 

4. Board Member Items/Discussion 
None 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes 
a. None 

6. Reports 
a. None 

7. Fire Items 
a. Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Application 

Captain Bova presented this item. Director Lucey asked if replacing the fire engine 
was anywhere in the annual budget. Chief Hubert stated there was money in the 
budget that could be used for this matter. Director Lucey asked if the District could 
sell the 1987 fire engine instead of putting it in reserves as planned. Chief Hubert 
stated they would not be able to sell it to another fire department as the fire engine 
has been deemed unsafe due to the cab design. He further stated the only way to 
sell it would be to a farm or something along those lines. 

T:lMinutes1200912009 04 27 1 Agenda Item 05132009 5.b. 
Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Monday April 27, 2009 Oceano 

The Meeting was called to order by President Mann at 6:30 PM 

2. Flag Salute 
President Mann led the flag salute. 

1. Roll Call 
Present: President Mann, Vice President Hill, Director Dahl, Director Dean, 

Director Lucey 

Absent: None 

Staff Present: Kevin D. Walsh, Secretary to the Board/Interim General Manager; 
Gina A. Davis, Deputy Secretary to the Board/Administrative Assistant; 
John Bova, Fire Captain; Mike Hubert, Fire Chief; Alex Simas, District 
Legal Counsel 

Staff Absent: Philip T. Davis, Utility Operations Supervisor 

3. Public Comment 
None 

4. Board Member Items/Discussion 
None 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes 
a. None 

6. Reports 
a. None 

7. Fire Items 
a. Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) Application 

Captain Bova presented this item. Director Lucey asked if replacing the fire engine 
was anywhere in the annual budget. Chief Hubert stated there was money in the 
budget that could be used for this matter. Director Lucey asked if the District could 
sell the 1987 fire engine instead of putting it in reserves as planned. Chief Hubert 
stated they would not be able to sell it to another fire department as the fire engine 
has been deemed unsafe due to the cab design. He further stated the only way to 
sell it would be to a farm or something along those lines. 

T:IMinutesl2009l2009 04 27 1 Agenda Item 05 132009 5.b. 



Monday 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

April 27, 2009 Oceano 

President Mann asked when the application deadline for the grant. Captain Bova 
stated it must be electronically submitted by S PM on May 1S, 2009. 

Director Dean stated the Fire Committee is in support of the District applying for this 
grant and the District has approximately $74,000 in reserves for fire apparatus. 

After a request for public comment, none being offered, upon the motion of 
Director Dean, second by VP Hill, and the following roll call vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Director Dean, VP Hill, Director Dahl, Director Lucey, 
President Mann 

None 

None 

The Board unanimously authorized the appropriation of matching funds 
needed for the AFG Type 1 fire engine grant. 

8. Utility Items 
b. Grant Writer Selection 

IGM Walsh presented this item, and stated the pros and cons of each of the four 
companies being considered. He stated that after all things considered, staff's 
recommendation to the Board is Randall Funding and Development. 

Director Lucey stated her support was for The Wallace Group as they are the most 
familiar with the District, but her concern was whether the District is ready for this 
process as the audits that the grant writer would require are not complete. 

Director Dahl stated that he was impressed by Randall Funding as they seem 
proactive, and the District would be best served by them. VP Hill stated that he 
shared IGM Walsh opinion as far as what the pros and cons were of each 
company. He stated that Randall Funding would be the best to serve the District in 
getting various grants. 

Director Dahl asked if the District should wait to hire the grant writer; or hire the 
writer, and let them get familiar with the District at the same time the District is 
getting the audits completed. 

IGM Walsh stated he believed the District should act now as a lot of funds are 
available, and if the District waits then it could lose a great deal of money. 
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Director Dean stated she believed if the District wants to get aggressive on 
obtaining grants then Randall Funding would be the way to go. She stated she felt 
the District should go forward and hire a grant writer. 

Therefore, after a request for public comment, (none being given), upon 
motion by Director Dean, second by Director Lucey, and on the following roll 
call, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Director Dean, Director Lucey, VP Hill, Director Dahl 
President Mann 

None 

None 

The Board unanimously approved the proposal from Randall Funding and 
Development. 

a. Cleaning and Inspection of District Sewer and Water Lines 
IGM Walsh presented this item. 

Therefore, after a request for public comment, (none being given), upon 
motion by Director Dahl, second by Director Dean, and on the following roll 
call, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Director Dahl, Director Dean, VP Hill, Director Lucey, 
President Mann 

None 

None 

The Board unanimously approved the continuance of the Declaration of 
Emergency, with a vote of 5-0. 

9. Administrative Items 
a. Presentation by Ron Levy, Moss, Levy, Hartzheim of District Audit for the Fiscal 

Year Ended June 30, 2007 
President Mann introduced this item. IGM Walsh stated that Ryan Comell of 
Moss, Levy & Hartzhiem was not able to attend as they are still waiting on addition 
information. 
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Director Lucey asked if the Board could review their contract, and possibly start 
sending out requests for proposals for future audits. IGM Walsh stated the District 
was under a three-year contract with the FYE 063007 audit being the first of the 
three. 

This item was tabled until the next Board meeting scheduled May 13, 2009, 
due to the absence of Mr. Levy of Moss, Levy & Hatrzhiem. 

b. Interim General Manager's Contract 
President Mann presented this item. DLC Simas stated the contract for the IGM will 
expire April 30, 2009. DLC Simas recommended the Board extend IGM Walsh's 
contract to a month-to- month basis until a General Manager is hired. 

Therefore, after a request for public comment, (none being given), upon 
motion by VP Hill, second by Director Lucey, and on the following roll call, to 
wit: 

AYES: VP Hill, Director Lucey, Director Dahl, Director Lucey, 
President Mann, Director Dean 

NOES: None 

ABSENT: None 

The Board unanimously approved the extension of IGM Walsh's contract 
under existing terms with a month-to-month basis as needed. 

10. Reports of District Representatives 
None 

11. Interim General Manager ltemslDiscussion 
a. General Manager Recruitment 

IGM Walsh stated at this time there is no reportable action as this item will be 
discussed in closed session. 

b. Fire Consolidation 
IGM Walsh stated the Committee is currently working on budget issues. The 

percentage breakdown for OCSD's shared cost has been determined. They are 
currently trying to work out the overtime issue. A budget will hopefully be ready for 
presentation at the June 12, 2009, Fire Consolidation meeting . IGM Walsh stated 
the goal to have this consolidation complete by July 1, 2010. 
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12. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION at 7:30 PM 

President Mann announced a recess at 7:30 PM 

The meeting resumed in closed session at 7:38 PM 

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - CONTRACTOR EVALUATION 
This item was deferred to a later meeting. 

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957(B)(1) to consider the appointment or employment of a public employee. 
The position under consideration is the General Manager. 

The Board authorized District staff to begin negotiations with a selected 
candidate for the position of General Manager. 

c. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
64957.6 to meet and confer with the District's designated representative to 
consider compensation and benefits to its represented employees. The District's 
designated representative is Interim General Manager, Kevin Walsh. Under 
consideration is the Fire Department's MOU. 

The Board reviewed the MOU; no action was taken. 

d. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - WATER RIGHTS 
AGREEMENT 

The Board instructed the IGM to place on the next agenda in an open 
session. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 9:49 PM 

13. Board Member Discussion 
None 

14. Consideration of Warrants (1 Item) 
This item was tabled until the next Board meeting of May 13, 2009. 

15. Public Comment 
None 
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The position under consideration is the General Manager. 

The Board authorized District staff to begin negotiations with a selected 
candidate for the position of General Manager. 

c. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
CLOSED SESSION - A closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
64957.6 to meet and confer with the District's designated representative to 
consider compensation and benefits to its represented employees. The District's 
designated representative is Interim General Manager, Kevin Walsh. Under 
consideration is the Fire Department's MOU. 

The Board reviewed the MOU; no action was taken. 

d. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR - WATER RIGHTS 
AGREEMENT 

The Board instructed the IGM to place on the next agenda in an open 
session. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 9:49 PM 

13. Board Member Discussion 
None 

14. Consideration of Warrants (1 Item) 
This item was tabled until the next Board meeting of May 13, 2009. 

15. Public Comment 
None 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Monday 

16. Written Communications 
None 

April 27, 2009 

The meeting was adjourned by President Mann at 9:57 PM 

Kevin D. Walsh, Secretary to the Board 

Oceano 
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~' Oceano Fire DepartDlent 

REPORT for April 2009 

During the month of April, the department responded to a total of 69 calls. 36 were in Oceano, 15 
were in Grover Beach, 8 were in Arroyo Grande, 6 were with Cal Fire and 4 on the beach. Of the 69 
calls in Oceano, 23 were EMS related, 4 fire and 9 miscellaneous calls. This put the total as of this 
report to 287. This time last year are call total was 249. The department averaged 2.3 calls per day. 

Training-
Joint Training with Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach FD 
Triage/Splinting/Patient Assessments 
Low angle rescue 
Residential Fire Ground Operations 
Swine Flu 

The departments had the opportunity to have a residential structure in Arroyo Grande for training. The 
training allowed the departments to use real fire situations for rescuing victims and extinguishing fires. 
We also had the opportunity to have Officer Kevin McBride with the AGPD give a presentation on 
arson investigation and how to preserve the area of origin. 

The fire department gave a training class to District employees regarding the National Incident 
Management System (NIMS), the training covered was IS100, IS200 and IS700. 

Equipment-
We replaced the batteries in the brush unit (B61), we also had the windshield replaced and the front 
tires rotated on our first out unit (E61) 
We had the California Highway Patrol here to weight all the apparatus and vehicle inspections. 

Operations-
The fire department completed the installation of the No Stopping Signs within the District. 
The department was able to have two self contained breathing apparatus(SCBA) and three air 
cylinders repaired by a qualified repair technician from Arroyo Grande FD. 
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During the month of April, the department responded to a total of 69 calls. 36 were in Oceano, 15 
were in Grover Beach, 8 were in Arroyo Grande, 6 were with Cal Fire and 4 on the beach. Of the 69 
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Joint Training with Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach FD 
Triage/Splinting/Patient Assessments 
Low angle rescue 
Residential Fire Ground Operations 
Swine Flu 

The departments had the opportunity to have a residential structure in Arroyo Grande for training. The 
training allowed the departments to use real fire situations for rescuing victims and extinguishing fires. 
We also had the opportunity to have Officer Kevin McBride with the AGPD give a presentation on 
arson investigation and how to preserve the area of origin. 

The fire department gave a training class to District employees regarding the National Incident 
Management System (NIMS), the training covered was IS100, IS200 and IS700. 

Equipment-
We replaced the batteries in the brush unit (B61), we also had the windshield replaced and the front 
tires rotated on our first out unit (E61) 
We had the California Highway Patrol here to weight all the apparatus and vehicle inspections. 

Operations-
The fire department completed the installation of the No Stopping Signs within the District. 
The department was able to have two self contained breathing apparatus(SCBA) and three air 
cylinders repaired by a qualified repair technician from Arroyo Grande FD. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
H>'5..C; Front Stred, P.O. Box 599. Oceano. CA fla475 (805) 4<!1·6730 1~\x (805) 481·6836 

May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin D. Walsh, Interim General Manager 

SUBJECT: 2009 FIREWORKS PROGRAM PERMITTING PROCESS AND FEES 

1. The Board of Directors established their authority, through the adoption of 
Ordinance 1991-02, to regulate the fees and conditions for the granting of permits for the 
sale of safe and sane fireworks within the boundaries of the District. Thereafter, through 
the adoption of Resolution 1997-12, the Board of Directors limited the number of 
applicants to enhance the profit potential of each organization and therefore increase the 
return to the Community. 

2. At the March 25, 2009, regular Meeting, your Board recognized five 
organizations that participated in the 2008 fireworks program. Applications were sent to 
these organizations asking if they would like to participate again this year, to wit: Squad 
745 (CHP), Five Cities Aerie No. 4153 F.O.E., Oceano Firefighters Association, Church 
of God of Prophecy, and Oceano Kiwanis Club. This year, the Oceano Firefighters 
Association and the Oceano Kiwanis Club opted not to participate. 

3. The applications from the Squad 745 (CHP), Five Cities Aerie No. 4153 F.O.E., 
and the Church of God of Prophecy are attached. All have indicated how the profits 
from the 2008 fireworks sales were used for the enhancement of the Community, and 
what they would do with 2009 profits. 

4. It has been past practice to limit the number of participants to between four and 
six. The Board of Directors may elect to set into motion the defined procedure to replace 
the Firefighters Association and Oceano Kiwanis Club with other participants, or you 
may decide to limit the number of booths to the remaining three groups. No advertising 
has been done to notify potential participants that they may be able to obtain 
applications for consideration for the 2009 program. 

Agenda Item 0513 2009 7.b. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
H>'5..C; Front Stred, P.O. nox 5n9. Oceano. CA fla475 (805) 4<!1·6730 I~\x (805) 481·6836 

May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin D. Walsh, Interim General Manager 

SUBJECT: 2009 FIREWORKS PROGRAM PERMITTING PROCESS AND FEES 

1. The Board of Directors established their authority, through the adoption of 
Ordinance 1991-02, to regulate the fees and conditions for the granting of permits for the 
sale of safe and sane fireworks within the boundaries of the District. Thereafter, through 
the adoption of Resolution 1997-12, the Board of Directors limited the number of 
applicants to enhance the profit potential of each organization and therefore increase the 
return to the Community. 

2. At the March 25, 2009, regular Meeting, your Board recognized five 
organizations that participated in the 2008 fireworks program. Applications were sent to 
these organizations asking if they would like to participate again this year, to wit: Squad 
745 (CHP), Five Cities Aerie No. 4153 F.O.E., Oceano Firefighters Association, Church 
of God of Prophecy, and Oceano Kiwanis Club. This year, the Oceano Firefighters 
Association and the Oceano Kiwanis Club opted not to participate. 

3. The applications from the Squad 745 (CHP), Five Cities Aerie No. 4153 F.O.E., 
and the Church of God of Prophecy are attached. All have indicated how the profits 
from the 2008 fireworks sales were used for the enhancement of the Community, and 
what they would do with 2009 profits. 

4. It has been past practice to limit the number of participants to between four and 
six. The Board of Directors may elect to set into motion the defined procedure to replace 
the Firefighters Association and Oceano Kiwanis Club with other participants, or you 
may decide to limit the number of booths to the remaining three groups. No advertising 
has been done to notify potential participants that they may be able to obtain 
applications for consideration for the 2009 program. 
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Board of Directors 
Page Two 
May 13, 2009 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, 
public comment, motion, second, and voice vote, determine if a lottery should be held to 
fill one or both of the vacancies. If a lottery is to be held, direct staff to announce the 
vacancies in the local newspaper and other appropriate media, and provide any 
organization so requesting an application form in which they may indicate: 

a. Their interest in participating in the safe and sane fireworks for 2009, 
b. How they would use any revenues realized in 2009 for the betterment of 

the Oceano. 

Applications must be received by the District no later than May 22, 2009. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
16.::;':; Front Strl!L"t. P.(l Box 599, (keuno, c:\ n:i475 (H05) 4HI·(;7:l0 

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

This application must be completed and returned to the Distri ~~~~~~ 
located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA, 93445, by April 20, 
The application must be accompanied with the property owner's written 
permission for your proposed booth location and the $500.00 refundable 
cleaning deposit. The $385.00 administration fee is due at the time of 
f i ling the above mentioned documents. 

Name of Applicant: __ G1:~~r=_~~~-L~~~~~ __________________ ~ ____ ___ 
Representing/Organization: (.IiI( rcA ~f &d of fWjAec./ 
Mailing Address of Organization/Applicant: eo O. i3-ox ') 0 0 

Oc ea n OJ C1 93,v2r--oXl.6 

Telephone: Daytime@s-)710-jrJJ6After 5 : 00 p.m . yg;'l--W(JZ 

Proposed Booth Location: (/1/,0 If(911.l ... y I 

Property Owner's Name: ~I,,,, Tc::'\.V(VI-~~~L-~~/~~LL ____________________ __ 

The Board of Directors has determined that participation is 
conditioned upon each organization indicating where the profits from 
their sales will be directed with at least 50% of the profits to be 
spent within Oceano/Halcyon. (Use back page if necessary). This 
statement will be reviewed by the Board of Directors befo re a permit 
is issued. 

Please explain how the 2008 profits were used: 

~~~;;C!:':1:/~f"'40;;Z;~Z!Ze~ 
Please explain how you plan to use the 2009 profits for the benefit of 
Oceano / Halcyon: 

~ ~ ~ ~;6~ ~ l1lIe"'l e?"ro«eJ tn.a<C,7 ~t*""/ co;,,,;., , J~ 

signa rl!f<; of p I 'Cant Date 
'I 2-0--07 

T: / Fire/Fireworks/App.doc 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

Oceano Conununity Services District 
16.::;S Front Strl!l"t. P.O. Box 599, (kl'uno, C\ 93475 (H05) 4ll1·(;7:l0 

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

This application must be completed and returned to the Distri ~~~~~~2 
located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA, 93445, by April 20, 
The application must be accompanied with the property owner's written 
permission for your proposed booth location and the $500.00 refundable 
cleaning deposit. The $385.00 administration fee is due at the time of 
f i ling the above mentioned documents. 

Name of Applicant: __ ~-L~r=_~~~-L~~~~~~ ______________________ ___ 
Representing/Organization: ()l" CrJ: a-f cfd of fWjAec)" 
Mailing Address of Organization/Applicant: e. O.1>o:x ') 0 (:, 

Qc ea n OJ C1 9312$"""-01::2.6 

Telephone: Daytime@s-J710-"'3DJ6After 5:00 p.m. yg;'t-YftJZ 

Proposed Booth Location: (/1/,0 11ift/wAY I 
Property Owner's Name: J."''''-'',,'-'t,c.:.'''-'--_T. ..... -"~'-7'v)LJ...6"'V'-!L-____________________ _ 

I 

The Board of Directors has determined that participation is 
conditioned upon each organization indicating where the profits from 
their sales will be directed with at least 50% of the profits to be 
spent within Oceano/Halcyon. (Use back page if necessary). This 
statement will be reviewed by the Board of Directors before a permit 
is issued. 

Please explain how the 2008 profits were used: 

~~;;C:::-':ke~0;.Z;~Z~f~ 
Please explain how you plan to use the 2009 profits for the benefit of 
Oceano / Halcyon: 

Ef:! ~ ~ ~;6~ ~ t11t ed:~ e?"f'"e J r.nd>< Cr-, ~t*"'"/ !,A;,,,:.. ' J~ 

signa li'6fE; of p I 'Cant Date 
'I 2-0-09 

T:/Fire/Fireworks/App.doc 



Oceano Community SelVices District 
1{),t;., Front St. .. ~ct. l~() . Box 599. O(,.'I.'HIlO. CA B!l475 (H05) -'IIl)·(i730 

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FA" (SO;;) -I8)·(i8:l(i 

This application must be completed and returned to the District Office 
located at 1655 Front street, Oceano, CA, 93445, by April 20, 2009. 
The application must be accompanied with the property owner's written 
permission for your proposed booth location and the $500.00 refundable 
cleaning deposit. The $385.00 administration fee is due at the time of 
filing the above mentioned documents. 

Name of Applicant: 5qvt>.y C. Lv b - '\'-1 -:;-

Representing/Organization: c:... ~ ~ - S~>-' Lv,:> 061 SPa 

Mailing Address of organization/Applicant: " I S- CAL, Pv(Z,.:, 'PI. f.t.-'p 

S L -::. CA "" "3Y <:> ) I 

Telephone: Daytime ~3-::>30\:: After 5:00 p . m. '-\,'- Q'3 g 

Proposed Booth Location: 

Property Owner's Name: -e'-J (';.<;:f1."; \.4"" 'i D. s "" \ 

The Board of Directors has determined that participation is 
conditioned upon each organization indicating where the profi t s from 
their sales will be directed with at least 50 % of the profits t o be 
spent within Oceano/Halcyon. (Use back page if necessary) . This 
statement will be reviewed by the Board of Directors before a permit 
is issued. 

Please explain how the 2008 profi ts were used : 
("\0 ~ - ~:X::n-.l (:\ \ \~ ,-I ~ I1:J Oc '<.[.:\ ,"",0 COM""""",,; 

Please explain how you plan to use the 2009 profits for the benefit of 
Oceano/Halcyon: 

Cc"'S'" 9:::,"'1'<"\\<)1-.5 --0, ' L"oAr'<J Lcl"'''..1,..",''1 

Date 

T:/Fire/Fireworks/App.doc 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

Oceano Conununity Services District 
1{),t;., Front Stl"i.;ct. f~o. Box 599. ()<'·~Hno. C\ n~75 (H05) -'181·(;730 

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FA.\: (805) -I81·(i8:l(i 

This application must be completed and returned to the District Office 
located at 1655 Front street, Oceano, CA, 93445, by April 20 , 2009. 
The application must be accompanied with the property owner' s written 
permission for your proposed booth location and the $500.00 refundable 
cleaning deposit. The $385 . 00 administration fee is due at the time of 
filing the above mentioned documents. 

Name of Applicant: Sa. V P-y C. Lv b -.., '-\ <; 

Representing/Organization: c:... ~ ~ - S~>-' Lv,:> 061 SPa 

Mailing Address of organization/Applicant: " I S- CAL' Pvr::,..; 'PI. -(.L"'>" 

S L \) CA "" "3Y <:> l • 

Telephone: Daytime :>t\3-::;30~ After 5:00 p . m. '-\,'- Q'3 8 

Proposed Booth Location: 

Property Owner' s Name: -e-J (';,\;;f1.~ \,41"1'-1 D. S "" \ 

The Board of Directors has determined that participation is 
conditioned upon each organization indicating where the profi t s from 
their sales will be directed with at least 50 % of the profits t o be 
spent within Oceano/Halcyon. (Use back page if necessary) . This 
statement will be reviewed by the Board of Directors before a permit 
is issued. 

how the 2008 profits were used : 
~:X:H..J f;\ \ \~ ,-I ~ -n:.J O C"-,,, "r'0 

Please explain how you plan to use the 2009 profits for the benefit of 
Oceano/Halcyon: 

CAS'" v:::,r-J('.-"\ \<:\ r .5 .--n, . (k:Ar'<J Lcl"' .... .J,..., \""1'1 

Date 

T:/Fire/Fireworks/App.doc 



Oceano COIIl1Ilunity Services Dic + ..... 
HiS5 Front Sln:cl , I~O. Box 59ft Oi .. 'l' ano. CA 9:V&.7fi 

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

This application must be completed and returned to the Distri~~~~~~V 
located at 1655 Front street, Oceano, CA, 93445, by April 20, 2009. 
The application must be accompanied with the property owner's written 
permission for your proposed booth location and the $500.00 refundable 
cleaning deposit. The $385.00 administration fee is due at the time of 
filing the above mentioned documents. 

Name of Applicant: 

Representing/organization: /£"1/£ C / ',* ( 'e '1 

Mailing Address of organization/Applicant: 

Telephone: Daytime 7'%/ <II 'i ( After 5:00 p.m. -7Y'/-"?/ I{- I , 

Prop os ed Bo 0 th Lo cat io n : ",::?",-"t>,-,~=-<I_-"~'-'-I--'·~'--""'-'--"<~J'I-"g,--~S',,--r-L...' _II-' .t.OL...:o<?.,." e",-,,"'~bd) leA r? ~4&s­---Property Owner's Name: ~,/~~R~I1~~>~/~ __ ~~~~~;"~~.~ ____________________ _ 

The Board of Directors has determined that participation is 
condi t ioned upon each organization indicating where the profits from 
their sales will be directed with at least 50% of the profits to be 
spent within Oceano/Halcyon. (Use back page if necessary). This 
statement will be reviewed by the Board of Directors before a permit 
is issued . 

• Please explain how the 2008 profits were used: 
~/ 'l-t2t>, ",0 - 1ft" II '* 6 'J: /( c: h, " 

~Sign ure of Applicant Date 

f,(y/, "",Y p~p .. 'r- fi'e$"//e. ~ '7'"' 
T:/Fire /Fireworks/App.doc 
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Oceano Conununity Services Di . ct 
1().C)5 Front SlIT!.."(, PO. Box 599. O .... ·l·nnn. CA 9:147fi 

APPLICATION FOR SALE OF FIREWORKS 
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

This application must be completed and returned to the Distri~~~~~ 
located at 1655 Front street, Oceano, CA, 93445, by April 20, 2009. 
The application must be accompanied with the property owner's written 
permission for your proposed booth location and the $500.00 refundable 
cleaning deposit. The $385.00 administration fee is due at the time of 
filing the above mentioned documents. 

Name of Applicant: 

Mailing Address of organization/Applicant: 

Telephone: Daytime 7' tf -.:II T ( After 5:00 p.m. '7>l/~.?/ /f-I , 

Prop os ed Bo 0 th Lo cat io n : ",;Z~P~~=-,I'---"c?'---.LI--,·e"--""""--"<"';'3+-,,,,--_5',,--r--'--...'_If-' -!f2.L..-"<?"'. e,"""".~6, .0 ~ C A 'f? rt-46s-­

---Property Owner's Name: ~.~/~R~I14->~/~ __ ~~~~~~~~ ____________________ _ 

The Board of Directors has determined that participation is 
conditioned upon each organization indicating where the profits from 
their sales will be directed with at least 50% of the profits to be 
spent within Oceano/Halcyon. (Use back page if necessary). This 
statement will be reviewed by the Board of Directors before a permit 
is issued. 

~Please explain how the 2008 profits were used: 
JP/,, -L2t>.,po - lDJ It '* 6 'J: /r c: h, h 



Oceano Community Services District 
!G.=;"=1 Front Stn:et. I~(). Box 509, Oceano, CA 9:5475 (805) 481 ·67:l0 FA.X (S05) 481·6836 

May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin Walsh, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Fire Dispatch Study 

Background 

The Board has previously approved participating in the Fire Dispatch Study. At the time of 
approval, it was hoped that other agencies beside ourselves, Arroyo Grande, and Grover Beach 
would join in the study so that there could be a greater potential for reduced dispatch costs due 
to an economy of scale. 

Discussion 

Originally, Arroyo Grande was going to manage the contract, including collecting payment fonn 
OCSD and Grover Beach. However, when the other cities joined, Arroyo Grande has 
expressed an interest in reducing their workload by having the consultant bill each agency 
separately. The consultant has agreed to this. 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, public 
comment, motion, second, and roll-call vote, authorize the Board President to execute the 
contract. 

Agenda Item 05 132009 7.b. 
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May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin Walsh, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Fire Dispatch Study 

Background 

The Board has previously approved participating in the Fire Dispatch Study. At the time of 
approval, it was hoped that other agencies beside ourselves, Arroyo Grande, and Grover Beach 
would join in the study so that there could be a greater potential for reduced dispatch costs due 
to an economy of scale. 

Discussion 

Originally, Arroyo Grande was going to manage the contract, including collecting payment fonn 
OCSD and Grover Beach. However, when the other cities joined, Arroyo Grande has 
expressed an interest in reducing their workload by having the consultant bill each agency 
separately. The consultant has agreed to this. 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, public 
comment, motion, second, and roll-call vote, authorize the Board President to execute the 
contract. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
lfi5..=i Front Street, I~O. Box 599. Oceano, C\ 93475 (SOn) 481·(i7:l0 FAX (80n) 481 ·!>8!36 

May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin Walsh, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Fire Dispatch Study 

Background 

The Board has previously approved participating in the Fire Dispatch Study. At the time of 
approval, it was hoped that other agencies beside ourselves, Arroyo Grande, and Grover Beach 
would join in the study so that there could be a greater potential for reduced dispatch costs due 
to an economy of scale. 

Discussion 

Originally, Arroyo Grande was going to manage the contract, including collecting payment form 
OCSD and Grover Beach. However, when the other cities joined, Arroyo Grande has 
expressed an interest in reducing their workload by having the consultant bill each agency 
separately. The consultant has agreed to this. 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, public 
comment, motion, second, and roll-call vote, authorize the Board President to execute the 
contract. 

Agenda Item 05 132009 7.b. 
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Oceano Community Services District 
Un:; Front Street, I~O. Box 599. Oceano, C\ 93475 (SOn) 481·(i7:l0 FAX (BOn) 481 ·!>8!36 

May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin Walsh, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Fire Dispatch Study 

Background 

The Board has previously approved participating in the Fire Dispatch Study. At the time of 
approval, it was hoped that other agencies beside ourselves, Arroyo Grande, and Grover Beach 
would join in the study so that there could be a greater potential for reduced dispatch costs due 
to an economy of scale. 

Discussion 

Originally, Arroyo Grande was going to manage the contract, including collecting payment form 
OCSD and Grover Beach. However, when the other cities joined, Arroyo Grande has 
expressed an interest in reducing their workload by having the consultant bill each agency 
separately. The consultant has agreed to this. 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, public 
comment, motion, second, and roll-call vote, authorize the Board President to execute the 
contract. 

Agenda Item 05 132009 7.b. 
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AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and effective as of May 1, 2009 between DHILLON 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES ("Consultant"), and participating agencies that include any 
or all of the following: CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE, CITY OF GROVER BEACH, 
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, CITY OF MORRO BAY, CITY OF SAN 
LUIS OBISPO, CITY OF PASO ROBLES, AND CITY OF ATASCADERO ("Agencies"). 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. TERM 

This Agreement shall commence on May 1, 2009 and shall remain and continue 
in effect until December 31, 2009, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions 
of this Agreement. 

2. SERVICES 

Consultant shall perform the tasks described and comply with all terms and 
provisions set forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

3. PERFORMANCE 

Consultant shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of his/her 
ability, experience and talent, perform all tasks described herein. Consultant shall 
employ, at a minimum generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons 
engaged in providing similar services as are required of Consultant hereunder in 
meeting its obligations under this Agreement. 

4. AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION 

(a) The City of Arroyo Grande shall serve as the lead agency for this 
Agreement and City's City Manager shall represent Agencies pertaining to the 
administration of this Agreement. Matt Dhillon shall represent Consultant in all matters 
pertaining to the administration of this Agreement. 

(b) As the Agreement relates to the Base Study, the Arroyo Grande City 
Manager shall periodically consult with the City Manager of Grover Beach and the 
District Manager for the Oceano Community Services District, additionally the Arroyo 
Grande City Manager shall make periodic reports to the Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach 
and Oceano Community Services District Oversight committee on the progress of the 
Base Study. 

Page 1 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and effective as of May 1, 2009 between DHILLON 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES ("Consultant"), and participating agencies that include any 
or all of the following: CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE, CITY OF GROVER BEACH, 
OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, CITY OF MORRO BAY, CITY OF SAN 
LUIS OBISPO, CITY OF PASO ROBLES, AND CITY OF ATASCADERO ("Agencies"). 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. TERM 

This Agreement shall commence on May 1, 2009 and shall remain and continue 
in effect until December 31, 2009, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions 
of this Agreement. 

2. SERVICES 

Consultant shall perform the tasks described and comply with all terms and 
provisions set forth in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

3. PERFORMANCE 

Consultant shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of his/her 
ability, experience and talent, perform all tasks described herein. Consultant shall 
employ, at a minimum generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons 
engaged in providing similar services as are required of Consultant hereunder in 
meeting its obligations under this Agreement. 

4. AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION 

(a) The City of Arroyo Grande shall serve as the lead agency for this 
Agreement and City's City Manager shall represent Agencies pertaining to the 
administration of this Agreement. Matt Dhillon shall represent Consultant in all matters 
pertaining to the administration of this Agreement. 

(b) As the Agreement relates to the Base Study, the Arroyo Grande City 
Manager shall periodically consult with the City Manager of Grover Beach and the 
District Manager for the Oceano Community Services District, additionally the Arroyo 
Grande City Manager shall make periodic reports to the Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach 
and Oceano Community Services District Oversight committee on the progress of the 
Base Study. 

Page 1 



5. PAYMENT 

The Agencies agree to pay the Consultant in accordance with the payment rates 
and terms set forth in Exhibit "8", attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

6. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT WITHOUT CAUSE 

(a) The Agencies may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, 
suspend or terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the 
Consultant at least ten (10) days prior written notice. Upon receipt of said notice, the 
Consultant shall immediately cease all work under this Agreement, unless the notice 
provides otherwise. If the Agencies suspend or terminate a portion of this Agreement 
such suspension or termination shall not make void or invalidate the remainder of this 
Agreement. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, the 
Agencies shall pay to Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time 
of termination, provided that the work performed is of value to the Agencies. Upon 
termination of the Agreement pursuant to this Section, the Consultant will submit an 
invoice to the Agencies pursuant to Section 5. 

7. TERMINATION ON OCCURRENCE OF STATED EVENTS 

This Agreement shall terminate automatically on the occurrence of any of the 
following events: 

(a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of any party; 
(b) Sale of Consultant's business; or 
(c) Assignment of this Agreement by Consultant without the consent of 

Agencies. 
(d) End of the Agreement term specified in Section 1. 

8. DEFAULT OF CONSULTANT 

(a) The Consultant's failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement 
shall constitute a default. In the event that Consultant is in default for cause under the 
terms of this Agreement, Agencies shall have no obligation or duty to continue 
compensating Consultant for any work performed after the date of default and can 
terminate this Agreement immediately by written notice to the Consultant. If such failure 
by the Consultant to make progress in the performance of work hereunder arises out of 
causes beyond the Consultant's control, and without fault or negligence of the 
Consultant, it shall not be considered a default. 

(b) If the City Manager or his/her delegate determines that the Consultant is in 
default in the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, he/she 
shall cause to be served upon the Consultant a written notice of the default. The 
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Consultant shall have ten (10) days after service upon it of said notice in which to cure 
the default by rendering a satisfactory performance. In the event that the Consultant 
fails to cure its default within such period of time, the Agencies shall have the right, 
notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to terminate this Agreement 
without further notice and without prejudice to any other remedy to which it may be 
entitled at law, in equity or under this Agreement. 

9. LAWS TO BE OBSERVED. Consultant shall: 

(a) Procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all 
notices which may be necessary and incidental to the due and lawful prosecution of the 
services to be performed by Consultant under this Agreement; 

(b) Keep itself fully informed of all existing and proposed federal, state and 
local laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees which may affect those 
engaged or employed under this Agreement, any materials used in Consultant's 
performance under this Agreement, or the conduct of the services under this 
Agreement; 

(c) At all times observe and comply with, and cause all of its employees to 
observe and comply with all of said laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees 
mentioned above; 

(d) Immediately report to the Agencies' Contract Manager in writing any 
discrepancy or inconsistency it discovers in said laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, 
and decrees mentioned above in relation to any plans, drawings, specifications, or 
provisions of this Agreement. 

(e) The Agencies, and their officers, agents and employees, shall not be liable 
at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to comply with this Section. 

10. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

(a) Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to 
sales, costs, expenses, receipts, and other such information required by Agencies that 
relate to the performance of services under this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain 
adequate records of services provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of 
services. All such records shall be maintaine,d in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles and shall be clearly identified and readily accessible. Consultant 
shall provide free access to the representatives of Agencies or their designees at 
reasonable times to such books and records; shall give Agencies the right to examine 
and audit said books and records; shall permit Agencies to make transcripts therefrom 
as necessary; and shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and 
activities related to this Agreement. Such records, together with supporting documents, 
shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years after receipt of final payment. 
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(b) Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this 
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, 
surveys, notes, and other documents prepared in the course of providing the services to 
be performed pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of the 
Agencies and may be used, reused, or otherwise disposed of by the Agencies without 
the permission of the Consultant. With respect to computer files, Consultant shall make 
available to the Agencies, at the Consultant's office and upon reasonable written 
request by the Agencies, the necessary computer software and hardware for purposes 
of accessing, compiling, transferring, and printing computer files. 

(c) Copies of the completed study shall be provided each participant in 
electronic format (Microsoft Word and/or Excel). 

11. INDEMNIFICATION 

(a) Indemnification for Professional Liability. When the law establishes a 
professional standard of care for Consultant's Services, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless each Agency and 
any and all of its officials, employees and agents ("Indemnified Parties") from and 
against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including attorney's 
fees and costs to the extent same are caused in whole or in part by any negligent or 
wrongful act, error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or 
subContractors (or any entity or individual that ConSUltant shall bear the legal liability 
thereof) in the performance of professional services under this agreement. 

(b) I ndemnification for Other Than Professional Liability. Other than in the 
performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Consultant 
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless each agency, and any and all of its 
employees, officials and agents from and against any liability (including liability for 
claims, suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory 
proceedings, losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or 
threatened, including attorneys fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and 
expert witness fees), where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any 
way attributable to, in whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant 
or by any individual or entity for which Consultant is legally liable, including but not 
limited to officers, agents, employees or subContractors of ConSUltant. 

(c) General Indemnification Provisions. Consultant agrees to obtain executed 
indemnity agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this section 
from each and every subContractor or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or 
on behalf of Consultant in the performance of this agreement. In the event ConSUltant 
fails to obtain such indemnity obligations from others as required here, Consultant 
agrees to be fully responsible according to the terms of this section. Failure of Agencies 
to monitor compliance with these requirements imposes no additional obligations on 
Agencies and will in no way act as a waiver of any rights hereunder. This obligation to 
indemnify and defend Agencies as set forth here is binding on the successors, assigns 
or heirs of Consultant and shall survive the termination of this agreement or this section. 
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12. INSURANCE 

Consultant shall secure prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this 
Agreement insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as though set forth in full. 

13. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

(a) Consultant is and shall at all times remain as to the Agencies a wholly 
independent Consultant. The personnel performing the services under this Agreement 
on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and 
control. Neither Agencies nor any of their officers, employees, or agents shall have 
control over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant's officers, employees, or 
agents, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not at any time or in any 
manner represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any manner 
officers, employees, or agents of any of the Agencies. Consultant shall not incur or have 
the power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability whatever against Agencies, or bind 
Agencies in any manner. 

(b) No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with 
performance of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in 
the Agreement, Agencies shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to 
Consultant for performing services hereunder for Agencies. Agencies shall not be liable 
for compensation or indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of 
performing services hereunder. 

14. UNDUE INFLUENCE 

Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was or is 
used against or in concert with any officer or employee of any of the Agencies in 
connection with the award, terms or implementation of this Agreement, including any 
method of coercion, confidential financial arrangement, or financial inducement. No 
officer or employee of the Agencies will receive compensation, directly or indirectly, 
from Consultant, or from any officer, employee or agent of Consultant, in connection 
with the award of this Agreement or any work to be conducted as a result of this 
Agreement. Violation of this Section shall be a material breach of this Agreement 
entitling the Agencies to any and all remedies at law or in equity. 

15. NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL EMPLOYEES 

No member, officer, or employee of Agencies, or their deSignees or agents, and 
no public official who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the 
project during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or 
indirect, in any agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be 
performed in connection with the project performed under this Agreement. 
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16. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

(a) All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement 
shall be considered confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without 
Agencies' prior written authorization. Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or 
subContractors, shall not without written authorization from the City Manager or unless 
requested by the City Attorney, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, 
testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other information concerning 
the work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project or property located 
within the any of the Agencies' jurisdictions. Response to a subpoena or court order 
shall not be considered "voluntary" provided Consultant gives Agencies notice of such 
court order or subpoena. 

(b) Consultant shall promptly notify Agencies should Consultant, its officers, 
employees, agents, or subContractors be served with any summons, complaint, 
subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for 
admissions, or other discovery request, court order, or subpoena from any person or 
party regarding this Agreement and the work performed thereunder or with respect to 
any project or property located within the Agencies' jurisdictions. Agencies retains the 
right, but has no obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be present at any deposition, 
hearing, or similar proceeding. Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with Agencies and 
to provide the opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by 
Consultant. However, Agencies' right to review any such response does not imply or 
mean the right by Agencies to control, direct, or rewrite said response. 

17. NOTICES 

Any notice which either party may desire to give to the other party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) 
delivery by a reputable document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal 
Express, which provides a receipt showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in 
the United States Mail, certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, 
addressed to the address of the party as set forth below or at any other address as that 
party may later designate by notice: 

To Agencies: 

To Consultant: 

City of Arroyo Grande 
Steven Adams, City Manager 
214 E. Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 

Dhillon Management Services 
Matt Dhillon 
617 Casa Blanca Drive 
Fullerton, CA 92832 
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18. ASSIGNMENT 

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, without the prior written consent of the Agencies. 

19. GOVERNING LAW 

The Agencies and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of 
California shall govern the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this 
Agreement and also govern the interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation 
concerning this Agreement shall take place in the superior or federal district court with 
jurisdiction over the jurisdictions of the Agencies. 

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties relating to 
the obligations of the parties described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, representations, and statements, or written, are merged 
into this Agreement and shall be of no further force or effect. Each party is entering into 
this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein and upon each 
party's own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems material. 

21. TIME 

Agencies and Consultant agree that time is of the essence in this Agreement. 

22. CONTENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AND PROPOSAL 

Consultant is bound by the contents of the Agencies' Request for Proposal, 
Exhibit "D", attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, and the contents 
of the proposal submitted by the Consultant, Exhibit "E", attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. In the event of conflict, the requirements of 
Agencies' Request for Proposals and this Agreement shall take precedence over those 
contained in the Consultant's proposals. 

23. CONSTRUCTION 

The parties agree that each has had an opportunity to have their counsel review 
this Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be 
resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement 
or any amendments or exhibits thereto. The captions of the sections are for 
convenience and reference only, and are not intended to be construed to define or limit 
the provisions to which they relate. 
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18. ASSIGNMENT 

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, without the prior written consent of the Agencies. 
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24. AMENDMENTS 

Amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be made only with 
the mutual written consent of all of the parties to this Agreement. 

25. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant 
warrants and represents that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on 
behalf of the Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of 
its obligations hereunder. 

26. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT BY PARTICIPATING AGENCIES 

Participating Agencies shall consist of those that execute this Agreement. If 
Agreement is not executed by any of the Agencies identified, all terms and conditions of 
the Agreement remain in full force and effect to Consultant and all Agencies party to the 
Agreement. 

Page 8 
Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

24. AMENDMENTS 

Amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be made only with 
the mutual written consent of all of the parties to this Agreement. 

25. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant 
warrants and represents that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on 
behalf of the Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of 
its obligations hereunder. 

26. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT BY PARTICIPATING AGENCIES 

Participating Agencies shall consist of those that execute this Agreement. If 
Agreement is not executed by any of the Agencies identified, all terms and conditions of 
the Agreement remain in full force and effect to Consultant and all Agencies party to the 
Agreement. 

Page 8 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE CONSULTANT 

By: -------------------- By: ____________________ _ 

Its: 
Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 

CITY OF GROVER BEACH 

By: --------------------

Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

8" _ ______ _ 

Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 

CITY OF MORRO BAY 

8"' _ ___ ___ _ 

Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

6". _______________ _ 

Allast: 

Approved A:, To Form: 

CITY OF MORRO BAY 

6" ______________ __ 

Atlest 

Approved As To Form: 
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CITY Of SAN lUIS OBISPO 

By' _____ _ _ _ 

Attest' 

Approved As To Form: 

CITY Of PASO ROBLES 

By ______ _ _ 

Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 
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CITY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

B' ______________ __ 

Attest ' 

Approved As To Form: 

CITY OF PASO ROBLES 

B' ______________ _ 

Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 
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CITY OF ATASCADERO 

By: _ _____ _ _ _ 

Attest: 

Approved As To Form: 
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CITY OF ATASCADERO 

By,, __ _ _ ____ _ 

Atlost: 

Approved As To Fonn: 
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EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Consultant shall prepare a base study that includes the City of Arroyo Grande, City of 
Grover Beach and Oceano Community Services District and shall prepare additional 
analysis and alternatives for inclusion of each of the other participating Agencies. The 
base study shall at a minimum contain a series of independent recommendations that 
will enable the three entities to consolidate fire and/or police dispatch independent of 
further participation of any of the other parties. Services to all participating Agencies 
shall include the following: 

1. Conduct interviews with the following representatives from each agency: 
• City Council Members 
• Agency managers 
• Fire and Police chiefs 
• Other key management staff in each department 
• Communications managers and supervisors 

The following issues, at a minimum, will be covered from the perspective of each 
interviewee: 
• The history of interest in consolidation in each jurisdiction, prior to studies 

completed and their results. 
• Factors bringing interest in the current study to the forefront, including short­

term economic factors. 
• The service level goals of each agency relating to communications and 

related services. 
• Perceived gaps in desired levels of service capabilities which could be 

addressed. 
• The relative importance of cost savings versus service levels as goals of the 

study. 
• Whether "local control" issues will be important to each agency and how 

these concerns should be addressed. 

2. Develop a profile of current communications operations in each jurisdiction by 
documenting the following: 
a. Organization and staffing 

• Current communications staffing and shift assignment practices in each 
agency. 

• Salary and all fringe benefit costs for each communications position in 
each agency. 

• Compare total current staff shift assignments and personnel costs with 
those of the last three to five fiscal years in each agency. 

• Staff turnover and availability during this period for each agency. 
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• The extent to which staff assigned to communications are also 
responsible for other services (e.g. public reception and records 
management; jail monitoring; etc.). 

• Staff administrative and support roles and responsibilities. 

b. Communications Workloads 
• Dispatcher workloads by counts for each dispatch function, where 

possible including: calls for services, telephone calls, radio 
transmissions, teletypes , warrants processed, and other factors to be 
collected by time of day, date of week, etc. 

• Growth in workload over the past three years for each agency and 
dispatch activity where possible. 

• Records/reports processed, warrants, walk-ins, fingerprints, 
photographs, as appropriate. 

c. Communications Systems 
• Systems in use in each agency. 
• Communications and computer hardware utilized in each agency. 
• Software packages utilized operationally for communications. 
• Radio system, frequencies, hardware, etc. 
• 911 emergency telephone system; other telephone systems/ 

characteristics 
• Dispatching consoles - description, age, capabilities, value, etc. in each 

agency, where appropriate. 
• Manual systems utilized for police, and other supported functions in each 

agency. 
• How management information is handled in each agency. 
• Space utilized for communications in each agency. 
• Overall operating and capital costs. 

3. Profile recently consolidated public safety communications organizations to utilize 
as case histories, including: 
• History of consolidation efforts. 
• Respective roles of Police and Fire Departments, City Councils and City 

Managers in generating and maintaining consolidation interest. 
• Service level issues and how they were resolved . 
• How consolidation was implemented. 
• What costs and savings associated with consolidation were realized . 

4. Develop assumptions to be used in the construction of organizational alternatives. 
Consultant will prepare a list of potential assumptions to be presented at a 
dedicated meeting of a Project Steering Committee. Information will be used to 
structure organizational and staffing alternatives, including the following issue 
areas: 
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• Service level definition. 
• Approaches to organizing and staffing consolidated communications. 
• Ways to govern a consolidated agency (e.g., joint powers authority, contract) 

and how these will have to work to ensure control and each agency's 
interests. 

• How the consolidation could be implemented given the existing Dispatch 
Centers, including an evaluation of co-location versus dispatch and 
communications provided by the existing County management and support 
structure. 

• Ways to allocate costs and the implications, advantages and disadvantages 
to each agency (e.g., population, calls for service, etc.). 

• Hardware and software existing in the region and needed as well as the 
usability of existing systems for the consolidated agency. 

• I nformation needed to operate and to analyze operations. 
• Cost savings objectives versus service improvement objectives. 
• Personnel reduction approaches. 
• How to provide for system redundancy. 

5. Structure and evaluate consolidation alternatives, which will address the following: 
a. Line communications staffing - Utilizing workload information collected and 

analyzed early in the project, Consultant will develop overall and per shift 
staffing models to handle regional law enforcement and fire dispatching 
workloads to include: 
• Projections of next year call for service workload for each agency. 
• Evaluation of total dispatch workload and staff required using dispatcher 

workload time standards developed by Consultant for radio, telephone, 
teletype and other work activities, taking into account availability factors 
(e.g., time off, meals/breaks, etc.) and desired utilization levels (e.g., so 
that dispatchers are not handling radios, telephones, etc., 60 minutes 
per hour). 

• Evaluate workload variations on an hourly and daily basis to develop 
appropriate shift scheduling alternatives. 

• Assess the impacts of other workloads. 

b. Management, supervisory and support staff - Given the size of the 
organization, Consultant will evaluate alternative supervisory forms (e.g., 
working leads, dedicated supervisors) and management staff required , as 
well as staff or contracts needed for clerical support, hardware/software 
support (e.g., back-ups, system upgrades, minor system problems, geofile 
updates, etc.), training, etc. 

c. Operating cost estimates - Based on an assessment of current personnel 
and other costs in each agency, Consultant will structure a pro-forma budget 
for a consolidated agency to include: 
• Salary and fringe benefit costs. 
• Estimated maintenance and operating costs. 
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• Estimated start-up costs. 
• Estimated long-range capital costs. 

d. Cost allocation altematives - Consultant will evaluate a variety of 
methodologies, including those based on population; calls; or a combination 
of approaches. The impacts on each agency of each approach will be shown. 

e. Facility and equipment issues - Consultant will develop a space plan for 
consolidated public safety communication based on consoled needs, 
computer space requirements, administrative space needed and space for 
break room, rest rooms, etc. Requirements will be compared to the current or 
planned facilities to determine if they can accommodate the consolidated 
dispatch, which will include potential for shared support facilities such as 
break rooms , locker and rest rooms, etc. Capital costs associated with 
remodeling and/or adjusting the existing center will be estimated. If existing 
facilities are inadequate, Consultant will identify and evaluate other 
alternatives and estimated costs. Actual equipment needs will be based on 
assessments of radio, computer, other equipment available, age/condition, 
suitability for future consolidated use, and new equipment needed. System 
and software needs will also be evaluated (e.g., 911, CAD, frequencies, etc.). 

f. Transitional issues - Consultant shall prepare analysis of specific transition 
issues and needs that may impact cost savings potential, governance, etc. to 
include: 
• Approaches to staff reductions if necessary. 
• External support approaches including personnel , finance, maintenance 

and other issues which could be provided by the lead agency under 
contract. 

• How to govern a consolidated dispatch (e.g., JPA, contract) and the 
mechanics and advantages/disadvantages of each. 

• How to handle start-up and capital costs. 
• How to handle labor relations issues. 
• Mechanisms to ensure user input and participation in operational and 

service/service level problem resolution. 
• The need for phasing, if necessary, and impacts on costs. 

Consultant will prepare specific implementation plan to include identification of the 
following: 
a. All key steps which need to be taken to implement consolidation. 

b. Estimated costs associated with each step. 

c. A time phased plan for accomplishing each key task related to 
implementation. 
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d. Identification of specific barriers to each of the implementation steps 
developed as part of the overall implementation plan for each model. 

Consultant will document results in a major progress report, which will be reviewed 
in draft form with the Project Steering Committee and with all affected parties 
within each participating agency. Refinements will then be made as appropriate. 

6. Document all study findings in a final report, making recommendations and 
developing a plan of implementation, which will summarize all the analytical steps 
described in the task plan above, including: 
• The results of the workload and service level analysis. 
• The results of the staffing analysis. 
• A listing of all assumptions utilized in the consolidation feasibility analysis. 
• Specific recommendations made by the project team. 
• Statements of the advantages and disadvantages of each organizational 

model together with any service level of costs/cost benefits to be obtained. 
• Specific implementation plans, including costs, responsibilities, and 

timetables. Discussion and recommendations related to cost allocation 
approaches. 

• Recommended approaches to developing a form of governance. 
• Short-term and long-term equipment and facility recommendations and costs. 

The final report will be reviewed with the various management staff as deemed 
appropriate. Once completed, one general presentation for representatives of all 
agencies will be scheduled and conducted by Consultant. Consultant will make 
other individual presentations to governing boards and/or other groups as 
requested. 
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EXHIBIT B 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

Consultant shall prepare the base study for the City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover 
Beach and Oceano Community Services District for a total fixed cost of thirty-three 
thousand dollars ($33,000.00) to be paid as follows: 

City of Arroyo Grande 
City of Grover Beach 
Oceano Community Services District 

$16,500.00 
$12,870.00 

$3,630.00 

Consultant shall include other participating agencies in the study for an additional total 
fixed cost as follows: 

City of Morro Bay 
City of San Luis Obispo 
City of Paso Robles 
City of Atascadero 

$6,000.00 
$12,000.00 
$10,000.00 
$8,000.00 

There will be an additional lump some fee of $750.00 per presentation for each agency 
requesting an individual presentation to their governing board, organization or other 
group. The cost for any other work requested and authorized that is outside the scope 
of the agreement shall be billed at $150.00 per hour. 

Consultant shall submit four equal invoices to each participating agency. The first will 
be submitted five days after the notice to proceed and the last after the final report has 
been submitted and accepted. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, each agency a party hereto shall 
only be liable for its allocated portion of the costs stated in this Exhibit "B." Nothing 
contained in this Agreement shall create joint and several liability for the Agencies for 
any payments required hereunder. 

Should any agency fail to pay its allocated portion of the costs stated herein, Consultant 
shall continue providing services on behalf of only those Agencies in compliance with 
this Payment Schedule. Such compliant Agencies will have no obligation to pay to 
Consultant any amounts then due and owing or that become due and owing from any 
non-compliant agency. 

EXHIBIT C 
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INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Work, Consultant will 
maintain insurance in conformance with the requirements set forth below. Consultant 
will use existing coverage to comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage 
does not meet the requirements set forth here, Consultant agrees to amend, 
supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so. Consultant acknowledges that 
the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section constitute the minimum 
amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to Agencies in excess 
of the limits and coverage required in this agreement and which is applicable to a given 
loss, will be available to Agencies. 

Consultant shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance using Insurance Services Office "Commercial 
General Liability" policy from CG 00 01 or the exact equivalent. Defense costs must be 
paid in addition to limits. There shall be no cross liability exclusion for claims or suits by 
one insured against another. Limits are subject to review but in no event less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence. 

Business Auto Coverage on ISO Business Auto Coverage from CA 00 01 including 
symbol 1 (Any Auto) or the exact equivalent. Limits are subject to review, but in no 
event to be less than $1,000,000 per accident. If Consultant owns no vehicles, this 
requirement may be satisfied by a non-owned auto endorsement to the general liability 
policy described above. If Consultant or Consultant's employees will use personal autos 
in any way on this project, ConSUltant shall provide evidence of personal auto liability 
coverage for each such person. 

Workers Compensation on a state-approved policy form providing statutory benefits as 
required by law with employer's liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident or 
disease. 

Excess or Umbrella Liability Insurance (Over Primary) if used to meet limit 
requirements, shall provide coverage at least as broad as specified for the underlying 
coverages. Any such coverage provided under an umbrella liability policy shall include a 
drop down provision providing primary coverage above a maximum $25,000 self­
insured retention for liability not covered by primary but covered by the umbrella. 
Coverage shall be provided on a "pay on behalf' basis, with defense costs payable in 
addition to policy limits. Policy shall contain a provision obligating insurer at the time 
insured's liability is determined, not requiring actual payment by the insured first. There 
shall be no cross liability exclusion precluding coverage for claims or suits by one 
insured against another. Coverage shall be applicable to Each participating Agency for 
injury to employees of Consultant, subContractors or others involved in the Work. The 
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INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Work, Consultant will 
maintain insurance in conformance with the requirements set forth below. Consultant 
will use existing coverage to comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage 
does not meet the requirements set forth here, Consultant agrees to amend, 
supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so. Consultant acknowledges that 
the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section constitute the minimum 
amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to Agencies in excess 
of the limits and coverage required in this agreement and which is applicable to a given 
loss, will be available to Agencies. 

Consultant shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance: 

Commercial General Liability Insurance using Insurance Services Office "Commercial 
General Liability" policy from CG 00 01 or the exact equivalent. Defense costs must be 
paid in addition to limits. There shall be no cross liability exclusion for claims or suits by 
one insured against another. Limits are subject to review but in no event less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence. 

Business Auto Coverage on ISO Business Auto Coverage from CA 00 01 including 
symbol 1 (Any Auto) or the exact equivalent. Limits are subject to review, but in no 
event to be less than $1,000,000 per accident. If Consultant owns no vehicles, this 
requirement may be satisfied by a non-owned auto endorsement to the general liability 
policy described above. If Consultant or Consultant's employees will use personal autos 
in any way on this project, Consultant shall provide evidence of personal auto liability 
coverage for each such person. 

Workers Compensation on a state-approved policy form providing statutory benefits as 
required by law with employer's liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident or 
disease. 

Excess or Umbrella Liability Insurance (Over Primary) if used to meet limit 
requirements, shall provide coverage at least as broad as specified for the underlying 
coverages. Any such coverage provided under an umbrella liability policy shall include a 
drop down provision providing primary coverage above a maximum $25,000 self­
insured retention for liability not covered by primary but covered by the umbrella. 
Coverage shall be provided on a "pay on behalf' basis, with defense costs payable in 
addition to policy limits. Policy shall contain a provision obligating insurer at the time 
insured's liability is determined, not requiring actual payment by the insured first. There 
shall be no cross liability exclusion precluding coverage for claims or suits by one 
insured against another. Coverage shall be applicable to Each participating Agency for 
injury to employees of Consultant, subContractors or others involved in the Work. The 

Page 19 



scope of coverage provided is subject to approval of Each participating Agency 
following receipt of proof of insurance as required herein. Limits are subject to review 
but in no event less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

Professional Liability or Errors and Omissions Insurance as appropriate shall be written 
on a policy form coverage specifically designated to protect against acts, errors or 
omissions of the Consultant and "Covered Professional Services" as designated in the 
policy must specifically include work performed under this agreement. The policy limit 
shall be no less than $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. The policy must "pay 
on behalf of' the insured and must include a provision establishing the insurer's duty to 
defend. The policy retroactive date shall be on or before the effective date of this 
agreement. 

Insurance procured pursuant to these requirements shall be written by insurer that are 
admitted carriers in the state California and with an A.M. Bests rating of A- or better and 
a minimum financial size VII. 

General conditions pertaining to provIsion of insurance coverage by Consultant. 
Consultant and Each participating Agency agree to the following with respect to 
insu rance provided by Consultant: 

1. Consultant agrees to have its insurer endorse the third party general 
liability coverage required herein to include as additional insureds each participating 
Agency, their officials employees and agents, using standard ISO endorsement No. CG 
2010 with an edition prior to 1992. Consultant also agrees to require all Consultants, 
and subContractors to do likewise. 

2. No liability insurance coverage provided to comply with this Agreement 
shall prohibit Consultant, or Consultant's employees, or agents, from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to a loss. Consultant agrees to waive subrogation rights against Each 
participating Agency regardless of the applicability of any insurance proceeds, and to 
require all Consultants and subContractors to do likewise. 

3. All insurance coverage and limits provided by Consultant and available or 
applicable to this agreement are intended to apply to the full extent of the policies. 
Nothing contained in this Agreement or any other agreement relating to the each 
participating Agency or their operations limits the application of such insurance 
coverage. 

4. None of the coverages required herein will be in compliance with these 
requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that has not been first 
submitted to each participating Agency and approved of in writing. 

5. No liability policy shall contain any provision or definition that will serve to 
eliminate so-called "third party action over" claims, including any exclusion for bodily 
injury to an employee of the insured or of any Consultant or subcontractor. 
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6. All coverage types and limits required are subject to approval, modification 
and additional requirements by each participating Agency, as the need arises. 
Consultant shall not make any reductions in scope of coverage (e.g. elimination of 
contractual liability or reduction of discovery period) that may affect any of the 
participating Agency's protection without Agency's prior written consent. 

7. Proof of compliance with these insurance requirements, consisting of 
certificates of insurance evidencing all of the coverages required and an additional 
insured endorsement to Consultant's general liability policy, shall be delivered to each 
participating Agency at or prior to the execution of this Agreement. In the event such 
proof of any insurance is not delivered as required, or in the event such insurance is 
canceled at any time and no replacement coverage is provided, Each participating 
Agency has the right, but not the duty, to obtain any insurance it deems necessary to 
protect its interests under this or any other agreement and to pay the premium. Any 
premium so paid by any of the participating Agencies shall be charged to and promptly 
paid by Consultant or deducted from sums due Consultant, at participating Agency's 
option. 

8. Certificate(s) are to reflect that the insurer will provide 30 days notice to 
Agencies of any cancellation of coverage. Consultant agrees to require its insurer to 
modify such certificates to delete any exculpatory wording stating that failure of the 
insurer to mail written notice of cancellation imposes no obligation, or that any party will 
"endeavor" (as opposed to being required) to comply with the requirements of the 
certificate. 

9. It is acknowledged by the parties of this agreement that all insurance 
coverage required to be provided by Consultant or any subContractor, is intended to 
apply first and on a primary, noncontributing basis in relation to any other insurance or 
self insurance available to Agencies. 

10. Consultant agrees to ensure that subContractors, and any other party 
involved with the project who is brought onto or involved in the project by Consultant, 
provide the same minimum insurance coverage required of Consultant. Consultant 
agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for 
ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of this 
section. Consultant agrees that upon request, all agreements with subContractors and 
others engaged in the project will be submitted to Agencies for review. 

11 . Consultant agrees not to self-insure or to use any self-insured retentions 
or deductibles on any portion of the insurance required herein and further agrees that it 
will not allow any Consultant, subContractor, Architect, Engineer or other entity or 
person in any way involved in the performance of work on the project contemplated by 
this agreement to self-insure its obligations to Agencies. If Consultant's existing 
coverage includes a deductible or self-insured retention, the deductible or self-insured 
retention must be declared to the Agencies. At the time the Agencies shall review 
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options with the Consultant, which may include reduction or elimination of the deductible 
or self-insured retention, substitution of other coverage, or other solutions. 

12. Agencies reserve the right at any time during the term of the contract to 
change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the Consultant ninety 
(90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in sUbstantial 
additional cost to the Consultant, the Agencies will negotiate additional compensation 
proportional to the increase benefit to Agencies. 

13. For purposes of applying insurance coverage only, this Agreement will be 
deemed to have been executed immediately upon any party hereto taking any steps 
that can be deemed to be in furtherance of or towards performance of this Agreement. 

14. Consultant acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on 
the part of Agencies to inform Consultant of non-compliance with any insurance 
requirements in no way imposes any additional obligations on Agencies nor does it 
waive any rights hereunder in this or any other regard. 

15. Consultant will renew the required coverage annually as long as 
participating Agencies, or their employees or agents face an exposure from operations 
of any type pursuant to this agreement. This obligation applies whether or not the 
agreement is canceled or terminated for any reason. Termination of this obligation is not 
effective until Agencies execute a written statement to that effect. 

16. Consultant shall provide proof that policies of insurance required herein 
expiring during the term of this Agreement have been renewed or replaced with other 
policies providing at least the same coverage. Proof that such coverage has been 
ordered shall be submitted prior to expiration. A coverage binder or letter from 
Consultant's insurance agent to this effect is acceptable. A certificate of insurance 
and/or additional insured endorsement as required in these specifications applicable to 
the renewing or new coverage must be provided to Agencies within five days of the 
expiration of the coverages. 

17. The provisions of any workers' compensation or similar act will not limit 
the obligations of Consultant under this agreement. Consultant expressly agrees not to 
use any statutory immunity defenses under such laws with respect to participating 
Agencies, their employees, officials and agents. 

18. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained in this 
section are not intended as limitations on coverage, limits or other requirements nor as 
a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any given policy. Specific reference to a 
given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue, 
and is not intended by any party or insured to be limiting or all-inclusive. 
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19. These insurance requirements are intended to be separate and distinct 
from any other provision in this agreement and are intended by the parties here to be 
interpreted as such. 

20. The requirements in this Section supersede all other sections and 
provisions of this Agreement to the extent that any other section or provision conflicts 
with or impairs the provisions of this Section. 

21. Consultant agrees to be responsible for ensuring that no contract used by 
any party involved in any way with the project reserves the right to charge Agencies or 
Consultant for the cost of additional insurance coverage required by this agreement. 
Any such provisions are to be deleted with reference to Agencies. It is not the intent of 
Agencies to reimburse any third party for the cost of complying with these requirements. 
There shall be no recourse against Agencies for payment of premiums or other amounts 
with respect thereto. 

22. Consultant agrees to provide immediate notice to Agencies of any claim or 
loss against Consultant arising out of the work performed under this agreement. 
Agencies assumes no obligation or liability by such notice, but has the right (but not the 
duty) to monitor the handling of any such claim or claims if they are likely to involve 
Agencies. 
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Dhillon Manag ement Services 

February 20, 2009 

Mr. Steve Adams, City Manager 
City of Arroyo Grande 
P.O. Box 550 
214 E. Branch Street 
Arroyo Grande, CA 93421 

Mr. Steve Adams: 

DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES is pleased to present our Proposal to 
conduct a Joint Dispatch Study for the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover 
Beach and the Oceano Community Services District 

This Proposal presents DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES as an 
international government management consulting firm, our experience 
conducting various government operations' management studies - including 
service contract reviews, operations analyses and reviews, management audits, 
staffing reviews, privatization analysis, facility needs assessments and 
feasibility studies. 

DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES believes the City seeks a comprehensive, 
objective and defensible review of public safety communications operations, 
staffing, workloads, organization and performance as well as alternative 
operating options and we are committed to providing the desired evaluation 
in a timely manner. Mr. Matt Dhillon is the President of DHILLON 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES and is fully authorized to bind the company to a 
contract. 

Following this page is · a letter of recommendation provided by Terry Fibich, 
former Fire Chief and Building Official for the City of Arroyo Grande. 

Please call me at (714) 525 - 2088 if you have any questions about our proposal 
or qualifications. Further contact information is provided on this letter. 

617 Casa Blanca Drive, FutJerton, CA 92832 
Telephone 714.525. 2088 FAX. 714.525.2068 Cell 714.925 . 3088 

e-mail: mattdhillon@gmaiJ.comormatt@dhillonms.com 
Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com
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BLlLDI:\.G AND FIRE 

21 June 2006 

RE: RECOMMENDATION OF MATT DHILLON 

To Whom it May Concern: 

P.O. Box 550 
140 Trame Way 
Arroyo Grande, CA' 93-121 
Phone: (805) 473-5496 Fire 
FAX: (805) 489-0348 

200 East Branch Sl,eet 
Phone: (80S) 473-5450 
FAX: (805) 473-5458 

Building 
& Sarely 

E-Mail: agcity@arroyogrande.org 

The purpose of this letter is to convey my appreciation of Mr. Matt Dhillon and his 
abilities as a local government consultant. 

Mr. Dhillon was engaged by the City of Arroyo Grande to conduct an evaluation of 
Emergency Fire and Emergency Medical Services as part of a ten-year Master Plan, 
which was completed in April, 2002. Our City, including the City Manager, City Council 
members and I, found Mr. Dhillon to be extremely thorough in his analysis and findings. 
He was able to convert complex analysis and findings into useful and easy-to­
implement solutions. For example, Mr. Dhillon recommended, and the City 
implemented, a plan to incrementally hire paid personnel to staff our Fire Department, 
which for over 100 years had a strong tradition of voluntary service to the community. 
Mr. Dhillon looked forward toward the further development of our City and was able to 
project the physical facility needs of the Department. This then allowed the 
development of a successful construction bond initiative that funded physical facility 
improvements at the Fire Station that are expected to meet the needs of the City over 
the next decade. 

Matt's professional demeanor and credible presence allowed him to make a 
presentation successfully to our City Council, on matters that had previously been met 
with disbelief and skepticism by this governing body. We truly owe our position today to 
the work that was done by Mr. Dhillon! 

Again, the City's relationship with Mr. Dhillon was very positive and I would highly 
recommend him for other engagements. I am available for any further conversation 
regarding Mr. Dhillon, or the project that he completed for our City. My e-mail address 
is tfibich@arroyo.{}rande.org. 

Sincerely, 

_.~ .. ~. -,k .. C~L_ 
',..J 

Terry Fibich 
Director of Building and Fire/Fire Chief 
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1. FIRM & CONSULTANT OVERVIEW 

DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES is a an international consulting firm with 
offices in the State of California and the Province of Ontario, as shown below. 

617 Casa Blanca Drive 
Fullerton, CA 92832 

692 Headley Drive 
London, Ontario 
Canada N6H 3V6 

Recent and current clients (2005 to present) include the following: 

• State of Alaska, Department of Military & Veteran Affairs (2005) 
• State of Alaska, Department of Military & Veteran Affairs (2006) 
• Government of Alberta, Canada and RCMP (200B - Present) 
• Antrim Township, Pennsylvania (2008) 
• City of Beverly Hills, California (2007) 
• City of Brampton, Ontario (2005) 
• City of Coquitlam, British Columbia (2006) 
• Regional Municipality of Durham, Ontario (2007) 
• Greater Toronto Area (GTA) Regions, Alberta, Canada (2009 - Present) 
• Kauai County, Hawaii (2008) 
• City of Lethbridge, Alberta (2006) 
• Los Angeles County, California (2005) 
• Maricopa County, Arizona (2008) 
• Matanuska-Susitna Borough, Alaska (2008) 
• City of Modesto, California (2006) 
• City of Naperville, Illinois (2005 & 2006) 
• Orange County, California (2006) 
• Orange County, California (2007) 
• City of Phoenix, Arizona (2006) 
• Pinellas County, Florida (2005) 
• City of Portland, Maine (2006) 
• Prince George County, Virginia (2007) 
• City of San Bernardino, California (2005) 
• City of Southfield, Michigan (2006) 
• City of Vaughn, Ontario (2006 & 2007) 
• City of Wasilla, Alaska (2006) 
• City of Waterbury, Connecticut (2006) 
• City of Weslaco, Texas (2007) 
• City of Wilton Manors, Florida (200S) 
• Municipality of Wood Buffalo, Alberta, Canada (2007) 
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DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES is an international consulting firm, with 
more than 40 local governments clients in 5 Canadian provinces as well as 
more than 140 local government clients in the United States in 15 states (as 
shown below), 

DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES UNITED STATES' EXPERIENCE 

•• 
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2. PROJECT TEAM MEMBERS 

DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES presents a two-member team to conduct 
the Joint Dispatch Study, as detailed below. 

Matt Dhillon has eighteen years' experience to local government and 
DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES has served our government clients since 
July, 2000. Mr. Dhillon was previously a Manager with DMG - Maximus (1993 -
2000) and a Senior Analyst with Management Services Institute (MSI, 1991 -
1993). Mr. Dhillon has worked with more than one-hundred and forty local 
government clients in the United States and Canada conducting over one­
hundred and study studies, including management audits, operations 
reviews, feasibility studies, service contract reviews, organizational 
analyses, performance reviews, staffing studies, privatization studies, best 
practices analysis, and the like. Mr. Dhillon has lead arid managed major 
analytical projects in virtually every area of local government operations -
including emergency communications, law enforcement, fire service 
(suppression, prevention, EMS), purchasing and warehousing (including stand­
alone entities and associated with other operating. departments) code 
enforcement, planning and building plan check and inspection, recreation and 
leisure services, public works maintenance (streets, sewer/storm drain, 
sidewalk/curb and equipmenUfleet), facilities and physical plant maintenance 
engineering, integrated waste management, parks and landscape maintenance, 
animal control and services, waste water collection and treatment, and finance 
and administration. 

Mr. Dhillon has a Bachelor's Degree from California State University at Chico and 
an MPA from California State University, San Bernardino. 

Jon Hambides specializes in emergency services analysis, emergency 
services communications; recruitment and selection; staffing analysis; 
feasibility studies; strategic analysis, planning, and facilitation; project 
management; and organizational design. He has in-depth knowledge of the 
operation and administration of emergency services throughout North 
America as well as a strong knowledge of best practices and benchmarking 
in the emergency services industry. Jon's 3D-year career includes experience 
in key senior management positions in emergency services prior to consulting. 

His public sector experience was attained in the Province of Ontario, a 
jurisdiction of 12 million people. His scope of responsibility included 
positions as the Assistant Regional Manager for a sector of the province's 
Emergency Medical Services. He was responsible, in that role, for the 
coordination, operation, and financial control of 36 emergency medical 
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services, almost 50 ambulance stations, and over 100 ambulances, 
distributed over 3,600 square miles. He was later appointed to the position 
of Manager, Analysis and Planning for the province's Emergency Health 
Services with responsibilities that included province-wide project 
management; financial coordination of state operated EMS; operational 
coordination of 21 Emergency Medical Services Communication Centers; 
and coordination of human resource development. A later promotion to the 
position of Manager of Resource Development added other province-wide­
responsibilities including: strategic leadership for the operation and 
amalgamation of 21 EMS Communications Centers in the largest state run EMS 
system in the world; leadership of the province's EMS emergency response 
preparedness program; leadership of education and training programs for 
5,000 paramedics and communications staff; system wide occupational safety 
and health; system wide evaluation, testing, and purchase of advanced life 
support and basic life support patient care equipment used in 1200 EMS 
vehicles; the widely referenced Ontario Pre-hospital Advanced Life Support 
Study; and paramedic certification programs and exams. 

Jon Hambides is a certified facilitator and a member of the Project Management 
Institute. He has completed executive development programs at the University of 
Toronto in the Project Management Process; Methods of Measurement in Project 
Management; Media Relations; and Minority Opportunities. And at York 
University in Continuous Quality Improvement; Total Quality Initiatives; and, 
Quality I Value Management. 

The two proposed project team members have conducted various evaluations, 
projects, studies, etc., of twenty-nine emergency communications centers, 
five of which were consolidation analyses (see next page). The following 
briefly describe the five consolidation stUdies: 

• Feasibility analysis for consolidated dispatch services for three cities -
Brisbane, Pacific and Daly City - all three medium-sized cities in north 
San Mateo County (CA). Population served by these three agencies 
totals 160,000. 

• Feasibility analysis for consolidated dispatch services for four cities -
Redwood City, Menlo Park, Belmont, and San Carlos - all three medium­
sized cities in south San Mateo County (CA). Population served by these 
four agencies exceeds 175,000. 

• Feasibility analysis for consolidated dispatch services for two cities - EI 
Cajon and Lemon Grove -cities in east San Diego County (CA). 
Population served by these two agencies totals 130,000. 
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• Feasibility analysis for consolidation dispatch services for two agencies 
- Whitman County, Washington (which includes the City of Pullman, 
Washington and Washington State University) and Moscow, Idaho. 
Population served by these two agencies totaled 70,000. 

• Feasibility analysis for consolidation of multiple small to medium 
emergency medical service communication centers within the Province of 

'-- New Brunswick. Population served by totaled 900,000.' 

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONSIDISPATCH OPERATIONS 

Client Name 

City of Campbell, CA 
City of EI Cajon, CA 

Nature of Work Performed 

Staffing and Operations Analysis - Police Dispatch 
Feasibility Study to Consolidate Fire Emergency 

Communications Centers -Including Lemon Grove 
City of Huntington Beach, CA Management Audit of Police Dispatch Operations 
City of Irvine, CA Operational Audit of Police Emergency Communications 
Metropolitan Police Dept of Las Vegas, NV Operational Review of Police Dispatch 
City of Los Altos, CA Management Audit of Police Department 
City of Los Angeles, CA Staffing & Shift Analysis of Fire Department Dispatch 
City of Menlo Park, CA Feasibility Study to Consolidate Police Dispatch Centers-

County of Monterey, CA 
City of Moscow, 10 
City of Naperville, IL 

Province 'of New Brunswick 

City of North Las Vegas, NV 
City of Novato, CA 
City of Odessa, TX 
City of Orange, CA 

City of PaCifica, CA 

including Belmont, Redwood City and San Carlos 
Equity Analysis of Multi-Agency Communications Center 
Development of Plan to Upgrade the City's 9-1-1 Center 

3-1-1 Call Center Implementation Strategy 
Long-Range Communications Strategy 

Planning the Consolidation of Multiple 
PSAPs Into One Center 

Management Audit of Police Department 
Organizational and Staffing Analysis of Police Department 

Evaluation of Interaction Between Dispatch & Users 
Management Audit of Police Department­

Including Emergency Communications Center 
Feasibility Study to Consolidate Police Emergency 

Communications Centers - including Brisbane & Daly City 
City of Redwood City, CA Staffing Analysis of Police Department 
City of Reno, NV Operational & Organizational Review of Police Department 
City of Salt Lake City, ur Management Audit of Police Department 
City of San Francisco, CA Staffing Study & Workload Analysis 
City of San Jose, CA Staffing and Deployment Analysis of Fire Department 
City of San Mateo, CA Staffing Analysis of Emergency Comm unications Center 
City of San Rafael, CA Management Audit of Fire Department -Including Dispatch 
San Ramon Fire Protection Distri,ct, CA Management Audit of Fire Department-

City of Southfield, MI 
City ofTumwaler, WA 
City of Wasilla, AK 
Whitman County, WA 

Including Dispatch 
Operations and Staffing Audit of Police Department 

Management and Organizational Audit of Police Department 
Management Audit of Police Department - including Dispatch 

Feasibility Study to Consolidate Police, Fire & EMS 
Dispatch Services - including the cities of Moscow, Idaho 
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FIRE OPERATIONS 
Client Name Nature of Work Perfonned 

Algona District Services Board, ON 
City of Arroyo Grande, CA 

Analysis of Emergency Medical Services 
Fire Department Master Plan 

Feasibility Study Co-housing EMS at Fire Halls 
Financial Analysis of EMS System 

Staffing and Overtime Analysis of Fire Department 
Community Fire Protection Plan 

Emergency Medical Services Performance Improvement 
Assessment - including Counties of Stormont, Dundas 

and Glengary 
Feasibility Analysis to Annex Fire Services 

Strategic Plan for the Provision of Paramedic Services 
Feasibility Analysis to Regionalize Fire Services 

Emergency Services Rationalization Study 
Land Ambulance Consultative Services - induding 

Counties of Leeds Grenville, Lennox & Addington, Prince Edward 
Renfrew and Frontenac Managmeent Board 

Evaluation of Proposed Contract for Fire Services 
Feasibility Analysis to Regionalize Fire Services 

Analysis of Emergency Medical Services 
Resources Analysis for 5-year EMS Services 

Feasibility Plan for Implementing EMS System 
Review of Land EMS Operations 

Operations and Staffing Audit - Fire Department 
Costs of Fire Services to Harbor 

Review of Secession Alternatives -Including Fire Department 
Management Audit of Health and Hazardous 

Materials Division of the County Fire Department 
Fire Service Initial Response - Inclu,ding City of Brampton 

Management Audit of Dept of Emergency Services 
Equity Analysis of Emergency Communications Operations 

- Including Fire Dispatch 
Facilitation of \he RFP Process for Supply of Vehicles 

Evaluation of the Effect of Service Level Enhancements 
on Response Times in the Community 
Management Audit of Fire Department 

Assessment of Emergency Response System 

City of Brampton, ON 

City of Chula Vista, CA 
City of Coquitlam, BC 
City of Cornwall, ON 

Fairview Fire Protection Town 
Frontenac County, ON 
Garden Grove, CA 
Haidlimand County, ON 
County of Hastings, ON 

City of Hawthorne, CA 
Heartland Agencies, San Diego, CA 
County of Huron, ON 

Kenora District Services Board, ON 

City of Los Angeles, CA 

County of Los Angeles, CA 

City of Misslssauga 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough, AK 
County of Monterey, CA 

Province 01 New Bnunswick 
City of Norfolk. ON 

City of Pasadena, CA 
Pinellas County, FL 
City of Poway, CA 
County of Placer, CA 
Santa Clara County LAFCO 
City of San Jose, CA 
San Ramon Fire Protection Town 
City of San Rafael, CA 

Fire Department Master Plan 
MUlti-agency Fire Services Plan and Analysis 

County-wide Fire Services Review 
Fire Department Master Plan 

Organization and Operations Analysis 
Staffing Analysis of Fire Communications 

Fire Department Master Plan 
Analysis of Fire and Emergency Medical Services 

City-wide Community Resource Analysis -Including Fire 
Facilities Study for Fire and Ambulance Services 

Fire Department Master Plan & City-wide Risk Assessment 
Analysis of Regional Emergency Services 

City of Santa Rosa, CA 
Saratoga Fire Town 
City of Sparks, Nevada 
City of Toronto, ON 
City of Vaughn, ON 
Municipality 01 Wood Buffalo, Alberta 
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Client Name 

City of Albany, CA 
City of Campbell, CA 
City of Citrus Heights, CA 
City of Hesperia, CA 

City of Huntington Beach, CA 
City of ,llVine, CA 

LAW ENF'ORCEMENT 

Nature of Work Performed 

Staffing and Scheduling Analysis of Police Department 
Staffing AnalysiS of Emergency Communications 

Analysis of Police and Dispatch Siaffing 
Feasibility Analysis to Regionalize Law Enforcement Services 

for Three Cities 
Management Audit of Police Department 

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Departmen~ NV 
Management Audit of Police Department 

Operations and Organizational Audit 
2'd Audit Conducted Five Years Later 

Equity Analysis of Emergency Communications Operations 
CitY-wide Management Audit - including Police 

Planning the Consolidation of Multiple PSAPs into One Center 
Staffing Analysis of Police Department 

Management Audit of Police Department 
Management Audit of Sheriffs Department 

Jail Medical Operations 
Police Department Management Audit 
Feasibility Analysis to Regionalize Law 

Enforcement Services for Nine Cities 

County of Monterey, CA 
City of Orange, CA 
Province of New Brunswick 
City of RedYoOOd City, CA 
City of Reno, NV 
County of Sacramento, CA 

City of Salt Lake City, UT 
San Bernardino County Agencies 

Santa Clara County, CA 
City of San Mateo, CA 
San Mateo County Agencies (North) 

San Mateo County AgenCies (South) 

City of Sparks, Nevada 
City of Southfield, MI 
City ofTumwater, WA 
City of WaSilla, AK 
City of Wilton Manors, FL 
Whitman County, WA 

Management Audit of Department of Corrections 
Audit of Emergency Communications' Operations 

Analysis to Consolidate Dispatch Services -
Four Cities 

Analysis to Consolidate Dispatch Services -
Four Cities 

City-wide Community Resource Analysis - including Police 
Operational Audit of Police Department 

Facility Needs Analysis for Police Department 
Staffing and Deployment Analysis of Police Department 

Management and Operations Audit 
Feasibility Study to Consolidate Police, Fire & EMS 

Dispatch SelVices - including the cities of Moscow, Idaho 
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Client Name 
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Dispatch Services - including the cities of Moscow, Idaho 
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3. REFERENCES 

The following projects and contacts represent a few of the many assignments 
that Mr. Dhillon & Mr. Hambides have conducted. 

Project Tit le: 

Client: 

Consulting Services to Define Business Requirements and 
nntinr", for Alberta Government First Responder and RCMP 

Centers 

The Government of Alberta & Canadian Mounted Police 

$110,000 for Phase 1; 3 months 

Matt Dhillon and Jon Hambides are leading a team of analysts to assist the 
Province of Alberta, primarily the Departments of Service Alberta, Solicitor 
General, Sustainable Resources Development and Municipal Affairs, and the 
RCMP to collect information regarding the current and future business 
requirements of the Government First Responder and RCMP dispatch centers. 
The consulting team is responsible for providing leadership in government, law 
enforcement and emergency service dispatch technologies, first responder 
support facilities, human resources and service expectations, and in 
implementing emergency service communication centers. The overall deliverable 
is a complete and accurate report and presentation showing detailed alternatives 
for meeting future business requirements. 

Project Title: Feasibility and Needs Analysis of Helicopter Operations serving 
Police and Fire Departments 

~ , 
Client: Kauai County, Hawaii .. 

Project Costs: $15,000 
Project Dates: September 23, 2008 to October 30, 200B 
.ContaCt: ---- -, 

1 ; ;w~RefztilWes:i F.lRlinc:el[jji-gafu. (808) 241 -.: 4200 k".!Af~ ~"~~~ •. .1~"'~~A~"4<..~~;,,.~ L 

, 

In the County's desire to ensure it delivers safe, superior and legal helicopter 
rescue services to the County, it commissioned a study to conduct a needs 
assessment to determine the feasibility of Kauai County owning and maintaining a 
helicopter operations program for use by the Fire and Police departments. Of 
primary concern were maintaining compliance with FAA regulations, adequacy of 
equipment used and safety of firefighting (rescue) personnel. 
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The following projects and contacts represent a few of the many assignments 
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-~~--- .>- -, ,- .- - - - ~--, - - - - - ,---

Matt Dhillon and Jon Hambides are leading a team of analysts to assist the 
Province of Alberta, primarily the Departments of Service Alberta, Solicitor 
General, Sustainable Resources Development and Municipal Affairs, and the 
RCMP to collect information regarding the current and future business 
requirements of the Government First Responder and RCMP dispatch centers. 
The consulting team is responsible for providing leadership in government, law 
enforcement and emergency service dispatch technologies, first responder 
support facilities, human resources and service expectations, and in 
implementing emergency service communication centers. The overall deliverable 
is a complete and accurate report and presentation showing detailed alternatives 
for meeting future business requirements. 

Project Title: Feasibility and Needs Analysis of Helicopter Operations serving 
Police and Fire Departments - , 

Client: Kauai County, Hawaii 
.. .. 

Project Costs: $15,000 

Proj ect Dates: September 23, 2008 to October 30, 2008 
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In the County's desire to ensure it delivers safe, superior and legal helicopter 
rescue services to the County, it commissioned a study to conduct a needs 
assessment to determine the feasibility of Kauai County owning and maintaining a 
helicopter operations program for use by the Fire and Police departments. Of 
primary concern were maintaining compliance with FAA regulations, adequacy of 
equipment used and safety of firefighting (rescue) personnel. 
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Project Title: Police Department Management and Operations Study 

Client: City of Southfield, Michigan 

Project Costs $49,000 

Project Dates: . July, 2007 to November, 2007 
i:.. __ '. .,~ ._~ ...... ~, •• ,,,. ..... "' .. _,,, ......... ~ • ..-_ • .,u ..... _ ..... ....-

. ()fiUic~~erm~H1iW:f,\£!mmj§tt.ator, current City Administrator 
Reference: .. " for th~~Gi!y, gtF.~y~!t~yi!I~.!.1'lHtt!l .. Carolina (910) 433 - 1990 

Project Title: Police Staffing and Deployment Study 

Client: City of Wasilla, Alaska 

Project Costs: $24,750 

Project Dates: April, 2006 to August, 2006 
-0.= -"":==-,"~---'7-"""---;;";=--=-7::l)"';;O':';;=="",,,f'i''I:;-:''-='''''''-, r-.;=----:.-"~~~=~~--;;'-~--;-- -, " ¥' ...!l-I....:.:..:....l.-

~Contaqt:.' .:: ~ ':':"-.Mg~I!.i:l~~!1gdiQ!ipj3:Cnief';(9D1-~352~5f12E~:- ':=' =-::::::"~~3-;"-i-:,."",", 

Project Title: Organizational, Effectiveness and Efficiency Study of the 
Police Department 

Client: City of Wilton Manors, Florida 

Project Costs: $30,000 

Project Dates: February, 2005 to May, 2005 

,;Co!1tli,c_t: - . -~-)renda Clanton, fiR Director,--(9!=i4) 3.90 - 21_2_5 _____ -

Comprehensive management and performance audits covering all phases of 
departmental operations. Included evaluation of patrol staffing, investigations, 
dispatch, and support services; review .of progress associated with 
implementation of a community oriented policing program; and evaluation of 
management and administrative organization. In addition, determined actual 
service level. indicators and performance measures for patrol, traffic and 
communicatiofjs divisions. 

Project Title: 

Client: 

A Staffing Needs Analysis; 
the Trai 

of Best Practices for 
and Retention of Staff 

San Francisco Department of Emergency Management 
subcontracted to MGT of America 

MGT of America sub-contracted us to provide advice, expert technical and 
operational knowledge, and other specialized services for this project. We 
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Project Title: Organizational, Effectiveness and Efficiency Study of the 
Police Department 

Client: City of Willon Manors, Florida 
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Project Dates: February, 2005 10 May, 2005 

';Co!1tli.c_t: - . -~-)renda Clanton, HR Director,--(954) 3.90 - 21_2_5 _____ -

Comprehensive management and performance audits covering all phases of 
departmental operations. Included evaluation of patrol staffing, investigations, 
dispatch, and support services; review .of progress associated with 
implementation of a community oriented policing program; and evaluation of 
management and administrative organization. In addition, determined actual 
service level. indicators and performance measures for patrol, traffic and 
communicatiofjs divisions. 

Project Title: 

Client: 

A Staffing Needs Analysis; 
the Trai 

of Best Practices for 
and Retention of Staff 

San Francisco Department of Emergency Management 
subcontracted to MGT of America 

MGT of America sub-contracted us to provide advice, expert technical and 
operational knowledge, and other specialized services for this project. We 
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provided objective and scientifically based methods to assess SFECD's staffing 
level requirements by time of day and job profile; assessed the complement of 
supervisory, support, information technology, and other staff members who 
support the operation and administration of the police, fire/EMS Communications 
Department; examined methods used by the SFECD to recruit, select, and train 
Public Safety Communications Technicians, Dispatchers, and other staff 
including the impact of the Peace Officer Standard Training program and the 
Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies. 

Title: Organizational, Operational & Staffing Analysis 

Client: 

Project Costs 

In the wake of evaluating whether the Township should move forward with the 
construction of a brand new state-of-the-art Municipal Building, the Board of 
Supervisors initiated a Township-wide organizational, operational, staffing and 
space needs assessment. All Township activities were evaluated in terms of 
processes and systems employed, outputs, workloads, and the like. This 
included evaluating the quality of services provided, the cost effectiveness of 
existing operational and organizational approaches, the benefits of the current 
distribution of work assignments among staff members, the effective utilization of 
staff, and the value provided by various management, administrative and support 
staff, in order to determine if any alternate approaches were available to improve 
service levels, increase staff utilization or reduce costs. 

Project Title: 
Management Audit Review - Department of Emergency 
Services and Solid Waste Division 

Client: Matanuska - Susitna Borough, Alaska 

Project CostS 
i 

$49,800 

Project Dates: January 22, 2008 to May 2, 2008 

Marian Romano, Assistant Borough Manager, retired July, 18, 
Contact: 

~_. '" .. =_~_.~., ~ ~?008 - (907) 373-0577_ hO,l'ne ~}55-3367 -EeJL _____ 

The overall purpose of the 'study was to evaluate the Department of Emergency 
Services and Solid Waste Division's operations, organization, performance, 
management, service delivery, and the like. This included evaluating the quality 
of services provided, the cost effectiveness of existing operational and 
organizational approaches, the benefits of the current distribution of work 
assignments among staff members, the effective utilization of staff, and the value 
provided by various management, administrative and support staff, in order to 

Proposal to Conduct Joint Dispatch Study Page 10 
Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

o .. ·U." .... ,., .... ~ , .......... 

provided objective and scientifically based methods to assess SFECD's staffing 
level requirements by time of day and job profile; assessed the complement of 
supervisory, support, information technology, and other staff members who 
support the operation and administration of the police, fire/EMS Communications 
Department; examined methods used by the SFECD to recruit, select, and train 
Public Safety Communications Technicians, Dispatchers, and other staff 
including the impact of the Peace Officer Standard Training program and the 
Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies. 

Project Title: & 

Client: Antrim Township, P"'on<,,,I\,,,,n;,, 

Costs $29,750 

In the wake of evaluating whether the Township should move forward with the 
construction of a brand new state-of-the-art Municipal Building, the Board of 
Supervisors initiated a Township-wide organizational, operational, staffing and 
space needs assessment. All Township activities were evaluated in terms of 
processes and systems employed, outputs, workloads, and the like. This 
included evaluating the quality of services provided, the cost effectiveness of 
existing operational and organizational approaches, the benefits of the current 
distribution of work assignments among staff members, the effective utilization of 
staff, and the value provided by various management, administrative and support 
staff, in order to determine if any alternate approaches were available to improve 
service levels, increase staff utilization or reduce costs. 

Project Title: 

Client: 

Project CostS 

Project Dates: 

Management Audit Review - Department of Emergency 
Services and Solid Waste Division 

Matanuska - Susitna Borough, Alaska 
, ~--~~------------~ 

$49,800 

January 22, 2008 to May 2, 2008 

The overall plirpose of the 'study was to evaluate the Department of Emergency 
Services and Solid Waste Division's operations, organization, performance, 
management, service delivery, and the like. This included evaluating the quality 
of services provided, the cost effectiveness of existing operational and 
organizational approaches, the benefits of the current distribution of work 
assignments among staff members, the effective utilization of staff, and the value 
provided by various management, administrative and support staff, in order to 
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determine if any alternate approaches were available to improve service levels, 
increase staff utilization or reduce costs. 

Project Title: Consolidation of EMS Communications Centers 
Client: Province of New Brunswick 
Pro 'ect Costs J $110,000 

. C ta ' t:' -'!~·~'i!'~gg~~fffir-;~Yf'p.fPl~9~ii~r , Province of New •. . 
on c. . B ' •. r.r~·'!.506~~58-3108"~""-""'-~;" _ ______ runswlc ,_~ ___ ___ __ ' ___ 

The Province of New Brunswick was served by multiple small to medium 
emergency medical service communication centers and faced the issue of 
ensuring adequate staffing, training, and quality assurance throughout the 
province. A decision was made to consolidate all pre-hospital medical service 
communications in two locations. We planned and managed all facets of the 
process, and coordinated a multi-disciplinary team of telephone and radio 
engineers, and information systems technicians. 

Project Title: 
Most Efficient Organization Study (2006), Facilities 
Maintenance Improvement Study (2005) 

Client: State of Alaska, Department of Military & Veterans Affairs 

Location: Anchorage, Alaska 

Project Costs: $60,000, $24,800 

Project Dates: 
September, 2005 to February, 2006 & December 2004 through 
April,2005 

Contact or John W. Cramer, Director of Admiiifsirative. Services, Acting 
= ~~fere!1ce: DeputY~_Cqr!i~issi~ner'(9g7C4_2a::-~88.F-- - - : - -- -- -

-

The second study (2006) was a comprehensive analysis of the day-ta-day 
maintenance (preventive and corrective) of 270 Alaska Army National Guard 
facilities throughout the State of Alaska - most in the western coastal part of 
the State. Of particular concern in this engagement were the use, effectiveness 
and efficiency of facilities maintenance, purchasing and warehouse workers 
stationed in Anchorage; however, serving the entire state. In addition to normal 
day·to-day activities typically assigned to procurement positions, these staff are 
required to acquire equipment, parts and supplies to facilities hundreds and 
thousands of miles away. The first engagement (2005) included a 
comprehensive review of facilities maintenance activities at two Air National 
Guard sites, we conducted an activity-by-activity assessment of all facilities and 
grounds maintenance services provided by. both in-house staff and those under 
contract, with recommendations for each area as to any alternative approaches. 
In addition, we established maintenance and usability standards for all facilities 
and maintenance assignments in order to prioritize, plan and implement specific 
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maintenance (preventive and corrective) of 270 Alaska Army National Guard 
facilities throughout the State of Alaska - most in the western coastal part of 
the State. Of particular concern in this engagement were the use, effectiveness 
and efficiency of facilities maintenance, purchasing and warehouse worl<ers 
stationed in Anchorage; however, serving the entire state. In addition to normal 
day-ta-day activities typically assigned to procurement positions, these staff are 
required to acquire equipment, parts and supplies to facilities hundreds and 
thousands of miles away. The first engagement (2005) included a 
comprehensive review of facilities maintenance activities at two Air National 
Guard sites, we conducted an activity-by-activity assessment of all facilities and 
grounds maintenance services provided by. both in-house staff and those under 
contract, with recommendations for each area as to any alternative approaches. 
In addition, we established maintenance and usability standards for all facilities 
and maintenance assignments in order to prioritize, plan and implement specific 
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tasks and frequencies for numerous functions and specific sites. Each Air 
National Guard facility staffed an in-house procurement unit that handled all 
purchases, including fuel deliveries, major maintenance contracts and 
equipment/supplies. 

Project Title: Development/Site Plan Analysis 

Client: Prince George County, Virginia 

Project Costs $30,000 

Project Dates: September 15. 2007 to December 18, 2007 

C ta t· Julie Walton. Building Official (804) 733 - 2636 
~_-_~j~9.1~1~c~ =_~ ~ _ __ . _ __ _ '-.. _-_~ '---==--=" 

The principal objectives of the Development/Site Plan Review Process Analysis 
are as follows: 

• Evaluate the existing site plan review and Planning Department activities 
in terms of processes and systems employed, relevant requirements and 
regulations, and internal and external factors influencing the process. 

• Conduct an activity-by-activity assessment of the various services 
provided during the site plan process and by Planning Department 
personnel. This includes an evaluation of staff utilization by position and 
function to determine if productivity is consistent with industry standards. 

• Analyze the management process employed relating to the above. 

Project Title: 
Long Range Communications Plan for Law Enforcement, 
Fire/EMS, and Other City Departments 

Client: City of Naperville, Illinois 

Project Costs $105,000 

Project Dates: May 2003 - March 2004 '. 

,C;o.~.i~(:t; . J2aniel J. Voiland, Project Manager:.~30-420-6089 ______ 

The consulting team determined the effectiveness of how calls for service and 
inquiries are processed, made recommendations to improve efficiency and 
effectiveness" determined cost estimates and a timeline for implementation of 
recommendations, and determined staffing needs and an organizational structure 
for the 911 center and city dispatch operation for a 5 - 7 year period. Human 
resource analysis included a review of operational staff requirements based on 
local demographics, historical, and prospective community growth, and the 
impact of visitors to the city. A formula for determining staffing based on 
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The consulting team determined the effectiveness of how calls for service and 
inquiries are processed, made recommendations to improve efficiency and 
effectiveness" determined cost estimates and a timeline for implementation of 
recommendations, and determined staffing needs and an organizational structure 
for the 911 center and city dispatch operation for a 5 - 7 year period. Human 
resource analysis included a review of operational staff requirements based on 
local demographics, historical, and prospective community growth, and the 
impact of visitors to the city, A formula for determining staffing based on 
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workload, and technical requirements based on call volume and traffic studies 
was used to assess the requirement for communicator complement. 

Project Title: Development Review Efficiency Analysis 

Client: City of Portland, Maine 

Project Costs: $23,500 

Pro'ect Dates: J Februa ry ,2006 to July, 2006 

' Contact: 
~ - -;- . -~Jk"" ~ ~ ~'. 'v\. '1~ ... ,r ~,:. . .. • ~. ~~ .... 
~ ~. Karen Geraghty, City Councilor::(207j 761 - 8376 \ -. '., , .... ~ .. "~_ . • a J ' •• , , ............. . 

This study included identifying, defining and implementing numerous measures, 
including plan check turn-around time performance, building inspection 
response/turn-around performance, number of inspections performed daily, 
weekly, and annually, code enforcement response performance, and the like. 
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4. APPROACH TO PROJECT 

Any evaluation of service levels and resource requirements for a policing agency 
needs to take into account the specific characteristics and environment of the 
community being served. While comparative dispatcher/officer or 
dispatcher/population ratios are interesting from the broad perspective, they are 
insufficient to support defensible judgments about the adequacy of police 
resources available to or required by a specific community. As a result, we have 
structured an approach which, first, examines in detail the unique workloads and 
service level characteristics of each agency; and secondly, an approach which is 
interactive and involves the participation of all key stakeholders. Interest in a 
feasibility study has likely been sparked for a number of reasons, including: 

• The cost of service - does it make sense to duplicate management and 
administrative overheads in providing law enforcement communications 
services? 

• The potential for economies of scale through consolidation. Would merger 
of the two call centers (plus services provided by San Luis Obispo County 
Sheriff) enable the agencies to provide quality police and fire 
communications services with fewer total dedicated communications staff? 

• The potential to improve services through joint action including reinvesting 
savings in improved staff training and communications equipment. 

This study offers the agencies and their police and fire departments a chance to 
explore whether communications consolidation can provide the same or better 
service than is now achieved; and whether it can achieve this for the same or 
lower costs. To resolve these issues, the project team would need to utilize 
approaches which are not only analytical, but also help to establish a positive 
climate for consideration. While these steps are described in greater detail in the 
task plan, which follows, briefly they include: 

• Attempting to obtain consensus definitions, where possible, on the 
objectives, priorities, service levels and programmatic assumptions 
underlying the consolidation analysis. This would be achieved by 
understanding current service level objectives, identification of areas and 
functions in which current performance does not meet objectives, and 
defining minimal effective service levels in the region. 

• Maximizing the input of all parties involved in the consolidation feasibility 
study. This will include extensive interviews within each of the 
participating departments, as well as questionnaires directed both toward 
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communications staff and the people served by these staff (Le., law 
enforcement staff from the departments). 

• Ensuring that all tentative findings, conclusions and recommendations are 
thoroughly reviewed, critiqued and challenged by each agency and by a 
Project Steering Committee comprised of representatives from each 
jurisdiction. ---- __ - __ _ 

The paragraphs which follow describe our approach in detail. 

Task 1 - Develop an Initial Understanding of Key Study Issues. 

In this initial work task, the consulting team would become familiar with key study 
issues from the perspective of each participating agency. To accomplish this, 
interviews would be conducted with the following representatives of each agency: 

• Policy makers (City County members) 

• Agency managers. 

Fire and police chiefs. 

• Other key management staff in each department. 

• Communications managers and supervisors. 

The purpose of these interviews will be to identify key issues which need to be 
considered from the start of the project in order for the study to be successfully 
completed and its conclusions perceived to be credible. We would cover, at a 
minimum, the following issues from the perspective of each interviewee: 

• The history of interest in consolidation in each jurisdiction, prior studies 
completed and their results. 

• Factors bringing interest in the current study to the forefront, including 
short-term economic factors. 

The service level goals of each agency relating to communications and 
related services. 

• Perceived gaps in desired service levels of service capabilities which 
could be addressed. 

• The relative importance of cost savings versus service levels as goals of 
this study. 
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• Whether "local control" issues would be important to each agency and 
how these concerns should be addressed. 

The result of this task would be a comprehensive understanding of the key 
issues which led to this project. 

Task 2 - Develop a Profile of Current Communications Operations in 
Each Jurisdiction. 

The purpose of this task is to provide the consulting team with a thorough 
understanding of all organizational, staffing and operational details for each 
agency's communications function. This detailed understanding is critical for two 
reasons: to be able to document workloads and service levels in each agency; 
and to be able to provide a foundation for the analysis needed to structure 
organizational alternatives. To achieve the level of understanding needed, the 
project team would need to document the following: 

(1) Organization and Staffing 

• Document current communications staffing and shift assignment practices 
in each agency. 

• Document salary and all fringe benefit costs for each communications 
position in each agency. 

• Compare total current staff shift assignments and personnel costs with 
those of the last three to five fiscal years in each agency. 

• Document staff turnover and availability during this period for each 
agency. 

• The extent to which staff assigned to communications are also responsible 
for other services (e.g., public reception and records management; jail 
monitoring; etc.). 

• Document staff administrative and support roles and responsibilities. 

(2) Communications Workloads 

• Document dispatcher workloads in terms of counts for each dispatch 
function, where possible including: calls for services, telephone calls, radio 
transmissions, teletypes, warrants processed, and the like. This 
information needs to be collected at a high level of detail: time of day, day 
of week, etc. 
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• Document growth in this workload over tl]e past three years for each 
agency and dispatch activity, where possible. 

• Records/reports processed, warrants, walk-ins, fingerprints, photographs, 
as appropriate. 

- ----.. ------ - ---
(3) Communications Systems 

• Systems in use in each agency, 

• Communications and computer hardware utilized in each agency. 

• Software packages utilized operationally for communications. 

• Radio system, frequencies, hardware, etc. 

• 911 emergency telephone system; other . telephone systems/ 
characteristics. 

• Dispatching consoles - description, age, capabilities, value, etc. in each 
agency, where appropriate. 

• Manual systems utilized for police, and other supported functions in each 
agency. 

• How management information is handled in each agency. 

• Space utilized for communications in each agency. 

• Overall operating and capital costs. 

The result of this work task would be a detailed, descriptive profile of each 
agency's approaches communications as well as summary cross-agency 
comparative indicators, This profile would be distributed and reviewed with each 
agency to ensure accuracy. 

Task 3 - Profile Recently Consolidated Public Safety Communications 
Organizations. 

Within the past ten years, several communications consolidations have occurred 
throughout the United States and Canada. These consolidations would serve as 
useful "case histories" against which to compare and contrast the consolidation 
feasibility in Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach and the Oceano CSD. Successful 
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consolidations would also serve as a good "tour guide" in terms of what 
processes to duplicate, what to avoid and where consolidation has not worked as 
well as anticipated. We would want to understand the following: 

• The history of consolidation efforts, including: 

- - - - - -Initial interest. --- ---

Consolidation process. 

What has occurred since consolidation? 

• What were the respective roles of the Police and Fire Departments, City 
Councils, and City Managers in generating and maintaining consolidation 
interest? 

• What service level issues were faced in their consolidation effort, and how 
were these resolved? 

• How was consolidation implemented? 

If positions were eventually eliminated, how was the transition 
handled? 

What actual implementation steps were taken? 

What roles in implementation did various parties play? 

How were different salary and benefit plans merged? 

What approach was taken in allocating costs? 

• What costs and savings associated with consolidation were realized? 

What were the operating cost savings? 

What were the capital cost savings? 

What were the costs of implementation - including the "payback" 
period? 

Whether all cost savings were real savings or translated into higher 
service levels and/or additional programs. 
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The result of this task will be narrative "case histories" of consolidations of all 
historical factors, events and issues resolved. We would also provide a summary 
analysis of the costs versus service level/other benefits obtained in the 
consolidations. 

Task 4 - Develop Assumptions to Be Used in the Construction of 
- - - - ---- - - - Organizational-Alternatives.-_ ______________ _ 

Structuring a consolidated organization should not be done in a vacuum. An 
organizational structure reflects a number of things, including: 

• An organizational philosophy including which agency would take the lead 
for communications operations, or would a JPA organization be more 
effective or responsive. 

• An approach to management. 

• The importance to career development in an organization. 

• The need for support and staff time devoted to information processing, 
trai ning, etc. 

• The need for phasing implementation. 

Resolution of the organizational, operational and staffing implications of these 
issues should not be left solely to the consultant. While, as consultants, we bring 
a background and set of experiences to an assignment such as this, we often 
have our own philosophies regarding these issues. As a result, the consultant 
needs to be a resource to local decision-makers to help shape organizational 
alternatives. 

We proposed to use our work up to this point in the study, plus a dedicated 
meeting of the Project Steering Committee to help shape assumptions guiding 
the structuring of organization alternatives. We would prepare a list of potential 
assumptions which would be presented to the group. While it may not be 
possible to select solutions to all of these issues, it should be possible to use the 
information obtained in this meeting, combined with that in our own experience, 
to structure organizational and staffing alternatives. We would expect issue 
areas to include the following: 

• Service level definition. 

• Approaches to organizing and staffing consolidated communications. 
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• Ways to govern a consolidated agency (e.g., joint powers authority, 
contract) and how these would have to work to ensure control and each 
agency's interests. 

• How the consolidation could be implemented given the existing Dispatch 
Center. For example, is co-location the best approach or should 
consideration be given to "folding" law enforcement disRatch and'--___ _ 
communications into the existing County management and support 
structure? 

• Ways to allocate costs and the implications, advantages and 
disadvantages to each (e.g., population, calls for service, etc.). 

• Hardware and software existing in the region and needed as well as the 
usability of existing systems for the consolidated agency. 

• Information needed to operate and to analyze operations. 

• Cost savings objectives versus service improvement objectives. 

• Personnel reduction approaches (e.g., attrition). 

• How to provide for system redundancy. 

These issues will constitute an important step in developing a philosophy and set 
of approaches to structuring a consolidated public safety communications 
alternative. Once these preliminary issues have been reviewed, the consultants 
will be in a better position to actually structure and evaluate consolidation 
alternatives. 

Task 5 - Structure and Evaluate Consolidation Alternatives. 

Once the first five analytical tasks have been completed, the study team will be in 
a position to structure actual organizational alternatives and evaluate the 
feasibility of consolidating public safety communications. To accomplish this, we 
would address the following: 

• Line communications staffing: Utilizing workload information collected 
and analyzed early in the project, we would develop overall and per shift 
staffing models to handle regional law enforcement and fire dispatching 
workloads. Briefly, this process entails the following: 

Projecting next year call for service workload for each law agency. 
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Using dispatcher workload time standards developed by this firm 
for radio, telephone, teletype and other work activities, evaluate 
total dispatch workload and staff required, taking into account 
availability factors (e.g., time off, meals/breaks, etc.) and desired 
utilization levels (e.g., so that dispatchers are not handling 
radios/telephones/etc., 60 minutes per hour). 

Evaluate workload variations on an hourly and daily basis to 
develop appropriate shift scheduling alternatives. 

Assess the impacts of other workloads. 

• Management, supervisory and support staff: Given the size of the 
organization, we would evaluate alternative supervisory forms (e.g ., 
working leads, dedicated supervisors) and management staff required, as 
well as staff or contracts needed for clerical support, hardware/software 
support (e.g., back-ups, system upgrades, minor system problems, geofile 
updates, etc.), training, etc. 

• Operating cost estimates: Based on an assessment of current 
personnel and other costs in each agency, we would structure a pro-forma 
budget for a consolidated agency to include: 

Salary and fringe benefit costs. 

Estimated maintenance and operating costs. 

Estimated start-up costs. 

Estimated long-range capital costs. 

Cost allocation alternatives: A variety of methodologies would be 
evaluated including those based on population; calls; or a combination of 
approaches. The impacts on each agency of each approach would be 
shown. 

• Facilitv and equipment issues: The project team would develop a 
space plan for consolidated public safety communication. This space plan 
would be "built up" based on console needs, computer space 
requirements, administrative space needed and space for break room, 
rest rooms, etc. 

Once defined, these requirements would be compared to the current 
County or other facility to determine if that facility could accommodate the 
consolidated law enforcement dispatch. This would include evaluating the 
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potential for shared support facilities such as break rooms, locker and rest 
rooms, and the like. Capital costs associated with remodeling andlor 
adjusting the existing center would also be estimated. 

If the existing facility proves inappropriate, other alternatives would be 
identified and evaluated. This would include, if necessary, site 
alternatives-and estimated costs-associatedwitheach ~ .-----

Actual equipment needs will be based on our earlier assessments of radio, 
computer, other equipment available, age/condition, suitability for future 
consolidated use, new equipment needed. System and software needs 
would also be evaluated (e.g., 911, CAD, frequencies, etc.). 

• Transitional issues: Once consolidation alternatives have been 
developed, analysis needs to focus on specific transition - issues which 
could impact their cost savings potential, governance, etc. These issues 
would include: 

If necessary, approaches to staff reductions. 

External support approaches including personnel, finance, 
maintenance and other issues which could be provided by lead 
agency or under contract. 

How to govern a consolidated dispatch (e.g., JPA, contract) and the 
mechanics and advantages/disadvantages of each. 

How to handle start-up and capital costs. 

How to handle labor relations issues. 

Mechanisms to ensure user input and participation in operational 
and service/service level problem resolution. 

The need for phasing, if necessary, and impacts on costs. 

Once consolidation models have been developed and evaluated in the terms 
noted above, we will prepare a specific implementation plan. This plan would 
include identification of the following: 

• All key steps which need to be taken to implement consolidation. 

• Estimated costs associated with each step. 
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• A time phased plan for accomplishing each key task related to 
implementation. 

• Identification of specific barriers to each of the implementation steps 
developed as part of the overall implementation plan for each model. 

---,:---::- ._ .... _-
The result of this work task will be documented in a form of a major progress 
report. We would review this, in draft form, with the Project Steering Committee. 
We would also anticipate reviewing this draft document with all affected parties 
within each participating agency. Once these reviews have been completed, we 
will make refinements, as appropriate. 

Task 6 - Document All Study Findings in a Final Report, Making 
Recommendations and Developing a Plan of Implementation. 

Once the presentation and review of draft findings have been completed, we will 
conduct additional analysis and review our findings, as appropriate. Once these 
revisions have been completed, all the proceeding work tasks will be 
documented in the form of a formal project report which will be presented to the 
agencies. This final report will summarize all the analytical steps described in the 
task plan above, including: 

• The results of our workload and service level analysis. 

• The results of the staffing analysis. 

• A listing of all assumptions utilized in the consolidation feasibility analysis. 

• Specific recommendations made by the project team. 

• Statements of the advantages and disadvantages of each organizational 
model together with any service level of costs/cost benefits to be obtained. 

• Specific implementation plans including costs, responsibilities, and 
timetables. Discussion and recommendations related to cost allocation 
approaches. 

• Recommended approaches to developing a form of governance. 

• Short-term and long-term equipment and facility recommendations and 
costs. 

This final report will be reviewed with the various management staff as deemed 
appropriate. Once completed, we will be prepared to present it as requested. 
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5. PRODUCT DELIVERY/SCHEDULE 

The exhibit below graphically displays a proposed schedule to conduct the Joint 
Dispatch Study as described above. The chart shows the sequencing of each 

__ . __ . _ _ work.Jask, the time it would take to comRlete ea!<hJask..andJhe_suggestedtiming 
of project review committee meetings. 

1 • Identify Issuesl 
Expectations 

2 &. Profile 
Operations 
and Benchmark 

4· Develop 
Assumptions 

5· Structure 
Alternatives 

6 • Document 
Findings and 
Conclusions 

Weeks Following Project Start-Date 

o 

o 

o 

Note that the 0 symbol denotes both a Progress Report and a subsequent or 
corresponding review meeting with City staff or assigned project steering committee. 
As shov.T1, we anticipate a minimum of three progress reports/review meetings over the 
course of the study. 

As can be seen from the chart, we are prepared to complete the project as 
described in this proposal within twelve weeks of the project start date. This is a 
realistic time frame which will allow the levels of input and analysis described 
above as well as provide ample opportunity for departments' and Cities' input into 
the process and results. 

Proposal to Conduct Joint Dispatch Study Page 24 
Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

1l" .IIoo .. ~.~. , . ... ", to ......... 

5. PRODUCT DELIVERY/SCHEDULE 

The exhibit below graphically displays a proposed schedule to conduct the Joint 
Dispatch Study as described above. The chart shows the sequencing of each 

__ . _ _ . _ _ worILtask, the time it would take to comRlete eac;;,hJaslcandJhe_suggestedtiming 
of project review committee meetings. 

1 • Identify Issuesl 
Expectations 

2 &. Profile 
Operations 
and Benchmark 

4· Develop 
Assumptions 

5· Structure 
Alternatives 

6 • Document 
Findings and 
Conclusions 

Weeks Following Project Start-Date 

l!. 

o 

o 

o 

Note that the 0 symbol denotes both a Progress Report and a subsequent or 
corresponding review meeting with City staff or assigned project steering committee. 
As shovm, we anticipate a minimum of three progress reports/review meetings over the 
course of the study. 

As can be seen from the chart, we are prepared to complete the project as 
described in this proposal within twelve weeks of the project start date. This is a 
realistic time frame which will allow the levels of input and analysis described 
above as well as provide ample opportunity for departments' and Cities' input into 
the process and results. 
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6. PROJECT COSTS 

The table below shows our estimate of the professional staff time required to 
complete the work steps described in this proposal. 

Task Work Step Hours 

1 Develop an Initial Understanding of Key Study Issues 24 

2 Develop a Profile of Current Communications Operations 56 

4 Profile Recentlt Consolidated Communications OrQanizations. 20 

5 Develop Assumptions to 8e Used in the Construction of 18 
Organizational Alternatives 

6 Structure and Evaluate Consolidation Alternatives 48 

7 Document All Study Findings in a Final Report, Making 
Recommendations and Develojlinga Plan of Implementation 24 

PROJECT TOTAL 190 

The next table shows the costs associated with the identified level of effort. 

Cost Component Cost 

Professional Staff lime - 190 Hours at a rate $ 28,500 
of $ 150 per hour 

Subsistence, Air and Ground Transportation 4,500 

PROJECT TOTAL $33,000 

DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES is prepared to conduct the project as 
described in this proposal for a fixed price of $ 33,000 for profeSSional time and 
all reimbursable expenses. DHILLON MANAGEMENT SERVICES will submit 
four equal invoices - the first will be submitted five days after the notice to 
proceed and the last after the Final Report has been submitted and accepted . 
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Oceano Community Services District 
1U5:; FroIlt Street. p.o. Box om}. (keann, C,\ DM7fi (805) 481·67ao FAX (S05) 48j.{X;:~ 

May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin D. Walsh, General Manager 

SUBJECT: CLEANING AND INSPECTION OF DISTRICT SEWER AND WATER LINES 

Public Contracts Code Section 22050(c)(1) requires that if the governing body orders any action 
after the emergency has been declared, the governing body shall review the emergency action 
at its next regularly-scheduled meeting and at every regularly- scheduled meeting thereafter 
until the action is terminated, to determine, by four-fifths vote, that there is need to continue the 
action. 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, public 
comment, motion, second, and roll call vote, determine, by four-fifths vote, that there is a need 
to continue the action. 

Agenda Item 0513 2009 B.a. 
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Oceano Conununiiy Services District 
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May 13, 2009 

TO: Board of Directors, OCSD 

FROM: Kevin Walsh, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Groundwater Report 

Background 

In 1997, the Santa Maria Valley Water Conservation District (SMVWCD) filed a lawsuit to 
adjudicate water rights in the Santa Maria Valley Groundwater Basin (Santa Maria Valley Water 
Conservation District vs. City of Santa Maria, et af), commonly known as the "Santa Maria 
Groundwater Adjudication." The court divided the trial of the case into phases. 

I n January 2001, the Court issued the Phase 1 Order, which established the Outermost 
Boundaries of the Basin. In December 2001, the Court issued the Phase 2 Order, which 
established the area constituting the Basin for purposes of the adjudication. In May 2004, the 
Court issued a Partial Statement of Decision on Phase 3 issue regarding the hydrologic 
conditions in the Basin. As part of its Phase 3 Partial Statement of Decision, the court reserved 
jurisdiction over remaining water rights issues and management of the Basin. 

Subsequent to the Phase 3 trial, the majority of the parties to the lawsuit, including the original 
plaintiff, the Santa Maria Valley Water Conservation District, negotiated a Settlement Agreement 
("Stipulation") that set forth terms and conditions for a physical solution concerning the overall 
management of Basin water resources, including rights to use groundwater, State Water Project 
water and associated return flows, the developed groundwater yield resulting from the operation 
of Twitchell and Lopez reservoirs (Iocatedin San Luis Obispo County), use of Basin storage 
space, and the ongoing monitoring and management of these resources, consistent with 
common law water rights priOrities andArticie X, Section 2 of the California Constitution. The 
majority of the parties activelyparticipating in the litigation have signed the stipulation. 

The Stipulation also subdivides the Basin into three Management Areas: the Northern Cities 
Management Area (which includes the cities of Arroyo Grande, Oceano, Grover Beach and 
Pismo), the Nipomo Mesa Management Area, and the Santa Maria Valley Management Area. 
The delineation of these areas was based on historical development and use of Basin water 
resources. 

Agenda Item 05132009 B.b. 
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Although the court has approved the Stipulation as between those who have signed it, not all 
parties to the adjudication have agreed to it. This has caused the parties to proceed to Phase 4 
and Phase 5 of the trial, and is mostly concerned with the Santa Maria Valley Management 
Area. 

Phase 4 proceeded to trial in early 2006 as between the public water suppliers, and a small 
number of landowners who opposed the Stipulation. Phase 5 occurred in July of 2006. The 
Phase 5 tentative decision states that the physical solution contained in the Stipulation will be 
incorporated into the Court's final judgment and will be binding on all parties to the litigation. 
Further, the Phase 5 tentative decision provides that the Court will retain jurisdiction to enforce 
the judgment and to implement the physical solution as necessary. 

Discussion 

As specified in the Judgment, the Northern Cities conducts groundwater monitoring tin the 
Northern Cities Management Area (NCMA). A report on these monitoring activities is required 
to be submitted the court annually. The first of these reports was delivered to the court on April 
29, 2009 and has been distributed to the Board. 

Additional work was required to prepare this years report. Those costs were $6,000 and are to 
be divided between the Northern Cities according to their share of the groundwater. 

As a result of the findings in the report, it was determined that additional water quality testing 
should be done immediately to determine if there is any seawater intrusion into the basin, so 
that immediate remedial steps might be taken if such is the case. The additional water quality 
monitoring will cost about $13,000. Again, these costs are to be divided between the Northern 
Cities according to their share of the groundwater. 

Further, it has become critical at this time to determine the exact topographic elevations of the 
wells that are used in the monitoring effort. Grover Beach has already conducted this work on 
their wells. The Wallace group has submitted a proposal to survey the OCSD, Arroyo Grande, 
Pismo Beach and County wells for a cost of $18,000. If these other agencies participate, the 
OCSD share will be 22% of the costs, or a total of $3,960. This amount will increase if the other 
agencies do not participate. 

THE RECOMMENDED ACTION BEFORE YOUR BOARD is to: by Board discussion, public 
comment, motion, second, and roll-call vote, 1) Approve expenditures of OCSD share of 
additional work on Annual Monitoring Report and additional water quality monitoring; 2) Approve 
the expenditure for topographic survey of District wells. 

Agenda Item 05 132009 8.b. 
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PARTNERS 
RONALD A LEVY CPA 
CRIAG A HARTZHEIM. CPA 
HADLEY Y HUI , CPA 

Board of Directors 
Oceano Community Services District 
Oceano, California 

MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

802 EAST MAIN 
SANTA MARlA. CA 93.0154 

TEL 805 925 2579 
FAX B05 925 2147 
www mlncpas com 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business~type activities, and each major 
fund of the Oceano Community Services District (Dislrict). as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2007. which collectively 
comprise the District's basic financial s1atements, as listed in the table of conlents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the District's management Our responsibility is 10 express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those slandards 
require thai we plan and perform the audit 10 oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit indudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures in the financial 
statements . An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all malerial respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental aclivities. the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Oceano Community SeNices District as of June 30, 
2007. and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable thereof, for the fiscal year Ihen ended, in 
conformity wilh accounting principles generally accepled in lhe United States of America. 

The budgelary information on page 27 is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary informalion required 
by lhe Governmental Accounling Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of 
management regarding the melhods of measurement and presentaUon of the required supplementary informalion. However, we did 
not audit the informalion and express no opinion on it. 

The Oceano Community Services District has not presented management's discussion and analysis that the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board have determined is necessary to supplement. although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. 

MOSS. LEVY AND HARTZHEIM LLP 

Apn127.2oo9 

OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS · SANTA MARIA 

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA'S CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS CAUFORNIAASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 3D, 2007 

Governmental 
Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and Investments $ 865,452 

Accounts receivable, net 14,334 

Interest receivable 2,230 

Prepaid expenditures 16,940 

Deposits 4,287 

Deposit WIth CCWA 

Inventory 

Capital assets: 

Non depreciable 

Land 385,391 

Construction in progress 

Depreciable: 
Buildings and improvements 640,648 

Equipment, vehicles, and machinery 1,493,473 

Accumulated depreciation (1,435,913) 

Total assets 1,986,842 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 38,721 

Accrued wages 8,965 

Accrued interest payable 

Custom er deposits 3,887 

Compensated absences 35,957 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due IN'ithin one year 

Due in more than one year 

Total liablli"es 87,530 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1 ,083,599 

Unrestricted 815,713 

Total net assets $ 1,899,312 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

2 

Business-type 

Activities Total 

$ 1,020,708 $ 1,886,160 

307,888 322,222 

2,743 4,973 

6,189 23,129 

4,287 

181,244 181,244 

28,983 28,983 

231,000 616,391 

492,956 492,956 

6,192,736 6,833,384 

441,634 1,935,107 

(3,046,050) (4,481,963) 

5,860,031 7,846,873 

59,811 98,532 

7,785 16,750 

3,548 3,548 

94,421 98,308 

43,293 79,250 

83,688 83,688 

424,533 424,533 

717,079 804,609 

3,804,055 4,887,654 

1 ,338,897 2,154,610 

$ 5,142,952 $ 7,042,264 
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Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,083,599 

Unrestricted 815,713 

Total net assets $ 1,899,312 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

2 

Business-type 

Activities Total 

$ 1,020,708 $ 1,886,160 

307,888 322,222 

2,743 4,973 

6,189 23,129 

4,287 

181,244 181,244 

28,983 28,983 

231,000 616,391 

492,956 492,956 

6,192,736 6,833,384 

441,634 1,935,107 

(3,046,050) (4,481,963) 

5,860,031 7,846,873 

59,811 98,532 

7,785 16,750 

3,548 3,548 

94,421 98,308 

43,293 79,250 

83,688 83,688 

424,533 424,533 

717,079 804,609 

3,804,055 4,887,654 

1,338,897 2,154,610 

$ 5,142,952 $ 7,042,264 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2007 

Expenses 
Charges for 

Services 

Governmental activities. 

AdmInistrative 

Fire protection 

Street lighting 
Depreciation (unallocated) 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activIties: 

Water 

Sewer 

Garbage 

Total business-type activities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

General Revenues 

586,898 

622,181 

33,189 

102,830 

1,345,098 

1,638,737 

689,892 

64,084 

2,392,713 

3,737,811 

Taxes and assessments 

Contributions 

Investment income 

Other general revenues 

Transfers 

$ 

$ 

402,001 

402,001 

1.425,433 

492,392 

69,042 

1,986,867 

2,388,868 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change In net assets 

Net assets, beginning of fiscal year 

Prior period adjustment 

Net assets, beginning of fiscal year, restated 

Net assets, end of fiscal year 

The notes to basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

4 

Program Revenues 

$ 

$ 

Operating 
Contributions 

and Grants 

166,045 

166,045 

296,968 

296,968 

463,013 
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Program Revenues 

$ 

$ 

Operating 
Contributions 

and Grants 

166,045 

166,045 

296,968 

296,968 

463,013 



$ 

$ 

Capital 
Contributions 

and Grants 

$ 

$ 

Net (Expenses) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental 
Activities 

(18,852) 

(622,181) 

(33,189) 

(102,830) 

(777,052) 

(777,052) 

773,170 

39.401 

3B,245 

11,308 

16,B59 

B7B,9B3 

101,931 

1,797,3B1 

1,797,3B1 

1,899.312 

$ 

Business-type 
Activities 

83,664 

(197,500) 

4,95B 

(108,B7B) 

(10B,B7B) 

46 

147,082 

(16,859) 

130,269 

21,391 

5,OB2,591 

38,970 

5,121,561 

$ 5,142,952 

5 

Total 

$ (18,852) 

(622,181) 

(33,189) 

(102,830) 

(777,052) 

83,664 

(197,500) 

4,95B 

(108,87B) 

(BB5,930) 

773,216 

39.401 

185,327 

11,308 

1,009,252 

123,322 

6,B79,972 

38,970 

6,918,942 

$ 7,042,264 
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Total 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 3D, 2007 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receIvable 

Interest receIvable 

Prepaid expenditures 

Deposits 

Total assets 

UABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued wages 

Custom ef deposits 

Compensated absences 

TotalliabHities 

Fund Balance: 

Reserved fund balance 

Reserve for prepaid Items 

Unreserved fund balance" 

Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

The notes to basIc financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

6 

General 

Fund 

$ 865,452 

14,334 

2,230 

16,940 

4,287 

$ 903,243 

$ 38,721 

8,965 

3,887 

35,957 

87,530 

16,940 

798,773 

815,713 

$ 903,243 
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General 

Fund 

$ 865,452 

14,334 

2,230 

16,940 

4,287 

$ 903,243 

$ 38,721 

8,965 

3,887 

35,957 

87,530 

16,940 

798,773 

815,713 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2007 

Total fund balance - governmental fund 

In the governmental fund, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net assets, 

all assets are reported, Including capital assets and accumulated depreciation. 

Capital assets at historical cost $ 2,519,512 

Accumulated depreciation (1,435,913) 

Net 

Total net assets - governmental activities 

The notes to basIc financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

7 

s 815,713 

1,083,599 

$ 1,899,312 
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JUNE 30. 2007 

Total fund balance - governmental fund 
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s 815.713 

1.083.599 

$ 1.899. 312 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 

Revenues: 
Taxes and assessments 

Grant revenue 

Contributions 

Interest income 

Rental income 
Administration cost allocabon 

Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Salaries and wages 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Liability insurance 

Repairs and maintenance 

Vehicle operation and mamtenance 

Administrative services 

Data processing 

Dues and fees 

Education 

Legal fees 

Miscellaneous 

Office expense 

Street lighbng 

Professional fees 

Supplies 

Travel 
Utltities 

Grant revenue pass-through 

Capital ouHay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfers in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance - July 1,2006 

Fund balance - June 30, 2007 

The notes to basic finanCial statements are an mtegral part of this statement 

8 

General 

Fund 

$ 773,170 

166,045 

39,401 

28,045 

10,200 

402,001 

11,308 

1,430,170 

525,787 

178,032 

28,940 

36,081 

13,399 

24,303 

12,638 

6,538 

4,976 

51,446 

908 

24,152 

33,189 

90,506 

13,401 

8,427 

23,500 

166,045 

6,414 

1,248,682 

181,488 

16,859 

16,859 

198,347 

617,366 

$ 815,713 
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General 

Fund 

$ 773,170 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF 

REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF THE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2007 

Total net change in fund balance - governmental funds 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activIties, the cost of those assets IS allocated over their estimated useful 

lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital 
outlay of $6,414 IS less than depreciation expense $(102.830) in the period 

Changes in net assets - governmental activities 

The notes to basIc financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 198.347 

(96,416) 

$ 101 ,931 
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Total net change in fund balance - governmental funds 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activlbes, the cost of those assets IS allocated over their estimated useful 

lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which additions to capital 

outlay of $6,414 IS less than depreciation expense $(102,830) in the period 

Changes in net assets - governmental activities 

The notes to basIc financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 198,347 

(96,416) 

$ 101 ,931 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 2007 

Water 
Fund 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and investments S 459,353 S 
Accounts receivable 236,267 

Accrued Interest receivable 1,044 

Prepaid expenditures 3,927 

Inventory at costs 27,700 

Total current assets 728,291 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 

Deposits with CCWA 181,244 

T alai restricted assets 181,244 

Capital assets: 
Non Depreciable" 

Land 73,SOO 

Construction in progress 
Depreciable: 

Buildings and improvements 4,410.135 

EqUipment. vehicles, and machinery 293,276 

Less accumulated depreciabon (2,269,054) 

Total nel capital assets 2,508,457 

Total assets 3,417,992 

LIABILmES 

Currenlliabilities: 
Accounts payable 8,811 

Accrued payroll 4,652 

Accrued interest payable 3,048 

Customer deposits 65,971 

Compensated absences 43,293 

Current portion Dr long-term liabilities 53,688 

Total current liabilities 179,463 

Noncurrenlliabihties: 
Revenue bonds payable 160,000 

Loans payable 264,533 

Total noncurrent liabilities 424,533 

Totalliabihties 603,996 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 2,030,23£ 

Unrestricted 783,760 

Total net assets S 2,813,996 S 

The noles to basic financial statements are an integral part or this slatemenl. 
10 

Sewer Garbage 
Fund Fund Totals 

464,731 $ 96,624 $ 1,020.108 

68,358 3,263 307,888 

1,480 249 2,743 

2,262 6,189 

1,283 28,983 

538,084 100,136 1,366,511 

181.244 

181,244 

157,SOO 231,000 

492,9S6 492,956 

1,782,001 6,192,736 

13£,436 11,922 441,634 

(768,054) (8,942) (3,046,050) 

1,800,839 2,980 4,312,276 

2,338,923 103,116 5,860,031 

51,000 59,811 

2,553 580 7,785 

SOO 3,548 

28,450 94,421 

43,293 

30,000 83,688 

112,503 5BO 292,546 

160,000 

264,533 

424,533 

112,503 5BO 717,079 

1,77Q,839 2,980 3,804,055 

455,581 99,556 1,338,897 

2,226,420 S 102,536 $ 5,142,952 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 

Water Sewer Garbage 
Fund Fund Fund Totals 

Operating Revenues: 

Charges for servICes $ 1,605,215 $ 484,792 $ $ 2,090,007 

Other fees 117,186 7,600 69,042 193,828 

Total operating revenues 1,722,401 492,392 69,042 2,283,835 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries and wages 137,084 21,040 25,458 183,582 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 53,307 8,621 7,664 69,592 

Insurance 5,259 3,638 8,897 

Office expense 7,762 3,068 10,830 

Legal and professional fees 48,367 43,925 95 92,387 

Dues and fees 2,197 2,197 

Education 1,806 1,806 

VehK;le operation and maintenance 11 ,836 4.612 571 17.019 
Repairs and maintenance 9.380 88.105 12 97.497 

Water meters 8.844 8.844 
Treatment and disposal 13.038 13.038 

Special department expenses 255.546 265.546 

Miscellaneous 46 46 

SamtaUon district fees 278,668 278.668 

Supplies 34,320 4.284 38.604 

Utilities 20.597 1.312 153 22,062 

Siale water project expense 688,165 688,165 

General and administrative overhead 179.159 193.904 28.938 402.001 

Depreciation 122.037 37.348 1.193 160.578 

Total operating expenses 1.608.750 688.525 64._ 2,361.359 

Operating income (loss) 113.651 (1 96.133) 4.958 (77.524) 

Non-Operatlng Revenues (Expenses): 

Interest income 27.144 13.420 2.073 42.637 

Rent income 31 .333 73.112 104.445 

Property tax 46 46 

Interest e)(pense (29.987) (1.367) (31.354) 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 28.490 85.211 2,073 115,774 

Income (loss) before transfers 142.141 (110.922) 7.031 38,250 

Transfers: 
Transfers out (16.659) (16.859) 

Total transfers (16,859) (16,659) 

Change In net assets 125.282 (110.922) 7.031 21 ,391 

Net assets, Juty 1, 2006 2.688.714 2.298.372 95.505 5.082.591 

Prior period adjustment 38.970 38.970 

Net assets, July 1, 2006, restated 2,688.714 2.337.342 95.505 5, 121 .561 

Net assets, June 30, 2007 $ 2.813.996 $ 2,226.420 $ 102,536 $ 5, 142,952 

The no!es 10 basic rinanclal statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2007 

Water 

Fund 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Receipts from customers S 1,709,952 S 
Payments to supphers and wages (1,574,217) 

Net cash provided (used) by operahng 

activIties 135,735 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition and construction of property, plant. and 
equipmenl (30,467) 

Principal payments on long-term debt (51,041) 

Interest paid on long-term debt (30,287) 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 

financing activities (111,795) 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 

Transfers to other funds (16,B59) 

Property tax 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapita[ 

financing actIVities (16,859) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Inlerest income 27,312 

Rent Income 31,333 

Net cash provided by 
investing actIVIties 58,645 

Net Increase (decrease) In 

cash and cash equivalents 65,726 

Cash and cash eqUIvalents, July 1, 2006 393,627 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2007 S 459,353 S 

The notes 10 baSIC financial statements are an Integral part of this statement 

12 

Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Totals 

480,107 S 69,540 S 2,259,599 

(542,299) (63,OB7) (2,279,603) 

(162,192) 6,453 (20,004) 

(28,6n) (59,144) 

(32,000) (83,041) 

(1,880) (32,167) 

(62,557) (174,352) 

(16,859) 

46 46 

46 (16,813) 

13,644 2,113 43,069 

73,112 104,445 

86,756 2,113 147,514 

(137,947) 8,566 (63,655) 

602,67B 88,058 1,084,363 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2007 

Water 

Fund 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Receipts from customers S 1,709,952 $ 

Payments to supphers and wages (1,574,217) 

Net cash provided (used) by operahng 

activIties 135,735 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Acquisition and construction of property, plant. and 
equipmenl (30,467) 

Principal payments on long-term debt (51,041) 

Interest paid on long-term debt (30,287) 

Net cash prOVided (used) by capital and related 

financing activities (111,795) 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 

Transfers to other funds (16,B59) 

Property tax 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapita[ 

financing actIVities (16,859) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Inlerest income 27,312 

Rent Income 31,333 

Net cash provided by 
investing actIVIties 58,645 

Net Increase (decrease) In 

cash and cash equivalents 65,726 

Cash and cash eqUIvalents, July 1, 2006 393,627 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2007 $ 459,353 $ 

The notes 10 baSIC financial statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Totals 

480,107 $ 69,540 $ 2,259,599 

(542,299) (63,OB7) (2,279,603) 

(162,192) 6,453 (20,004) 

(28,6n) (59,144) 

(32,000) (83,041) 

(1,880) (32,167) 

(62,557) (174,352) 

(16,859) 

46 46 

46 (16,813) 

13,644 2,113 43,069 

73,112 104,445 

86,756 2,113 147,514 

(137,947) 8,566 (63,655) 

602,67B 88,058 1,084,363 

464,731 $ 96,624 $ 1,020,708 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2007 

Water 

Fund 

ReconclliaHon of operating Income (loss) to 

net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ 113,651 $ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Income 

(loss) to net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Depreciation expense 122,037 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable (10,151) 

Prepaid expenditures (1,473) 

Deposits (79,516) 

Inventories (4,809) 

Accounts payable (2,108) 

Accrued payroll (542) 

Customer deposits (2,298) 

Compensated absences 944 

Net cash provided (used) by operahng 
actlVltles 135,735 $ 

The nales to basic financial statements are an Integral part of this stalement. 
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Sewer Garbage 

Fund Fund Totals 

(196,133) $ 4,958 $ (77,524) 

37,348 1,193 160,578 

(10,285) 498 (19,938) 

96 (1,377) 

(79,516) 

603 (4,206) 

9,162 (63) 6,991 

(983) (133) (1,658) 

(2,000) (4,298) 

944 

(162192) $ 6,453 $ (20,004) 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Oceano Communily Services District (District) is a mUltipurpose special district established on January 1, 1981. The 
District is a political subdivision orthe State of California and operates under a Board of Directors. The District provides fire 
protection, streellighting. water, wastewater, and garbage franchise services. 

The District complies with the United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principals (USGAAP) and all relevant 
Governmenl Accounting Standards Board (GASS) pronouncements. These technical pronouncements establish criteria for 
determining the District's activities and functions that are included in the financial statements of a governmental unit. The 
proprietary funds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board 
opinions issued unless lhose pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASS pronouncements, in which case GASS 
prevails. Management has elected not to include a management discussion and analysis, which is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements but is supplementary information normally required by United States GAAP. 

There are no component units included in this report, which meet the criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial 
Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39. 

B. Basis of Accounting. Measurement Focus. and Financial Statements Presentation 

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 

• Government-wide financial statemenls 

• Fund financial statements 

• Notes to basic financial statements 

Government-wide Financial Statements 

Government-wide financial statements display information about the reporting government as a whole. These statements 
include separate columns for the governmental activities and business-type activities of the primary government. 
Eliminations have been made in the Statement of Activities so that certain allocaled expenses are recorded only once (by the 
function to which they were allocated). However, general government expenses have not been allocated as indirect 
expenses to the vanous functions of the District. 

Government-wide financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Under the economic resources measurement focus, all (both current and long-term) economic 
resources and obligations of the reporting government are reported. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and 
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Under the accrual basis of accounting, 
revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are 
recognized when the exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from 
nonexchange transaction are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33. 

Program revenues include charges for services, special assessments. and payments made by parties outside of the 
reporting government's Citizenry if that money is restricted to a partIcular program. Program revenues are netted with 
program expenses in the statement of activities to present the net cost of each program. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis of separate funds, each of which is 
considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self­
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. 
Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are 
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 
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Fund Financial Statements 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis of separate funds, each of which is 
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balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. 
Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are 
to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Accounting. Measurement Focus. and Financial Statements Presentation (Continued) 

Fund financial statements for the primary government are presented after the government~wide financial statements. These 
statements display information about major funds individually and nonmajar funds in the aggregate for governmental and 
enterprise runds. 

Private-secLor standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in 
both the government-wide and proprielary fund financial statements to the extent Ihat those standards do not conflict with or 
contradici guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following 
subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. 
The District has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. 

As a general rule, the effect of inlerfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 
Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services, and producing and delivering goods in connection with proprietary funds' principal 
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Water and Sewer Funds are charges to customers. Operating 
expenses for the Water and Sewer Funds include non-capital expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, expenditures/expenses are considered to be paid 
first from restricted resources, and then from unrestricted resources. 

Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their 
revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Measurab/e means that the 
amounts can be eslimated, or otherwise determined. Available means that the amounts were collected during the reporting 
period or soon enough thereafter to be available to finance the expenditures accrued for the reporting period. Revenue 
recognition is subject to the measurable and availability criteria for the governmental funds in the fund financial statements. 
Exchange transactions are recognized as revenues in the period in which they are earned (i.e., the related goods or services 
are provided). Locally imposed derived tax revenues are recognized as revenues in the period in which the underlying 
exchange transaction upon which they are based takes place. Imposed nonexchange transactions are recognized as 
revenues in the period for which they were imposed. If the period of use is not specified, they are recognized as revenues 
when an enforceable legal claim to the revenues arises or when they are received, whichever occurs first. Govemment­
mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions are recognized as revenues when all applicable eligibility requirements 
have been met. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the current financial resources measurement 
focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. The 
reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered to be a measure of "available spendable resources." Governmental 
funds operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and 
olher financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to presenl a summary of sources and uses of 
"available spendable resources" during a period. 

Non~current portions of long~term receivables due to governmental funds are reported on their balance sheets in spite of 
their spending measurement focus. Special reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should not be 
considered Kavailable spendable resources," since they do not represent net current assets. Recognition of governmental 
fund type revenue represented by non~current receivables are deferred until they become current receivables. Non~current 
portions of other long-term receivables are offset by fund balance reserve accounts. Because of their spending 
measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non~current 
liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type 
expenditures or fund liabilities. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Accounting. Measurement Focus. and Financial Statements Presentation (Continued) 
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when an enforceable legal claim to the revenues arises or when they are received, whichever occurs first. Govemment­
mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions are recognized as revenues when all applicable eligibility requirements 
have been met. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented using the current financial resources measurement 
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reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered to be a measure of "available spendable resources." Governmental 
funds operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and 
olher financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to presenl a summary of sources and uses of 
"available spendable resources" during a period. 

Non~current portions of long~term receivables due to governmental funds are reported on their balance sheets in spite of 
their spending measurement focus. Special reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should nat be 
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measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non~current 
liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type 
expenditures or fund liabilities. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Accounting. Measurement Focus, and Financial Statements Presentation (Continued) 

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the fiscal year that resources were expended, 
rather than as capital assets. The proceeds of long~term debt are recorded as other financing sources rather than as a fund 
liability. Amounts paid to reduce long-Lenm indebtedness are reported as fund expenditures. 

The District reports the General Fund as the only major governmenLal fund. 

Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user 
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
andlor net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. 

The District reported its enterprise funds as major funds in the accompanying basic financial statements. 

C. InvestmenLs 

Investments are stated at fair value. 

D. Capital Assets 

Capital assets (including infrastructure) are recorded at cost where historical records are available and at estimated original 
cost where no historical records exist. Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value at the date of the 
contribuLion. CapiLal assets are defined by the DisLrict as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and 
infrastructure capitalization Lhreshold of $100,000 and esLimaLed useful life in excess of two years. 

Capital assets include public domain (infrastructure) capital assets consisting of certain improvements including roads, 
streets, sidewalks, medians, and storm drains. 

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method in the 
applicable governmental or business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Depreciation is 
charged as an expense against operations and accumulated depreciation is reported on the respective statement of net 
assets The estimated useful lives are as follows: 

E Prepaid lIems 

Water system 
Sanitation sysLem 
Drainage 
Fire departmenL 
Administration 

5 to 75 years 
lOLa 50 years 
5 La 50 years 
5 to 40 years 
5 to 40 years 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

F. Inventory 

InvenLory is valued aL the lower of cosL (first-in, first-ouL basis) or market. 

G. Long-terrn ObligaLions 

Ln the government-wide financiaL staLemenLs and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and 
olher long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmenlal activities or business-type activities fund 
type statement of net assets. In the fund financial sLaLernents, governmenLal fund types report the face amounL of debt 
issued as other financing sources. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Accounting. Measurement Focus, and Financial Statements Presentation (Continued) 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 3D, 2007 

NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Compensaled Absences 

II is the District's policy 10 permit employees 10 accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay benefils. Sick and 
vacation pay is accrued in the government-wide. governmental fund, and proprietary fund statements. 

I. Fund Balances 

Reserved Fund Balance indicates that portion of fund balance which has been legally segregated for 
speCific purposes; 

Designated Fund Balance indicates that portion of fund balance for which the Board of Directors has 
made tentative plans for financial resource utilizalion in a future period; and 

Undesignated Fund Balance indicates that portion of fund balance which is available for budgeting in future periods. 

J. lnterfund Transaclions 

Quasi-external transaclions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures. Transactions that constitute reimbursements 
to a fund for expenditures initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are recorded as 
expenseslexpenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenseslexpenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. 
Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other inlerfund 
Iransfers are reported as operating transfers. 

K. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differfrom 
those estimates. 

L. Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investment instruments purchased with a 
maturity of three months or less 10 be cash equivalents. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

On June 30, 2007, the District had the following cash and investments on hand: 

Cash on hand and in banks 
Investments 

Total cash and investments 

$ 

$ 

350,054 
t 536,106 

1 886 160 

Cash and investments listed above are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements as follows: 

Cash and investments, statement of net assets $ 1,886,160 

S 1 886 160 
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For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers al l highly liquid investment instrumenls purchased with a 
maturity of three months or less 10 be cash equivalents. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

On June 30, 2007, the District had Ihe following cash and inveslments on hand: 

Cash on hand and in banks 
Investments 

Total cash and investments 

$ 

$ 

350 ,054 
1536,106 

1 886 160 

Cash and investments lisled above are presenled on the accompanying basic financial statements as follows: 

Cash and investments, statement of net assets $ 1 ,886, 160 

S 1 886 160 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 2 • CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments Authorized by the Calirornia Government Code 

The table below idenlifies Ihe investmenltypes thai are authorized for Ihe District by the California Government Code. The table also 
identifies certain provisions of lhe California Government Code thai address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credil 
risk . 

Maximum Maximum 
AUlhorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

Investment Type Malurity Of Portfolio in One I~suer 

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years 10% 5% 
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days 40% 30% 
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 
Negoliable Certificales of Deposit 5 years 30% None 
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None 
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base value None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None 
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None 
County Inveslment Pool N/A None None 

Disclosures R\llating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways 
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combinaLion of shorter term and longer term investments 
and by timing cash nows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments (including investments held by bond trustees) to market 
interest rate nuctuations is provided by the following table, that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 

Investment Type 

San Luis Obispo County 
Investment Pool 

Local Agency Investment 
Fund 

Time DepOSits 

Total 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

s 

Carrying 
Amount 

866,833 

382,168 
287105 

$ 1 536106 

$ 

Remaining Maturity (in Months) 
12 Months 
Or Less 

866,833 $ 

382,168 

13·24 25·60 
Months Months 

$ 

287,105 

$ 

More than 
60 Months 

L 1~49001 ~$~~_ $ 287 105 ~$~~~~ 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. ThiS is 
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum 
rating required by the California Government Code. the District's investment policy. or debt agreements. and the aClual rating as of 
fiscal year end for each investment type. 

Investment Type 

San Luis Obispo County 
Investment Pool 

Local Agency Investment 
Fund 

Time Deposits 

Total 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 866.833 

382,168 
287,105 

$ 15361Q6 

Minimum 
Legal 
Rating 

N/A 

18 

Exempt 
From 

Disclosure 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

Rating as of Fiscal Vear End 
AAA Aa Not Rated 

s 

s 

$ 866,833 

382,168 
287,105 

$ 1 536106 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 2 • CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code 

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code. The table also 
identifies cer1ain provisions of (he California Government Code thai address interest rate risk , credit risk, and concentration of credil 
risk . 

Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio in One I§:suer 

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years 10% 5% 
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days 40% 30% 
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None 
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None 
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base value None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30% None 
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 
Money Markel Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10% 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None 
County Inveslment Pool N/A None None 

Disclosures Rlllating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is Ihe risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater Ihe sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways 
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combinaLion of shorter term and longer term investments 
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide the cash now and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair va lues of the District's investments (including investments held by bond trustees) to market 
interest rate nuctuations is provided by the following table, that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 

Inveslment Type 

San Luis Obispo County 
Investment Pool 

Local Agency Investment 
Fund 

Time DepOSits 

Total 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

s 

Carrying 
Amount 

866,833 

382,168 
287,105 

$ 1 536106 

$ 

Remaining Maturity (in Months) 
12 Monlhs 
Or Less 

866,833 $ 

382,168 

13-24 25·60 
Months Months 

$ 

287,105 

$ 

More than 
60 Months 

L l~49001 ",$~~_ $ 287 105 ",$~~~~ 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. ThiS is 
measured by the assignmenl of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is lhe minimum 
rating required by the California Government Code, the District's investment policy. or debt agreements, and the aclual rating as of 
fiscal year end for each investment type. 

Investment Type 

San Luis Obispo County 
Investment Pool 

Local Agency Investment 
Fund 

Time Deposits 

Total 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 866.833 

382,168 
287,105 

$ 1 536.106 

Minimum 
Legal 
Raling 

N/A 

18 

Exempt 
From 

Disclosure 

$ $ 

$ 

Rating as of Fiscal Year End 
AAA Aa Not Rated 

$ 

s 

$ 866,833 

382,168 
287,105 

$ 1 536106 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount thal can be invested in anyone issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in anyone issuer that represent 5% or more of total District 
investments. 

Cuslodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credil risk for deposits is the risk thai, in Ihe event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the Dislrict will nol be 
able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securilies that are in the possession of an outside party. The 
California Government Code and Ihe Districl's investment policy do not conlain legal or policy requirements that would limit Ihe 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requ ires 
that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral 
pool held by a deposilory regulaled under slale law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged 
securities in the collaleral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also 
allows financial inslitutions to secure the Dislrict's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of Ihe 
secured public deposits. 

The District may waive collateral requirements for deposils which are fully insured up to $100,000 by the Federal Deposillnsurance 
Corporation. 

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a 
transaction, a government will nol be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 
another party. The California Government Code and Ihe Dislrict's inveslment policy do not contain legal or policy requiremenls that 
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies 
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in 
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF). 

Investment in Slate Investment Pool 

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LA IF) that is regulated by the Califomia Govemmenl Code 
under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of Californ ia. The fair value of the District's investment in th is pool is reported in the 
accompanying basic financia l statemenls at the amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share olthe fair value provided by LAIF for 
the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of thaI portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the 
accounting records maintained by LAIF, whIch are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY TAXES 

Property taxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level, and consist of secured, unsecured, 
and utility tax rolls . The following is a summary of major policies and practices relating to property taxes : 

Tax Collections - are Ihe responsibilily of the County Tax Collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility rolls 
which constilute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments: Ihe first is due on November 1 of the fiscal year 
and is delinquenl if nol paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of Ihe fiscal year and is delinquent if nol 
paid by April 1 O. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property unless the taxes become 
delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by August 31 of the fiscal year. 
Significanl penalties are imposed by the County for late payments. 

Tax Levy Apportionments - Due to Ihe nalure of the Districl-wide maximum levy, it is not possible 10 identify general 
purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under State legislation adopted subseQuent to the passage of Proposition 13, 
apportionments to local agencies are made by the County Auditor-Controller based primarily on Ihe ratio thai each agency 
represenled of the tolal District-wide levy for the three years prior to fiscal year 1979. 

Property Tax Administration Fees - The State of California FY 90-91 Budgel Act, authorized counties to collect an 
administrative fee for collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded as net of administrative fees 
withheld dUring the fiscal year. 

Tax Levies - are limited to 1 % of full market value which results in a tax rate of $1 .00 per $100 assessed valualion, under 
the provisions of Proposition 13, Tax rates for voler-approved indebtedness are excluded from this limitation . 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount thaI can be invested in anyone issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in anyone issuer that represent 5% or more of total District 
investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial instilution, lhe District will not be 
able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securilies thai are in the possession of an outside party. The 
California Government Code and the Districl's investmenl policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limil lhe 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits. other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires 
that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral 
pool held by a deposilory regulaled under slale law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged 
securities in the collaleral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also 
allows financial inslitutions to secure the Dislrict's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of lhe 
secured public deposits. 

The District may waive collateral requirements for deposils which are fully insured up to $100,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation. 

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk Ihat, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a 
transaction, a government will nol be able to recover the value of its investment or collaleral securities that are in the possession of 
another party. The California Government Code and lhe District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requiremenls that 
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies 
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in 
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF). 

Investment in Slate Investment Pool 

The Districl is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LA IF) that is regutated by the Califomia Govemment Code 
under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the 
accompanying basic financial statemenls at the amounlS based upon the District's pro-rata share olthe lair value provided by LAIF for 
the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the 
accounting records maintained by LAIF, whIch are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY TAXES 

Property laxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level, and consisl of secured, unsecured. 
and utility tax rolls . The following is a summary of major policies and practices relating to property taxes: 

Tax Collections - are lhe responsibilily of the County Tax Collector. Taxes and assessments on secured and utility rolls 
which constitute a lien against the property, may be paid in two installments: lhe first is due on November 1 of the fiscal year 
and is delinquenl il nol paid by December 10; and the second is due on March 1 of the fiscal year and is delinquent if nol 
paid by April 1 O. Unsecured personal property taxes do not constitute a lien against real property unless the taxes become 
delinquent. Payment must be made in one installment, which is delinquent if not paid by Augusl 3 t 01 the fiscal year. 
Significant penalties are imposed by the County for late payments. 

Tax Levy Apportionments - Due to the nalure of the District-wide maximum levy, it is not possible 10 identify general 
purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under State legislation adopted subsequent to the passage of Proposition 13, 
apportionments to local agencies are made by the County Auditor-Controller based primarily on Ihe ratio that each agency 
represenled of the total Districl-wide levy for the three years prior to fiscal year 1979. 

Property Tax Administration Fees - The State of California FY 90-91 Budget Act, authorized counties to collect an 
administrative fee for collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are recorded as net of administrative fees 
withheld dunng the fiscal year. 

Tax Levies - are limited to 1 % of full market value which results in a tax rate of $1 .00 per $100 assessed valuation, under 
the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax rates for voler-approved indebtedness are excluded from this limitation. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 3 • PROPERTY TAXES (Continued) 

Tax Levy Dates - are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied . The fiscal 
year begins July 1 and ends June 30 oflhe following year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal property 
as il exisls at that lime. Liens against real estate. as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved by subsequent 
renewal or change in ownership. 

Property Valuations· are eSlablished by the Assessor of the County of San Luis Obispo for the secured and unsecured 
property tax rolls; the utitity property tax rolt is vatued by the State Board of Equalization, Under the provisions of Article XIlIA 
of the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1978), properties are assessed at 100% of fult 
value. From the base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuaLion are limited to a maximum of 2%. However, 
increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in ownership. Personal property is excluded 
rrom these limitalions. and is subjecllo annual reappraisal. 

NOTE 4 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

Excess or expenditures over approprialions in any individual fund is as follows: 

Fund Excess Expenditures 

General Fund 
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 
Repairs and maintenance 
Administrative services 
Data processing 
Dues and fees 
Office expense 
Professional fees 
Supplies 
Utilities 
Grant revenue pass-through 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, was as follows: 

Balance 
July 1, 2006 Increases 

Governmental activities: 
Nondepreciable capital assets 

Land $ 385,391 ~ 

Total nondepreciable capitat assets $ 385.3.91 $ 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Buildings and improvements $ 640,648 $ 
Vehicles and equipment 1,487059 6,414 
T otat depreciable capital assets 2,127,707 6,414 
Less accumulated depreciation 1 ,33~ 083 102830 

Net depreciable capital assets $ 794624 $ (96416) 

Net capital assets S 1 180,015 $ (96 416) 

20 

9,252 
1,147 
6,803 

138 
888 

1,502 
49,756 
10,201 

675 
145,536 

Balance 
Decreases June 30, 2007 

~ ~ 385,391 

$ $ 385391 

$ $ 640,648 
1 493,473 
2,134,121 
1 435,913 

$ $ 69B 208 

S L....l.Q83 SSS 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 3 • PROPERTY TAXES (Continued) 

Tax Levy Dates · are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. The fiscal 
year begins July 1 and ends June 30 ollhe lollowing year. Taxes are levied on both real and unsecured personal property 
as il exisls at that lime. Liens against real estate. as well as the tax on personal property, are not relieved by subsequent 
renewal or change in ownership. 

Property Valuations· are eSlablished by the Assessor 01 the County of San Luis Obispo lor the secured and unsecured 
property lax rolls; the utility property tax roll is valued by the State Board of Equalization. Under the provisions of Article XIlIA 
of the State Constitution (Proposition 13 adopted by the voters on June 6, 1978), properties are assessed at 100% of full 
value. From the base assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuaLion are limited to a maximum of 2%. However, 
increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in ownership, Personal property is excluded 
rrom these limitations. and is subjecllo annual reappraisal. 

NOTE 4 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

Excess of expenditures over approprialions in any individual fund is as follows: 

Fund Excess Expenditures 

General Fund 
Payroll laxes and employee benefits 
Repairs and maintenance 
Administrative services 
Data processing 
Dues and fees 
Office expense 
Professional fees 
Supplies 
Utilities 
Grant revenue pass-lhrough 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Capital assets activity for lhe fiscal year ended June 3D, 2007, was as follows: 

Balance 
July 1, 2006 Increases 

Governmental activities: 
Nondepreciable capital assets 

Land $ 385,391 ~ 

Total nondepreciable capital assets $ 3.8.5..191 $ 

Depreciable capital assels: 
Buildings and improvements $ 640,648 $ 
Vehicles and equipment 1,487059 6,414 
Total depreciable capital assets 2,127,707 6,414 
Less accumulated depreciation 1 ,33~,083 102830 

Net depreciable capilal assets $ Z9~ 62! S (96 ~1 §,) 

Net capital assets S 1 180,O.L5 $ (96 ~16l 

20 

9,252 
1,147 
6,803 

138 
888 

1,502 
49,756 
10,201 

675 
145,536 

Balance 
Decreases June 30, 2007 

~ ~ 385,391 

$ $ 385391 

$ $ 640,648 
1,493,473 
2,134,121 
1,435,913 

S S 6SB 2GB 

S L-.l.Q83 599 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 3D, 2007 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued) 

Balance 
July 1, 2006 Increases Decreases 

Balance 
June 30, 2007 

Business-type activities: 
Nondepreciable capilal assets 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total nondepreciable capital assets 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles, equipment and machinery 
T olal depreciable capilal assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Net depreciable capilal assets 

Net capital assets 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

A. General Obligation Bonded Debl 

$ 231,000 
492,956 

$ 723956 

$ 6,169,182 
406,044 

6,575,226 
2,885.472 

$ 3689754 

S '" "'13 Z10 

$ 

$ 

$ 23,554 
35,590 
59,144 

160,578 

S l1 01 434) 

S (101 ~:H) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 231,000 
492,956 

$ 723956 

$ 6,192,736 
441,634 

6,634,370 
3,046,050 

S 3588320 

$ '" 312 2Z6 

The outstanding general obligalion bonded debt of the Oceano Commumly Services Dislricl at June 3D, 2007, is: 

Dale 
Of 

Issue 

1966 

Interest 
Rate 

5.00% 

Maturity 
Date 

2008 

Amount of 
Original 

Issue 

S "'OOQQQ 

Redeemed 
Outstanding Currenf Outstanding 
July 1, 2006 Year June 30, 2007 

$ 1;0000 $ 25000 $ 25000 

The annual requirements to amortize general obligation bonds payable, outslanding as of June 30, 2007, are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2008 $ 25,000 $ 500 $ 25,500 

Totals $ 25000 S 500 $ 25500 

8. Revenue Bonded Debt 

The outstanding revenue bonded debt of the Oceano Community Services District at June 3D, 2007, is: 

Date Amount of Issued Redeemed 
Of Interest Maturity Originat Outslanding Current Current Outstanding 

Issue Rate Date Issue ~2006 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year June 30 2007 

1967 4.00% 2008 $ 150,000 $ 10,000 $ $ 5,000 $ 5,000 
1967 4.00% 2007 50,000 2,000 2,000 
1979 5.00% 2020 318,300 180,000 10,000 170,000 

~ 518300 ~2000 $ S 11 000 ~ 115 000 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 3D, 2007 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued) 

Balance 
July 1, 2006 Increases Decreases 

Balance 
June 30, 2007 

Business-type activities: 
Nondepreciable capital assets 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total nondepreciable capital assets 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Buildings and improvements 
Vehicles, equipment and machinery 
Total depreciable capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Net depreciable capital assets 

Net capital assets 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

A, General Obligation Bonded Debt 

$ 231 ,000 
492,956 

$ 723956 

$ 6,169,182 
406,044 

6,575,226 
2,885,472 

S 3689754 

S H13 Z10 

$ 

$ 

$ 23,554 
35,590 
59,144 

160,578 

S (101 434) 

S (101 ~:Hl 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 231,000 
492,956 

$ 723956 

$ 6,192,736 
441,634 

6,634,370 
3,046,050 

S 3588320 

S 4312 2Z6 

The outstanding general Obligation bonded debt of the Oceano Community Services District at June 30, 2007, is: 

Date 
Of 

Issue 

1966 

Interest 
Rate 

5.00% 

Maturity 
Date 

2008 

Amount of 
Original 

Issue 

S ~OOQQQ 

Redeemed 
Outstanding Currenf Outstanding 
July 1,2006 Year June 30, 2007 

$ :;0000 s 25000 S 25000 

The annual requirements to amorlize general obligation bonds payable, outstanding as of June 30, 2007, are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2008 $ 25,000 $ 500 S 25,500 

Totats $ 25000 $ 500 S 25500 

B. Revenue Bonded Debt 

The outstanding revenue bonded debt of the Oceano Community Services District at June 30, 2007, is: 

Date Amount of Issued Redeemed 
Of Interest Maturity Original Outstanding Current Current Outstanding 

Issue Rate Date Issue July 1, 2006 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year June 30 2007 

1967 4.00% 2008 $ 150,000 $ 10,000 $ $ 5,000 $ 5,000 
1967 4.00% 2007 50,000 2,000 2,000 
1979 5.00% 2020 318,300 180,000 10,000 170,000 

~ 518300 ~2000 $ S II 000 S lIS 000 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

B. Revenue Bonded Debt (Continued) 

The annual requiremenls to amortize revenue bonds payable outstanding as of June 30, 2007, are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended June 30 

2008 $ 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

2013-2017 
2018-2020 

Totals $ 

C. CSCDA Water Loan Pa~able 

PrinciQal 

15,000 $ 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
75,000 
45,000 

175000 $ 

Interest 

8,350 
7,750 
7,250 
6,750 
6,250 

20,625 
3,375 

60350 

Total 

$ 23,350 
17,750 
17,250 
16,750 
16,250 
95,625 
48,375 

$ 235350 

The Districl had been advanced $703,205 on a loan under the Safe Water Drinking Bond Law of 1976 from the State of California. 
The loan has an interest rate of 6.35% and requires principal and interest payments of $31 ,289 on June 1 and December 1 of every 
year through June 2013. 

The following is a schedule of payments to be made under the loan: 

Fiscal 
Year Ending 

June 30, PrinciQal Interest Total 

2008 $ 43,688 $ 18,889 $ 62,577 
2009 46,507 16,071 62,578 
2010 49,507 13,071 62,578 
2011 52,700 9,877 62,577 
2012 56,100 6,478 62,578 
2013 59,719 2,859 62,578 

Totals :L....3Q8221 $ 6Z 2~5 $ 3Z5 ~66 

D. Changes in long-term liabilities 

The following is a summary of long-term liabilities activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
Jul~ 1,2006 Additions Reductions June 30, 2007 One Year 

Business~type activities: 

GO bonds payable $ 50,000 S $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 
Revenue bonds payable 192,000 17,000 175,000 15,000 
Loan payable 349262 41,041 308 221 43,688 

Business-type activity 
lang-term liabilities $ 591 262 $ $ B3 O~l $ 50B 221 $ 836BB 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

B. Revenue Bonded Debt (Continued) 

The annual requiremenls 10 amortize revenue bonds payable outstanding as of June 30, 2007, are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended June 30 

2008 $ 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

2013-2017 
2018-2020 

Totals S 

C. CSCDA Water Loan Pa~able 

PrinciQal 

15,000 $ 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
75,000 
45,000 

175000 ~ 

Interest 

8,350 
7,750 
7,250 
6,750 
6.250 

20,625 
3,375 

60350 

Total 

$ 23,350 
17,750 
17,250 
16,750 
16,250 
95,625 
48,375 

$ 235350 

The District had been advanced $703,205 on a loan under the Safe Water Drinking Bond Law of 1976 from the State of California. 
The loan has an interest rate of 6.35% and requires principat and interest payments of $31 ,289 on June 1 and December 1 of every 
year through June 2013. 

The following is a schedule of payments to be made under the loan: 

Fiscal 
Year Ending 

June 30, PrinciQal Interest Total 

2008 $ 43,688 $ 18,889 $ 62,577 
2009 46,507 16,071 62,578 
2010 49,507 13,071 62,578 
2011 52,700 9,877 62,577 
2012 56,100 6,478 62,578 
2013 59,719 2,859 62,578 

Totals ~8221 $ 6Z 2~5 $ 3Z5 ~66 

D. Changes in long-term liabilities 

The following is a summary of long-term liabilities activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007: 

Business~type activities: 

GO bonds payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Loan payable 

Business-type activity 
long-term liabilities 

Balance 
July 1,2006 

$ 

$ 

50,000 
192,000 
349262 

591 262 

Additions 

s $ 

$ 

22 

Balance 
Reductions June 30, 2007 

25,000 $ 25,000 
17,000 175,000 
41,041 308 221 

B3 O~l $ 50B 221 

Due Within 
One Year 

S 25,000 
15,000 
43,688 

$ 83 cBB 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 7 - DISTRICT EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLO.N/DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLO.N (FULL TIME EMPLOYEES) 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS) 

Plan Description 

The Dislrict contributes to the California Pubtic Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public 
emptoyee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CaIPERS. The Plan provides retirement and disability 
benefils, annual cost-or-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established 
by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of lhe 
CaIPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814. 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% or Iheir salary. The District makes the required contributions for all employees 
hired prior to October 1997. Employees hired after October 1997 are responsible for their 7% employee portion of contribution. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining Ihe rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The 
required employer contribution rate for the fiscal year 2006-2007, was 7.312% for miscellaneous employees and 12.219% for safety 
employees of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members are established by Slate statules. The District's 
contributions 10 CalPERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005, were $45,698, $23,025, and $19,007, 
respectively, and equal 100% of the required contributions for each fiscal year. 

Pension Plan 

The Dislrict offers a separate County retirement plan for one employee originally employed by the County of San Luis Obispo. 
Presently, the District contributes 9.28% of the employees salary to the approved plan along with the employee's portion of 4.79%. 
The annual County pension cost for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, was $6,853. Actuarial information concerning this pension 
plan is now combined with several local districts and individual District's information is no longer made available to the District. 

NOTE 8 - JOINT VENTURE 

In 1991. the District approved participation in the State Water Project (SWP). As a resull, the District joined in the formalion of the 
Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) in August 1991 . The purpose of the CCWA is to provide for financing. construction, operation, 
and maintenance of certain (non-state owned) facilities required to deliver water from SWP to certain water purveyors and users in 
San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties. 

Each participant, including the District, has entered into a water supply agreement in order to provide for development, financing, 
construclion, operation, and maintenance of the CCWA project. The purpose of the water supply agreement is to assist in carrying 
out the purposes of CCWA with respecl to the CCWA project by: (1) requiring CCWA to sell, and the Project participants to buy, a 
specified amount of water from CCWA; and (2) assigning Ihe Project participant's entillement rights from the SWP to CCWA. 
Although the District does have ongoing financial obligation to the water supply agreement with CCWA, it has been determined that 
the District does not own an equily interest in the project. 

Each project participant is required to pay to CCWA an amount equal to its share of the total cost of "fixed project costs" and certain 
other costs in proportion established in the water supply agreement. This includes the project participant's share of payments to the 
State Department of Water Resources (DWR) under the State Waler Supply Contract (including capital , operation, maintenance, 
power, and replacement costs of the DWR facilities), debt service on CCWA bonds, and all CCWA operating and administrative costs. 

Each project participant is required Lo make payments under its water supply agreement solely from the revenues of its water system. 
Each participant has agreed in its water supply agreement to fix, prescribe and collect rates and charges for its water system which 
will be at least sufficient to yield each fiscal year's net revenues equal to 125% of the sum of (1) the paymenl required pursuant to the 
water supply agreement, and (2) debt service on any existing participant obligalion for which revenues are also pledged. 

CCWA is composed of eight members, all of which are public agencies. CCWAwas organized and exists under ajoinl exercise of 
power agreement amount the various participating public agencies. The Board of Directors is made up of one representative from 
each partiCipating entity. Voters on the Board are apportioned between the entities based upon each entity's pro rata share of the 
water provided by the project. The District's share of the projecl, based upon number of acre feel of water, is 0.766%. Operating and 
capital expenses are allocated to the member based upon various formulas recognizing the benefits of the various project components 
to each member. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 7 - DISTRICT EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN/DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (FULL TIME EMPLOYEES) 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS) 

Plan Description 

The District contributes to the California Pubtic Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS), a cost-sharing muliiple-employer public 
emptoyee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CaIPERS. The Plan provides reliremenl and disability 
benefils, annual cost-or-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefil provisions are established 
by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the 
CaIPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814. 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% or their salary. The District makes the required contributions for all employees 
hired prior to October 1997. Employees hired after Oclober 1997 are responsible for their 7% employee portion of contribution. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining Ihe rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The 
required employer contribution rate for the fiscal year 2006-2007, was 7.3 t 2% for miscellaneous employees and 12.219% for safety 
employees of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members are established by State statules. The District's 
contributions 10 CalPERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005, were $45,698, $23,025, and $19,007, 
respectively, and equal 100% of the required contributions for each fiscal year. 

Pension Plan 

The Dislrict offers a separate County retirement plan for one employee originally employed by Ihe County of San Luis Obispo. 
Presently, the District contributes 9.28% of the employees salary to the approved plan along with the employee's portion of 4.79%. 
The annual County pension cost for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, was $6,853. Actuarial information concerning this pension 
plan is now combined with several local districts and individual District's information is no longer made available to the District. 

NOTE 8 - JOINT VENTURE 

In 1991, the District approved participation in the State Water Project (SWP). As a resull, the District joined in the formation of the 
Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) in August 1991 . The purpose of the CCWA is to provide for financing, construction, operation, 
and maintenance of certain (non-state owned) facilities required to deliver water from SWP to certain water purveyors and users in 
San Luis Obispo and Sanla Barbara Counties. 

Each participant, including the District, has entered into a water supply agreement in order to provide for development, financing, 
construction, operation, and maintenance of Ihe CCWA projecl. The purpose of the water supply agreement is to assist in carrying 
outlhe purposes of CCWA with respeclto the CCWA project by: (1) requiring CCWA to sell, and the Project partiCipants to buy, a 
speCified amount of water from CCWA; and (2) assigning Ihe Project participant's entitlement rights from the SWP to CCWA. 
Although the District does have ongoing financial obligation to the waler supply agreement with CCWA, it has been delermined that 
the District does not own an equity interest in the project. 

Each project participant is required to pay to CCWA an amount equal to its share of the total cost of "fixed project cests· and certain 
other costs in proportion established in the water supply agreement. This includes the project partiCipant's share of payments to the 
State Department of Water Resources (DWR) under the State Waler Supply Contract (including capilal , operation, maintenance, 
power, and replacement costs of the DWR facilities), debt service on CCWA bonds, and all CCWA opera ling and administrative costs. 

Each project participant is required 10 make payments under its water supply agreemenl solely from the revenues of its water system. 
Each participant has agreed in ils water supply agreement 10 fix, prescribe and collect rates and charges for its water system which 
will be at least sufficient to yield each fiscal year's net revenues equal to 125% of Ihe sum of (1) the payment required pursuant to Ihe 
waler supply agreemenl, and (2) debt service on any existing participant obligalion for which revenues are also pledged. 

CCWA is composed of eighl members. all of which are public agencies. CCWA was organized and exists under a joint exercise of 
power agreement amount lhe various participating public agencies . The Board of Directors is made up of one representative from 
each partiCipating enlily. Voters on the Board are apportioned between the entities based upon each entily's pro rata share olthe 
water provided by the project. The District's share of the project, based upon number of acre feet of water, is 0.766%. Operating and 
capital expenses are allocated to the member based upon various formulas recognizing the benefits of the various project components 
to each member. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE B - JOINT VENTURE (Continued) 

On October 1,1992, CCWA sold $177,120,000 in revenue bonds al a true interest cost of 6.64% to enable CCWA to finance a portion 
of the costs of constructing a water treatment plant to treat State water for use by various participating waler purveyors and users 
wiLhin Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, a transmission system to deliver such water to the participating water purveyors 
and users, and certain local improvemenls to the water systems of some of the participating purveyors. 

In November 1996, CCWA sold $198.015,000 of revenue bonds al a true interest cost of 5.55% to defease CCWA's $177,120,000 
1992 revenue bonds and to pay certain costs of issuing the bonds. The 1996 bonds were issued in two series: Series A of 
$173,015,000 and Series B of $25,000,000. The Series B bonds are subject to mandatory redemption from amounts transferred from 
the Construction Fund and the Reserve Fund upon completion of the construction of the CCWA facilities. 

The District's current fiscal year State water project expense totaled $688,165. 

NOTE 9 -INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Intenund lransactions are reported as eilher loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as interfund 
receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at 
market or near market rates, are treaLed as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a 
cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its relaled cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are 
treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the 
government-wide financial statements. 

Interfund Transfers 

Interfund lransfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to funds through which the resources are to be 
expended. 

Interfund transfers for the 2006-2007 fiscal year, are as follows: 

Fund 

Major Funds: 
General Fund 
Water Fund 

Totals 

NOTE 10 - NET ASSETS 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

$ 16,859 $ 
16,859 

$ 16859 $ 16859 

The government-wide activity and proprietary funds utilize a net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as invested capital 
assets (net of related debt), restricted. and unrestricted. 

Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - This category groups all capital assets. including infrastructure. into one component 
of net assets. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attribulable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of these assets reduce the balance in this category 

Restricted Net Assets - This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, and laws or 
regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted Net Assets - This category represents net assets of the District, not restricted for any project or other purpose. 

NOTE 11 - CONTINGENCIES 

According to the Dislrict's slaff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real financial 
consequence. 
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NOTE B - JOINT VENTURE (Continued) 

On October 1,1992, CCWA sold $177,120,000 in revenue bonds al a true interest cost of 6.64% to enable CCWA to finance a portion 
of the costs of constructing a water treatment plant to treat State water for use by various participating waler purveyors and users 
wiLhin Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, a transmission system to deliver such water to the participating water purveyors 
and users, and certain local improvemenls to the water systems of some of the participating purveyors. 

In November 1996, CCWA sold $198.015,000 of revenue bonds al a true interest cost of 5.55% to defease CCWA's $177,120,000 
1992 revenue bonds and to pay certain costs of issuing the bonds. The 1996 bonds were issued in two series: Series A of 
$173,015,000 and Series B of $25,000,000. The Series B bonds are subject to mandatory redemption from amounts transferred from 
the Construction Fund and the Reserve Fund upon completion of the construction of the CCWA facilities. 

The District's current fiscal year State water project expense totaled $688,165. 

NOTE 9 -INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Intenund lransactions are reported as eilher loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans are reported as interfund 
receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at 
market or near market rates, are treaLed as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a 
cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its relaled cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are 
treated as transfers. Transfers among governmental funds or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the 
government-wide financial statements. 

Interfund Transfers 

Interfund lransfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to funds through which the resources are to be 
expended. 

Interfund transfers for the 2006-2007 fiscal year, are as follows: 

Fund 

Major Funds: 
General Fund 
Water Fund 

Totals 

NOTE 10 - NET ASSETS 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

$ 16,859 $ 
16,859 

$ 16859 $ 16859 

The government-wide activity and proprietary funds utilize a net assets presentation. Net assets are categorized as invested capital 
assets (net of related debt), restricted. and unrestricted. 

Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt - This category groups all capital assets. including infrastructure. into one component 
of net assets. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attribulable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of these assets reduce the balance in this category 

Restricted Net Assets - This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, and laws or 
regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted Net Assets - This category represents net assets of the District, not restricted for any project or other purpose. 

NOTE 11 - CONTINGENCIES 

According to the Dislrict's slaff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real financial 
consequence. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2007 

NOTE 12 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

Adjustment to prior year accounts payable or 538,970 in the sewer fund and the government-wide financial statements represents the 
difference between the amount of accounts payable accrued at June 30, 2006, and the actual amount subsequently paid in the fiscal 
year 2006-2007. 
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NOTE 12 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

Adjustment to prior year accounts payable or 538,970 in the sewer fund and the government-wide financial statements represents the 
difference between the amount of accounts payable accrued at June 30, 2006, and the actual amount subsequenlly paid in the fiscal 
year 2006-2007. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Final Budget 

Original Final Actual Amounts PosiUve (NegaUve) 

Revenues: 
Taxes and assessments S 630,214 $ 630,215 S 773,170 $ 142,955 

Grant revenue 20,509 166,045 145,536 

Contributions 73,070 70,670 39,401 (31,269) 

Interest income 8,880 8,730 28,045 19,315 

Rental income 20,360 20,280 10,200 (10,080) 

Administration cost allocation 395,785 395,785 402,001 6,216 

Other 5,990 57,344 11,308 (46,036) 

T atal revenues 1,134,299 1,203,533 1,430,170 226,637 

Expenditures: 

Salaries and wages 583,910 583,910 525,787 58,123 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 168,780 168,780 178,032 (9,252) 

Liability insurance 29,500 29,500 28,940 560 

Repairs and maintenance 34,934 34,934 36,081 (1,147) 

Vehicle operation and maintenance 14,285 14,285 13,399 886 

Administrative services 17,500 17,500 24,303 (6,803) 

Data processing 12,500 12,500 12,638 (138) 

Dues and fees 5,650 5,650 6,538 (888) 

Education 9,000 9,000 4,976 4,024 

legal fees 68,050 68,050 51,446 16,604 

Miscellaneous 6,325 6,325 908 5,417 

Office expense 22,650 22,650 24,152 (1,502) 

Street lighting 34,000 34,000 33,189 811 

Professional fees 40,750 40,750 90,506 (49,756) 

Supplies 3,200 3,200 13,401 (10,201) 

Travel 13,500 13,500 8,427 5,073 

Unlities 22,825 22,825 23,500 (675) 

Grant revenue pass·through 20,509 20,509 166,045 (145,536) 

Capital ou~ay 82,406 82,406 6,414 75,992 

T atal expenditures 1,190,274 1,190,274 1,248,682 (58,408) 

Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures (55,975) 13.259 181.488 168,229 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfer in 25,000 25,000 16,859 (8,141 ) 

Total other finanCing sources (uses) 25,000 25,OCO 16,859 (8,141 ) 

Net change in fund balance (30,975) 38,259 198,347 160,088 

Fund balance, July 1, 2006 617,366 617.366 617.366 

Fund balance, June 3D, 2007 $ 586,391 $ 655,625 $ 815.113 $ 160,088 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Final Budget 

Original Final Actual Amounts PoslUve (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Taxes and assessments $ 630,214 $ 630,215 S 773,170 $ 142,955 

Grant revenue 20,509 166,045 145,536 

Contributions 73,070 70,670 39,401 (31,269) 

Interest income 8,880 8,730 28,045 19,315 

Rental income 20,360 20,280 10,200 (10,080) 

Administration cost allocation 395,785 395,785 402,001 6,216 

Other 5,990 57 ,344 11 ,308 (46,036) 

Total revenues 1,134,299 1,203,533 1,430.170 226,637 

expenditures: 

Salaries and wages 583,910 583,910 525,787 58,123 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 168,780 168,780 178,032 (9,252) 

Liability insurance 29,500 29,500 28,940 560 

Repairs and maintenance 34,934 34,934 36,081 (1,147) 

Vehicle operation and maintenance 14,285 14,285 13,399 886 

Administrative services 17,500 17,500 24,303 (6,803) 

Data processing 12,500 12,500 12,638 (138) 

Dues and fees 5,650 5,650 6,538 (888) 

Education 9,000 9.000 4,976 4,024 

Legal fees 68,050 68,050 51 ,446 16,604 

Miscellaneous 6,325 6,325 908 5,417 

Office expense 22,650 22,650 24,152 (1,502) 

Street lighting 34,000 34,000 33,189 811 

Professional fees 40,750 40,750 90,506 (49,756) 

Supplies 3,200 3,200 13,401 (10,201) 

Travel 13,500 13,500 8,427 5,073 

Ublities 22,825 22,825 23,500 (675) 

Grant revenue pass-through 20,509 20,509 166,045 (145,536) 

Capital outlay 82,406 82,406 6,414 75,992 

T atal expenditures 1,190,274 1,190,274 1,248,682 (58,408) 

Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures (55,975) 13.259 181.488 168,229 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfer in 25,000 25,000 16,859 (8,141 ) 

Total other finanCing sources (uses) 25,000 25,OCO 16,859 (8,141 ) 

Net change in fund balance (30,975) 38 ,259 198,347 160,088 

Fund balance. July 1, 2006 617.366 617.366 617.366 

Fund balance, June 30. 2007 $ 586, 391 $ 655,625 $ 815,713 $ 160,088 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1655 Front Street, P.O. Box 599, Oceano, CA 9:i475 
805/181-6nO fax 805/481-68:~6 

April 17, 2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Kevin Walsh, Interim General Manager 

Cindy J. Winter, Secretary/Bookkeeper 

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTIDISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY 
QUARTER ENDED MARCH, 2009 

In accordance with the District's Board-approved investment portfolio, all District investments are with the following 
agencies: 

There are sufficient funds to meet the next 30 days' obligations. 

QUARTERLY 
TYPE OF INSTITUTION DATE OF CASH INTEREST PAID 
INTEREST MATURITY BALANCE AND RATE 

Pooled Investments: SLO County Demand *$ 363,702.45 $ 2,486.17 
Fund 41005-00000 1.57% 

LAIF Demand *$ 411,665.64 $ 1,925.71 
1.91% 

FDIC Investments: 

Facilities Fees Rabobank CD $ 290,686.00 $ 
0.00% 

Checking Account Rabobank Demand § 55,199.93 0.00 
Operating 0.00% 

Quarterly Interest S H11 BB 

TOTAL BALANCE FUNDS ON DEPOSIT AT 03-31-2009 $ 1121 25402 

• (Includes interest for the quarter ended March 31 , 2009) 
(Balance at 03-31-08 Quarter End $1,631,859.76) 
(Balance at 03-31-07 Quarter End $1,568,981.00) Agenda Item 05 13 2009 9.b. 
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OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1655 Front Street, P.O. Hox 599, Oceano, CA 93475 
805/ 1!\1-67:{O IiI)( 8()5/481-(j8:~6 

April 17, 2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Kevin Walsh, Interim General Manager 

Cindy J. Winter, Secretary/Bookkeeper 

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORTIDISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY 
QUARTER ENDED MARCH, 2009 

In accordance With the District's Board-approved investment portfolio, all District investments are with the folloWing 
agencies: 

There are sufficient funds to meet the next 30 days' obligations. 

QUARTERLY 
TYPE OF INSTITUTION DATE OF CASH INTEREST PAID 
INTEREST MATURITY BALANCE AND RATE 

Pooled Investments: SLO County Demand *$ 363,702.45 $ 2,486.17 
Fund 41005-00000 1.57% 

LAIF Demand *$ 411,665.64 $ 1,925.71 
1.91% 

FDIC Investments: 

Facilities Fees Rabobank CD $ 290,686.00 $ 
0.00% 

Checking Account Rabobank Demand § 55,199.93 0.00 
Operating 0.00% 

Quarterly Interest S Hll Ba 

TOTAL BALANCE FUNDS ON DEPOSIT AT 03-31-2009 $ 1121 25402 

• (Includes interest for the quarter ended March 31, 2009) 
(Balance at 03-31-08 Quarter End $1,631,859.76) 
(Balance at 03-31-07 Quarter End $1 ,568,981.00) Agenda Item 05 13 2009 9.b. 
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Water and Sewer 
Rate Study 

Continue with clear and 
Transparent Government 

Prepare for recession issues 
Effecting ci tizens 

Fair and equitable 
Treatment for all members 
of Community 

Develop a program of 
Community Pride 

Street light policy 
and standards 

District Goals for Fiscal Year 2009-10 

May 2009 Update 

STATUS 

Contract entered into 
No work started 

Televising of Meetings 
"Spirit"' of Brown Act compliance 

MILESTONES AND COMPLETION 

Waiting on completion of Water 
and Sewer Master Plans 

On-going 
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Water and Sewer 
Rate Study 

Continue with clear and 
Transparent Government 

Prepare for recession issues 
Effecting ei tizens 

Fair and equitable 
Treatment for all members 
of Community 

Develop a program of 
Community Pride 

Streetlight policy 
and standards 

District Goals for Fiscal Year 2009-10 

STATUS 

Contract entered into 
No work started 

Televising of Meetings 

May 2009 Update 

"Spirit"' of Brown Act compliance 

MILESTONES AND COMPLETION 

Waiting on completion ofWaler 
and Sewer Master Plans 

On-going 



Economic Development 

Review and consider 
hardship policy 

Audit: 2006-07 

Audit 2007-08 

Develop long-term 
financial plans 

Prepare and prcsent 
timely and meaningful 
Financial Statements 

Water and Sewer 
Financial plans 
Rate Studies 

Fiscal Responsibility 

Recession Issues 
Affecting citizens 

Fire Consolidation 

Q~~~'\ 
No work started 

Final Audit presented on May 13 

~t-yet-started 

Waiting on completion of Water 
and Sewer Master Plans 

Waiting on completion of 2007-08 audit 

Waiting on further work of Water 
and Sewer Master Plans 

Fire Oversight Committee: 
• Tentative agreement on cost 

sharing fonnula 
• To receive "'draft"' budget at June meeting 
• Monitoring dispatch study 

No dates set 

Completed 

Anticipate July 1,2010 implementation 

Q~~~'\ 
Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

Economic Development 

Review and consider 
hardship policy 

Audit: 2006-07 

Audit 2007-08 

Develop long-term 
financial plans 

Prepare and prcsent 
timely and meaningful 
Financial Statements 

Water and Sewer 
Financial plans 
Rate Studies 

Fiscal Responsibility 

Recession Issues 
Affecting citizens 

Fire Consolidation 

No work started 

Final Audit presented on May 13 

~t-yet-started 

Waiting on completion of Water 
and Sewer Master Plans 

Waiting on completion of 2007-08 audit 

Waiting on further work of Water 
and Sewer Master Plans 

Fire Oversight Committee: 
• Tentative agreement on cost 

sharing fonnula 
• To receive "'draft"' budget at June meeting 
• Monitoring dispatch study 

No dates set 

Completed 

Anticipate July 1,2010 implementation 



Concise Rates and 
Fec Schedule 

Codification 

Water marketing 
and utilization 

Review existing personnel 
Evaluation policies 

Program for monitoring 
Goal progrcss 

Owner/renter 
billing issues 

Expand arcas 
of information 

t-t...'«~ 
()~r 

Sccond Draft submitted by Attorney 
Sections assigned to Committee 
Work to resume in Late May/June 

Personnel Committee request from staff for 
all personnel forms, policies, rules, etc. 

Under review by Board of Directors 

~~ 
()~r 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

Concise Rates and 
Fee Schedule 

Codification 

Water marketing 
and utilization 

Review existing personnel 
Evaluation policies 

Program for monitoring 
Goal progress 

Owner/renter 
hilling issues 

Expand areas 
of information 

Second Draft submitted by Attorney 
Sections assigned to Committee 
Work to resume in Late May/June 

Personnel Committee request from staff for 
all personnel fonns, policies, rules, etc. 

Under review by Board of Directors 



Oceano C01Illllunity Services District 
u>.c:;.s Front Street, PO. Box 599, Decano, C\ 93475 (005) 4ill·(j7:l0 FA," (H05) 4ill·(;s:ltl 

WARRANT SUMMARY 

$2,964.64 REGULAR PAYROLL THRU 042509 PR0501 2008/09 

20,341.00 DIRECT DEPOSIT PIR THRU 042509 PR0501 2008/09 

40,330.01 PREPAID WARRANTS THRU 050409 EX0963 2008/09 

154,213.15 REGULAR WARRANTS THRU 051309 EX0964 2008/09 

$217,848.80 TOTAL WARRANTS SUBMITTED 

FOR APPROVAL 051309 

Agenda Item 2009 05 13 14. 
T:lAgendas/BdMtgAgendas/WarrSummlO5 13 2009 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

Oceano C01Illllunity Services District 
u>.c:;.s Front Street, PO. Box 599, Oceano, C\ 93475 (005) 4ill·(j7:l0 FA," (H05) 4ill·(;H:ltl 

WARRANT SUMMARY 

$2,964.64 REGULAR PAYROLL THRU 042509 PR0501 2008/09 

20,341.00 DIRECT DEPOSIT PIR THRU 042509 PR0501 2008/09 

40,330.01 PREPAID WARRANTS THRU 050409 EX0963 2008/09 

154,213.15 REGULAR WARRANTS THRU 051309 EX0964 2008/09 

$217,848.80 TOTAL WARRANTS SUBMITTED 

FOR APPROVAL 051309 

Agenda Item 2009 05 13 14. 
T:lAgendas/BdMtgAgendas/WarrSummlO5 13 2009 



05/01/0<;" ~';UMMARY PAYF<.GLL REGISTEF, 

cr::" J; Lt:i5T Ni~ME F M REGULAR O.1.T" OTHEP-. (4UTOlBUS GFl.OSS 

P!4GE 

NET PAY 

2{190,,":1<;' 
.00 
.00 
.00 

_"o.Q­
, {}O-

",00 
,00 

i 

n~ ___ . A....\t::J.... __ 

.00 

.00 

• 
• 
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27960.83 637.23 150.00 30::00.98 

2S RECORDS PROCESSED 

REGULAR PAYROLL FOR THE PAY PERIOD ENDING 04 25 2009 (PR0501) 



• "'t',' • -.' ~ ... , CHI( e'ATE 5/01/09 
2 

3 
EMP,* NAME 

, 1-2:.00 DAVIS} GIt~A A 
I-; 1-2i:2.0 WINTEf!., CIN(lY ~I 

1-22.06 ~EA' GINAI-I~ __ 
.~~ M • 1" '~''''''''. '''' 1\ 

7 2-3~00 DAVIS, PHILIP T 
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" 
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22 25 ,+<131 ANGELLO, ':RAIG A 
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05/04/09 CHECK REGISTER··S AMT SORT 

PAYEE 

WALLA CE GROUP 
PACIFIC GA S & ELECTRIC 
NAT10NWIDE RETI REMENT 
S AN Lur s OBISPO, COUNTY OF 
PRINCI PAL MUTU AL LIFE INS CO 
A T & T 
J.B. DEW AR, INC. 
MI NER'S ACE HARDWARE. INC. 
CAR QUEST 
F IA CARD SERVICES 
TH E GAS COMPANY 
COLONIAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT 

12 RECORDS PROCESSED 

VEND.NO. 

35541 
24453 
26225 
28908 
26100 

255 
ll150 
210B7 
31875 
25796 
31878 

8351 

CHECK DATE CHECK ## 

50409 49143 
50409 49136 
50409 49139 
50409 49140 
50409 49138 
50409 49132 
50409 49134 
50409 49135 
50409 49141 
50409 49137 
50409 49142 
50409 49133 

PAGE 1 

CHECK AMT PREPAID 

27010.49 0 
6663.10 0 
2325.00 0 
1422.31 0 

993.52 0 
564.19 0 
535.67 0 
255.20 0 
211.6';' 0 
146.44 0 
129.95 0 

72.50 0 

40330.01 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

05/04/09 CHECK REGISTER --$ AMT SORT 

PAYEE 

WA LLACE GROUP 
PACIFI C GAS & ELECTRIC 
NATIONW ID E RET1REMENT 
SAN Lur S OBIS PO, COUNTY OF 
PRI NCIP AL MUTUA L LIFE INS CO 
A T Iw T 
J.B. DEWA R , INC. 
MI NER'S ACE HARDWARE, INC . 
CAROUEST 
FrA CARD SERVICES 
THE GAS COMPANY 
CO LON IAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT 

12 RECORDS PROCESSED 

VEND.NO . 

35541 
24453 
26225 
28908 
26100 

255 
11150 
21081 
31815 
25196 
31818 

8351 

CHECK DATE CHECK 

5 0 409 49143 
50409 49136 
50409 49139 
50409 49140 
50409 49138 
50409 49132 
504.09 49134 
50409 49135 
504. 0 9 49141 
5 0409 49131 
50409 49142 
50409 4913) 

PAGE 1 

# CHECK AMT PREPAID 

270 10. 49 0 
6663.10 0 
2325 .0 0 0 
1422.31 0 

993 . 52 0 
564 . 19 0 
535.61 0 
255.20 0 
211.64 0 
146.44 0 
129 .9 5 0 

72 .$0 0 

4 03 30 .0 1 



~ 
t'l 

"'" 

5/04/09 

0965 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

040209 8054816730 
040209 8054810085 
040209 8054892124 
040209 8054817760 

A T & T 

05/10-06/10/09 EMPLYEE 
COLONIAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT 

04/15 FUEL 6100 
04/15 FUEL 6193 CANS 
04/15 FUEL 30015 
04/15 FUEL 30016 
04/15 FUEL 30017 
04/30 FUEL 30009 
04/30 FUEL 30016 
04/30 FUEL 30017 

J . B . DEWAR, INC. 

4 1 7 3 R&M FS/OC 
4 173 R&M FS/OC 
4 173 R&M FS/OC 
4 173 R&M FS/OC (CR) 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
0443 : R&M ROLLS /CAT 
LESS : DISCOUNT 

MI NER' 5 ACE HARDWARE , INC. 

04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04./21 ST LIGHTS 
04/14 1655 FRONT 

00255 

805481673062 
805481008558 
805489212449 
805481776058 

E9930363 
08351 

11150 

210B7 

996785 
996785 
996785 
996785 
996785 
998118 
998118 
998118 

996314 
996559 
997750 
998358 
997058 
997366 
997574 
998316 
998451 
9959B8 
997591 
997861 
111990 

6158009002 
6158009004 
6158009008 
6158009014 
6158009016 
6158009022 
6158009026 
6158009028 
6158009748 
6158009351 
6158009015 

RUN: PAGE 1 5/08/09 

13:37:57 APWR02 - Ul 

ACCOUNT 

01-4100-111 
02-4400-111 
02-4400-111 
03-4500-111 

01-2166-005 

01-4200-172 
01-4200-172 
02-4400-172 
02-4400-172 
03-4500-172 
03-4500-172 
02-4400-172 
03-4500-172 

01-4100-173 
01-4100-173 
01-4100-173 
01-4.100-173 
01-4200-175 
01-4200-175 
01-4200-175 
01-4.200-175 
01-4.200-175 
02-4400-175 
02-4.400-175 
02-4400-163 
02-4400-175 

01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4.195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4100-290 

DEPT 
NAME 

ADMINISTRA 
WATER 
WATER 
SEWER 

PAYROLL 

FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 
WATER 
SEWER 
SEWER 
WATER 
SEWER 

ADMIN ISTRA 
ADMIN ISTRA 
ADMIN ISTRA 
ADMI NISTRA 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 
WATER 
WATER 
WATER 

LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049132 

049133 

049134 

04. 9135 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

257.68 
44.38 

162.65 
99.48 

564.19 

72.50 
72.50 

20.16 
9.07 

63.86 
71.26 
60.51 
69.34 

128.57 
112.90 
535.67 

17.31 
31.44 
11.97 

8.68CR 
21.72 
33 .67 
29 . 31 
18 .32 
13.44 
33.39 
45.94 
18.48 
11.IICR 

255.20 

567.54 
493.15 
236.31 
722.88 

8.50 
82.45 

342.67 
89.79 
85.76 
13.09 

742.67 

JOB/PROJECT 

20980172 
20380172 
41580172 
41680172 
51780172 
50980172 
41680172 
51780172 

417380173 
417380173 
417380173 
417380173 

44380163 

KEY # 

10 
20 
30 
40 

50 

90 
100 
110 
120 
130 
140 
150 
160 

170 
180 
190 
200 
210 
220 
230 
240 
250 
260 
270 
280 
290 

770 
780 
790 
800 
810 
820 
630 
840 
850 
860 
870 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/04/09 

0965 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

040209 8054816730 
040209 8054810085 
040209 8054892124 
040209 8054817760 

AT&. T 

05/10-06/10/09 EMPLYEE 
COLONIAL LIFE AND ACCIDENT 

04/15 FUEL 6100 
04/15 FUEL 6193 CANS 
04/15 FUEL 30015 
04/15 FUEL 30016 
04/15 FUEL 30017 
04/30 FUEL 30009 
04/30 FUEL 30016 
04/30 FUEL 30017 

J . B . DEWAR, INC. 

417 3 : R&M FS/OC 
4 173 : R&.M FS/OC 
4 17) : R&M FS/OC 
4 173 : R&M FS/OC (CR) 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPP 
0443 : R&M ROLLS /CAT 
LESS : DISCOUNT 

MI NER' 5 ACE HARDWARE , INC. 

04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04/21 ST LIGHTS 
04./21 ST LIGHTS 
04/14 1655 FRONT 

00255 

805481673062 
805481008558 
805489212449 
805481776058 

E9930363 
08351 

11150 

210B7 

996785 
996785 
996785 
996785 
996785 
998118 
998118 
998118 

996314 
996559 
997750 
998358 
997058 
997366 
997574 
998316 
998451 
9959B8 
997591 
997861 
111990 

615B009002 
6158009004 
6158009008 
6158009014 
6158009016 
6158009022 
6158009026 
6158009028 
6158009748 
6158009351 
6158009015 

RUN: PAGE 1 5/08/09 

13:37:57 APWR02 - U1 

ACCOUNT 

01-4100-111 
02-4400-111 
02-4400-111 
03-4500-111 

01-2166-005 

01-4200-172 
01-4200-172 
02-4400-172 
02-4400-172 
03-4500-172 
03-4500-172 
02-4400-172 
03-4500-172 

01-4100-173 
01-4100-173 
01-4100-173 
01-4.100-173 
01-4200-175 
01-4200-175 
01-4200-175 
01-4200-175 
01-4.200-175 
02-4.400-175 
02-4.400-175 
02-4400-163 
02-4400-175 

01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4.195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4195-295 
01-4100-290 

DEPT 
NAME 

ADMINISTRA 
WATER 
WATER 
SEWER 

PAYROLL 

FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 
WATER 
SEWER 
SEWER 
WATER 
SEWER 

ADMIN ISTRA 
ADMIN ISTRA 
ADMIN ISTRA 
ADMI NISTRA 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 
WATER 
WATER 
WATER 

LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
LIGHTING D 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049132 

049133 

049134 

04. 9135 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

257.68 
44.38 

162.65 
99.48 

564.19 

72.50 
72.50 

20.16 
9.07 

63.86 
71.26 
60.51 
69.34 

128.57 
112.90 
535.67 

17.31 
31.44 
11.97 

8.68CR 
21.72 
33 .67 
29 . 31 
18 .32 
13.44 
33.39 
45.94 
18.48 
11.11CR 

255.20 

567.54 
493.15 
236.31 
722.88 

8.50 
82.4.5 

34.2.67 
89.79 
85.76 
13.09 

742.67 

JOB/PROJECT 

20980172 
20380172 
41580172 
41680172 
51780172 
50980172 
41680172 
51780172 

417380173 
417380173 
417380173 
417380173 

44380163 

KEY # 

10 
20 
30 
40 

50 

90 
100 
110 
120 
130 
140 
150 
160 

170 
180 
190 
200 
210 
220 
230 
240 
250 
260 
270 
280 
290 

770 
780 
790 
800 
810 
820 
630 
840 
850 
860 
870 
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5/04/09 

0965 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

04/14 1685 FRONT 
04/14. LIFT STAT 
04/14. 1687 FRONT 
04./14 MODULAR 
04/15 1935 WI LMAR 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 24453 

INV.NO. 

6158009020 
6158009030 
6158009401 
6158009846 
6158009939 

OFF/COMP 
OFF/OPER SUPP 

FIA CARD SERVICES 

032009 
014200175 

25796 

04/09 DENTAL PREM 
04./09 LIFE INS 

PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE 

P42890-1 
P4.2890-1 

INS CO 26100 

CONTRIB: PR0401 
CONTRIB: PR0501 
CONTRIB: PR0402 

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 26225 

CONTRIB: PR0402 EMPLER 18.32\ 
CONTRIB: PR0402 EMPLEE 11.87\ 
CONTRIB: PR04.01 EMPLER 18.32\ 
CONTRIB: PR0401 EMPLEE 11.87\ 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0701 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0702 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PROB01 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PROB02 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0901 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0902 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PRI001 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1002 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PRI003 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1101 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PRII02 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1201 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1202 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0101 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PROI02 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0201 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0202 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0301 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0302 
PYMT 073108 CK 46803 
PYMT 073108 CK 46801 

05220~032809 
05220"042509 
05220~041109 

B570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 

RUN: PAGE 2 5/08/09 

13:37:57 APWR02 - U1 

ACCOUNT 

02-4400-290 
03-4500-290 
01-4200-290 
01-4200-290 
02-4400-290 

01-4100-200 
01-4.200-175 

01-2166-002 
01-2166-003 

01-2183-000 
01-2183-000 
01-2183-000 

01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 

DEPT 
NAME 

WATER 
SEWER 
FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

CHECK 
NO. 

049136 

04. 9137 

049138 

049139 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

1,956.35 
40.75 
63 . 51 
46 .00 

1,171.68 
6,663.10 

32.85 
113.59 
146.44 

849.69 
143.83 
993.52 

625.00 
850.00 
850.00 

2,325.00 

470.21 
304.66 
470.21 
304.66 
703.99 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774 . 87 
774.87 
774 . 87 
774.87 
774 . 87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.B7 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
264.00CR 
396.01CR 

JOB/PROJECT KEY # 

880 
890 
900 
910 
920 

300 
310 

320 
330 

340 
350 
360 

370 
380 
390 
400 
410 
420 
430 
440 
450 
460 
470 
480 
490 
500 
510 
520 
530 
540 
550 
560 
570 
580 
590 
600 
610 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/04/09 

0965 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

04/14 1685 FRONT 
04/14. LIFT STAT 
04/14. 1687 FRONT 
04./14 MODULAR 
04/15 1935 WI LMAR 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 24453 

INV.NO. 

615B009020 
6158009030 
6158009401 
6158009846 
615B009939 

OFF/COMP 
OFF/OPER SUPP 

FIA CARD SERVICES 

032009 
014200175 

25796 

04/09 DENTAL PREM 
04./09 LIFE INS 

PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE 

P42890-1 
P42B90-1 

INS CO 26100 

CONTRIB: PR0401 
CONTRIB: PR0501 
CONTRIB: PR0402 

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 26225 

CONTRIB: PR0402 EMPLER IB.32\ 
CONTRIB: PR0402 EMPLEE II.B7\ 
CONTRIB: PR04.01 EMPLER 1B.32\ 
CONTRIB: PR0401 EMPLEE 11.87\ 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0701 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0702 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0801 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PROB02 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0901 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0902 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PRI001 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1002 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PRI003 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1101 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PRII02 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1201 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR1202 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0101 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PROI02 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0201 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0202 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0301 
EMPLER & EMPLEE CONTRIB PR0302 
PYMT 073108 CK 46803 
PYMT 073108 CK 46801 

05220~032809 
05220"042509 
05220~041109 

8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 

RUN: PAGE 2 5/08/09 

13:37:57 APWR02 - Ul 

ACCOUNT 

02-4400-290 
03-4500-290 
01-4200-290 
01-4200-290 
02-4400-290 

01-4100-200 
01-4.200-175 

01-2166-002 
01-2166-003 

01-2183-000 
01-2183-000 
01-2183-000 

01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 

DEPT 
NAME 

WATER 
SEWER 
FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

CHECK 
NO. 

049136 

04. 9137 

049138 

049139 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

1,956.35 
40.75 
63 . 51 
46 .00 

1,171.68 
6,663.10 

32.85 
113.59 
146.44 

849.69 
143.83 
993.52 

625.00 
850.00 
850.00 

2,325.00 

470.21 
304.66 
470.21 
304.66 
703.99 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774 . 87 
774.87 
774 . 87 
774.87 
774 . 87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
774.87 
264.00CR 
396.01CR 

JOB/PROJECT KEY # 

880 
890 
900 
910 
920 

300 
310 

320 
330 

340 
350 
360 

370 
380 
390 
400 
410 
420 
43 0 
440 
450 
460 
470 
480 
490 
500 
510 
520 
530 
540 
550 
560 
570 
580 
590 
600 
610 
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5/04/09 

0965 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND. NO. 

SAN 

PYMT 01 310 8 CK 
PYMT 01 310 8 CK 
PYMT 013108 CK 
PYMT 07 3 108 CK 
PYMT 07 3 108 CK 
PYMT 07 3 108 CK 
PYMT 073108 CK 
PYMT 073108 CK 
PYMT 020508 CK 
PYMT 022508 CK 
PYMT 032508 CK 

LUIS OBISPO, 

0210 R&M 6171 
0210 R&M 6171 

4 8181 
4 8286 
4 8324 
4 8415 
4 8516 
4 8 57 4 
4 86 5 6 
4 87l<1 
4 8756 
48 8 6 5 
48991 

COUNTY OF 

0433 R&M ROLLS/CAT (CRj 
CARQUES 

04/15 1655 FRONT 
04/15 1689 FRONT 
04/15 1935 WILMAR 

THE GAS COMPANY 

031809 CDSG CONST MGNT 
WALLACE GROUP 

CHECKS WRITTEN 

PREPAID ITEMS 

TOTAL DEMANDS PAID 

28908 

31875 

31878 

8510 
8570 
8570 
8510 
8510 
8570 
8570 
8510 
8570 
8510 
8570 

321057 
321090 
389963 

14.371606006 
15211606007 
011761523008 

21512 
35541 

RUN: 5/08/09 PAGE 3 

1):37:57 APWR02 - U1 

ACCOUNT DEPT CHECK 
NAME NO. 

01-2192-000 PAYROLL 
01 - 2182-000 PAYROLL 
01 - 2182-000 PAYROLL 
01-2182-000 PAYROLL 
01-2182-000 PAYROLL 
01 - 2182-000 PAYROLL 
01 - 2182-000 PAYROLL 
01-2182-000 PAYROLL 
01-2182-000 PAYROLL 
01-2182-000 PAYROLL 
01-2182-000 PAYROLL 

049140 

01-4200-111 FIRE 
01-4200-111 FIRE 
02-4400-163 WATER 

049141 

01-4100-290 ADMINISTRA 
01-4200-290 FIRE 
02-4400-290 WATER 

049142 

03-4500-355 SEWER 
049143 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

l,367.S0CR 
l,S84.9SCR 
l,464.S2CR 
l,464.S2CR 
l,464.S2CR 

132.26CR 
1,464.52CR 

132.26CR 
114.e1CR 

l,519.41CR 
1,549.14CR 
1.422.31 

260.98 
21.15CR 
27.S9CR 

211. 64 

40.33 
36.72 
52. 90 

129.95 

27,010.49 
21,010 . 49 

40,330.01 

.00 

40,330 . 01 

JOB / PROJECT 

21080171 
21080171 
43380163 

KEY If 

.20 

.30 

.40 
650 
660 
670 .,0 
690 
700 
710 
720 

730 
74 0 
750 

60 
70 
SO 

760 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/04/09 

0965 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DSMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS 
PAYEE VEND. NO. 

SAN 

PYMT 01 310 9 CK 
PYMT 01 3 108 CK 
PYMT 07 3 109 OK 
PYMT 07 3 109 CK 
PYMT 07 3 109 CK 
PYMT 07 3 1 0 8 OK 
PYMT 0 73 108 CK 
PYMT 0 73 109 CK 
PYMT 0 20 508 CK 
PYMT 0 2 2508 CK 
PYMT 03 2 508 CK 

LUIS OE ISPO, 

0210: RlitM 6171 
0210: R litM 6171 

4 81 8 1 
4 8 2 86 
4 8 3 24 
4 8 415 
4 85 1 6 
4 9 57 4 
4 8656 
4 87 14 
4 8 7 5 6 
48 8 65 
489 9 1 

CO UNTY OF 

0433: RlitM ROLLS/CAT (CR) 
CARQUEST 

04 / 15 1655 FRONT 
04 / 15 1689 FRONT 
04 / 15 1935 WILMAR 

THE GAS COMPANY 

031909 COBG CONST MGNT 
WALLACE GROUP 

CHECKS WRITTEN 

PREPAID ITEMS 

TOTAL DEMANDS PAID 

28908 

31875 

31878 

35541 

INV . NO. 

6570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 
8570 

321057 
321090 
389963 

14.371606006 
15211606007 
071161523008 

27512 

RUN : 5 / 09/09 

13:37:57 

ACCOUNT 

01 - 2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01 - 218 2 -000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01-2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 
01 - 2182-000 

01-4200-171 
01 - 4200-171 
02-4400-163 

DEPT 
NAME 

PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 

FIRE 
FIRE 
WATER 

PAGE 3 

APWR02 - U1 

CHECK 
NO. 

049140 

049141 

01-4100-290 ADIHNISTRA 
01-4200-290 FIRE 
0 2-4400-290 WATER 

049142 

03-4500 - 355 SEWER 
049143 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

1,367.50CR 
I,S84 . 9SCR 
1,1 6 4.S2CR 
1 , 464.52CR 
1 , 464 . 52CR 

732 . 26CR 
1 , 4 6 4.S2CR 

732 . 26CR 
7 7 4.87CR 

1,S19.41CR 
1,S49 . 74CR 
1,422.31 

260.98 
21.75CR 
27 . 59CR 

211. 64 

40 . 33 
36 . 72 
52 . 90 

129 . 95 

2 7 ,010 . 49 
27 , 010.49 

4 0 ,33 0. 01 

.00 

4 0, 33 0.0 1 

JOB / PROJECT 

21080171 
21080171 
43380163 

KEY " 

620 
630 
64 0 
650 
660 
670 
680 
69. 
7 •• 
71. 
72. 

730 
74 0 
750 

6. 7. 
8. 

76. 
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05/13/09 CHECK REGISTER--$ AMT SORT 

PAYEE 

R . BAK ER , INC. 
SSLOCS D 
K[R K Ii SI MAS 
DOR AZ IO T RUCK I NG 
GROVER BEACH. CITY OF' 
DATA PR OSE , INC 
SWCA 
DE AN, PAlo·1ELA 
KALAT A, PAUL J. 
RI CHARD JONES DBA 
GRE GOR Y, DANN Y 
MANN . BARBAR A 
DAH L , VE RN 
J IM HI LL 
PITNEY BOWE S GLOBAL FI NANCI AL 
NDSSAMAN, GUTH NER, KNOX ETAL 
SHORELINE LAN DSC AP E AND 
ULTREX BUSIN ESS PROD UCT S 
LUCEY , MARY K. 
BURDI NE PRINTING 
DAVIS, PHILIP T. 
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 
EXECUTI VE JANITORIAL 
SAN LUI S OBISPO , COUNTY OF 
SM TI RE, INC 
PJ 'S 
MISSI ON L I NEN SUPPLY 
VERI ZO N WI RELESS 
ADV ANT AGE AN SWERING PLUS. INC 
SANC HE Z , CASSEY 
TRO XE LL'S BRA KE & AL I GNMENT 
OCSD PETTY CAS H FUND 
RODLI N, JAMES 
CH ARTER COMMUNICATIONS 
GU ARDADO, EST HER L. 
L E E CENTRAL COAST NE WSPAPERS 
DIG I TA L WEST NE TW OR KS 
LI FE ASSIST 

38 RECORDS PROCESSED 

VEND.NO. CHECK DATE CHECK j 

26355 
32274 
18780 
91005 
15246 
10475 
32890 
11120 
91213 
36349 
14860 
20130 
10300 
16200 
25741 
23375 
31400 
34400 
20089 

4548 
10791 
32425 
12975 
28611 
29500 
92515 
21186 
15500 

599 
91216 
34200 
24057 
91202 

7500 
91217 
26250 
11433 
19700 

51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 

49166 
49170 
49157 
49176 
49154 
49148 
49172 
49150 
49178 
49175 
49153 
49160 
49147 
49156 
49164 
49162 
49169 
49174 
49159 
'19H. 5 
49149 
49171 
49152 
49167 
49168 
49181 
49161 
4. 9155 
4. 914 '1 
49179 
49173 
49163 
49177 
49146 
49180 
49165 
49151 
49158 

PAGE 

CHECK AMT PREPAID 

86234.20 
48591.41 

4003.20 
2114.26 
1518.00 
1487.08 
1435.99 

600.00 
564.75 
552.00 
501.01 
500.00 
450.00 
450.00 
437.62 
433.31 
414.23 
401.92 
400.00 
390.84 
335.90 
313.96 
312.21 
308.55 
274.24 
221.16 
219.36 
217.11 
137.95 

71.50 
59 .95 
56 .60 
50.00 
47.99 
36.30 
31.20 
25.00 
14 .35 

154213.15 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

1 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

05/13/09 CHECK REGISTER--$ AMT SORT 

PAYEE 

R. BAKER. INC_ 
SSLOCSD 
K[R K lit SH1AS 
DOR AZ IO TRUCK ING 
GROVER BEACH, CITY OF 
DATA PROSE. INC 
SWCA 
DEAN'. PAMELA 
KA L ATA . PAUL J. 
RICHARD JONES DBA 
GREGORY. DANNY 
MANN . BARBARA 
DAHL. VERN 
JIM HI LL 
PITNEY BO WE S GLOBAL FINANCrAL 
WOSSAMAN, GUTHNER, KNOX ErAL 
SHOREL INE LAN DSCAPE AND 
ULTREX BUS I NESS PROD UCT S 
LUCEY, MARY K. 
BURDINE PRINTING 
DAVIS, PHILIP T. 
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 
EX ECUTIVE JANITORIAL 
SAN LUIS OBISPO , COUNTY OF 
SM TIRE, INC 
PJ ' S 
MISSION LI NEN SUPPLY 
VERIZON WIREL ESS 
ADVANTAGE AN SWERING PLUS, INC 
SANCHEZ, CASSEY 
TROXELL'S BRAKE & ALIGNMENT 
OCSO PETTY CASH FUND 
ROD L!N, JAMES 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 
GUARDADO, ESTH ER L. 
LEE CENTRAL COAST NEWSPAPERS 
D!G I TAL WEST NETW ORKS 
LI FE ASSIST 

38 RECORDS PROCESSED 

VEND. NO. CHECK DATE CHECK * 
26355 
32214 
18180 
91005 
15246 
10415 
32890 
11120 
91213 
36349 
14860 
20130 
10300 
16200 
25141 
23375 
31400 
34400 
20089 

4548 
10791 
32425 
12915 
28611 
29600 
92515 
21186 
15500 

599 
91216 
34200 
24051 
91202 

1500 
91211 
26250 
11433 
19100 

51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51309 
51]09 
51309 
51309 
51309 

49166 
49170 
49157 
49176 
49154 
49148 
4 9 172 
~9150 
49118 
49175 
49153 
49160 
49147 
49156 
49164 
49162 
49169 
4. 9174 
49159 
49145 
49149 
49171 
49152 
49167 
49168 
49181 
49161 
49155 
49144 
" 9179 
49173 
4 !H63 
49177 
4 9146 
49180 
49165 
49151 
49158 

PAGE 

CHECK AMT PREPAID 

86231.20 
49591.41 
4003.20 
2114.26 
1518.00 
1487.08 
1435 .99 

600.00 
564.15 
552.00 
501.01 
500.00 
450.00 
450.00 
437.62 
433.31 
414.23 
401.92 
400.00 
390.84 
335.90 
313.96 
312.21 
308.55 
274.24 
221.16 
219.36 
217.11 
137.95 
11.50 
59.95 
56.60 
50.00 
47.99 
36.30 
31. 20 
25.00 
14 .35 

154213.15 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

1 
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5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND. NO. 

04/09 ANSWER SERV 103546 
ADVANTAGE ANSWERING PLUS, INC00599 

1000 UB DOO R HANGERS 
1500 WORK ORDERS 

500 NEW CUSTOMER 
500 TIME CAR DS 
250 OVERTI ME SLIPS 

1200: 2300 WEE D NOTICES 
BURDINE PRINTING 

SERV THRU 053109 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 

B/S: 2 REG 
B/S: 2 SPEC 
B/S: 1 OAC 

DAHL, VERN 

1306 03/09 POSTAGE 
1306 03/09 PROF SERV 
1306 03/09 PROF SERV 
1306 03/09 POSTAGE 

DATA PR SE, INC 

OFF/OPER SUPP 
OPER SUPF 

DAVIS, PHILIP T. 

B/S 2 REG 
B/S 2 SPEC 
B/S 2 FIRE 
BIS FIRE CODIFICATION 
BIS 1 FINANCE 

DEAN, AMELA 

WEB HOST: 05/09 
DIGITAL WEST NETWORKS 

04/09 SERV/SUPP 
EXECUTIVE JANITORIAL 

0433: R&M ROLLS/CAT 

04548 

11266 
11266 
11266 
11266 
11266 
11266 

200141448301 
07500 

10300 

10415 

043009 
043009 
042009 

55998 
55998 
55998 
55998 

01-04/09 
061308 

10791 

11120 

043009 
043009 
043009 
042109 
041509 

1307 
11433 

38747 
12975 

2741 

PAGE 1 RUN: 5/08/09 

11:02:03 APWR02-Ul 

ACCOUNT DEPT 
NAME 

02-4400-110 WATER 

01 - 4100-200 
01-4100-200 
01 - 4100-200 
01 - 4100-200 
01-4100-200 
01 - 4100-200 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049144 

049145 

01-4100-200 ADMINISTRA 
049146 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

03-4500-210 
02-4400-220 
03-4500-220 
02-4400-210 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

SEWER 
WATER 
SEWER 
WATER 

01-~100-200 ADMINISTRA 
02-4~00-11S WATER 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

049147 

049148 

0~9149 

049150 

01-4100-220 ADMINISTRA 
049151 

01-4100-17) ADMINISTRA 
049152 

02-1400-163 WATER 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

131.95 
137.95 

190.80 
56. 00 
19.35 
50. 90 

4 .60 
69.19 

390.84. 

41.99 
41.99 

200.00 
200.00 

50.00 
450.00 

430.02 
313.53 
313.52 
4)0.01 

1.481.08 

288.17 
41.73 

335.90 

200.00 
200,00 
100,00 

50.00 
50.00 

600.00 

25.00 
25.00 

312.21 
312.21 

501. 01 

JOB/PROJECT 

120080200 

118806225 
118806225 
118806225 

130680210 
130660220 
130660220 
130680210 

119160225 
119160225 
119160225 
119160225 
119160225 

43380163 

KEY 1$ 

180 

190 
200 
210 
220 
230 
240 

250 

10 
20 
30 

260 
270 
280 
290 

300 
310 

40 
50 
60 
70 
80 

320 

330 

340 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

04/09 ANSWER SERV 103546 
ADVANTAGE ANSWERING PLUS, INC00599 

1000 UB DOOR HANGERS 
1500 WORK ORDERS 

500 NEW CUSTOMER 
500 TIME CAR DS 
250 OVERTIME SLIPS 

1200; 2300 WEED NOTICES 
BURDINE PRINTING 

SERV THRll 053109 
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 

B/S; 2 REG 
B/S: 2 SPEC 
B/S: 1 OAC 

DAHL, VERN 

1306: 03/09 POSTAGE 
1306: 03/09 PROF SERV 
1306: 03/09 PROF SERV 
1306: 03/09 POSTAGE 

DATA PROSE. INC 

OFF/OPER SUpp 
OPER SUPP 

DAVIS, PHILIP T. 

B/S: 2 REG 
B/S: 2 SPEC 
B/S: 2 FIRE 
B/S: FIRE CODIFICATION 
B/S: 1 FINANCE 

DEAN. PAMELA 

WEB HOST: 05/09 
DIGITAL WEST NETWORKS 

04/09 SERV/SUPP 
EXECUTIVE JANITORIAL 

0433: R&M ROLLS/CAT 

04548 

11266 
11266 
11266 
11266 
11266 
11266 

200141448301 
07500 

10300 

10475 

043009 
043009 
042009 

55998 
55998 
5599B 
55998 

01-04/09 
061308 

10791 

11120 

043009 
043009 
043009 
042109 
041509 

1307 
11433 

38747 
12975 

2741 

PAGE 1 RUN : 5/08/09 

17; 02:03 APWR02-U1 

ACCOUNT DEPT 
NAME 

02-4400-110 WATER 

01 - 4100-200 
01-4100-200 
01 - 4100-200 
01 - 4100 - 200 
01-4100-200 
01 - 4100-200 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049144 

049145 

01.4100-200 ADMINISTRA 
049146 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

03-4500-210 
02-4400-220 
03-4.500-220 
02-4400-210 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

SEWER 
WATER 
SEWER 
WATER 

01-4100 -200 ADMINISTRA 
02-4400-175 WATER 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

049147 

049148 

049149 

049150 

01-4100-220 ADMINISTRA 
049151 

01-4100-173 ADMINISTRA 
049152 

02-4400-16) WATER 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

137.95 
137.95 

190.90 
56. 00 
19.35 
SO . 90 

4 .60 
69.19 

390.84 

47 .99 
47 .99 

200.00 
200.00 

50.00 
450.00 

430.02 
313.5) 
313.52 
430.01 

1,487.08 

288 . 17 
4. 7 . 13 

335.90 

200.00 
200.00 
100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

600.00 

25. 00 
25.00 

312 . 21 
312.21 

501. 01 

JOB/PROJECT 

120080200 

118806225 
118806225 
118806225 

130680210 
130660220 
130660220 
130680210 

119160225 
119160225 
119160225 
119160225 
119160225 

43380163 

KEY Ii 

180 

190 
200 
210 
220 
230 
2. 0 

250 

10 
20 
30 

2' 0 
270 
280 
290 

300 
310 

.0 
50 '0 70 
80 

320 

330 

340 
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5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

GREGORY, DANNY 

DISPATCHING 
GROVER BEACH, CITY OF 

04/22 CELL SERV 
04/22 CELL SERV 
04/22 CELL SERV 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

BIS 2 REG 
8/S 2 SPEC 
Bls FINANCE 

JIM HI L 

043009 RETAINER 
4100: THRU 043009 

KIRK & SIMAS 

OPER SUPP 
LIFE ASSIST 

8/S: 2 REG 
B/S: 2 SPEC 

LUCEY, MARY K. 

B/S 1 REG 
BIS 2 SPEC 
BIS 2 FIRE 
B/S 2 WRAC 

MANN, ARBARA 

14860 

050109 
15246 

15500 

16200 

756389097 
756389097 
756389097 

043009 
043009 
041509 

043009 
043009 

18780 

500103 
19700 

043009 
043009 

20089 

20130 

043009 
043009 
043009 
043009 

04/09 CLOTHING/TOWELS BAL DUE 110099 
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 21186 

01+02/09 LIT SERV: 22.50\ 
03/09 LIT SERV: 22.50\ 

NOSSAMAN, GUTHNER, KNOX ETAL 

POSTAGE 

354388 
356027 

23375 

042409 

RUN: PAGE 2 5/0e/09 

17:02:03 APWR02-U1 

ACCOUNT 

01-4200-110 

01-4100-111 
01-4200-111 
02-4400-111 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

DEPT 
NAME 

FIRE 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 
WATER 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049153 

049154 

049155 

049156 

01-4100-223 ADMINISTRA 
01-4100-223 ADMINISTRA 

049157 

01-4200-175 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

01 - 4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01 - 4100-225 

FIRE 
049158 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

049159 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

049160 

02-4400-100 WATER 

09-4994-362 
09-4994-362 

01-4200-210 

049161 

WATER LITI 
WATER LITI 

049162 

FIRE 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

501.01 

1,51S.00 
1,51S.00 

47.83 
59.25 

110.03 
217.11 

200.00 
200.00 

50.00 
450.00 

4,000.00 
3.20 

4,003.20 

14.35 
14. 35 

200.00 
200.00 
400.00 

100.00 
200.00 
100.00 
100.00 
500.00 

219.36 
219.36 

SO.44 
352.S7 
433.31 

9.S9 

JOB/PROJECT 

118560225 
118560225 
116560225 

118960225 
118960225 

119060225 
119060225 
119060225 

949960362 
949960362 

KEY # 

350 

360 
370 
360 

90 
100 
110 

390 
400 

410 

120 
130 

140 
150 
160 
170 

420 

430 
440 

450 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

GREGORY, DANNY 

DISPATCHING 
GROVER BEACH, CITY OF 

04/22 CELL SERV 
04/22 CELL SERV 
04/22 CELL SERV 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

B/S: 2 REG 
8/S: 2 SPEC 
B/S: FINANCE 

JIM HILL 

043009 RETAINER 
4100: THRU 043009 

KIRK & SIMAS 

OPER SUPP 
LIFE ASSIST 

8/S: 2 REG 
B/S: 2 SPEC 

LUCEY, MARY K. 

B/S: 1 REG 
B/S: 2 SPEC 
B/S: 2 FIRE 
B/S : 2 WRAC 

MANN, BARBARA 

14860 

050109 
15246 

15500 

16200 

756389097 
756389097 
756389097 

043009 
043009 
041509 

043009 
043009 

18780 

500103 
19700 

043009 
043009 

20089 

20130 

043009 
043009 
043009 
043009 

04/09 CLOTHING/TOWELS BAL DUE 110099 
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 21186 

01+02/09 LIT SERV: 22.50\ 
03/09 LIT SERV: 22.50," 

NOSSAMAN, GUTHNER, KNOX ETAL 

POSTAGE 

354388 
356027 

23375 

042409 

RUN: PAGE 2 5/0e/09 

17:02:03 APWR02-U1 

ACCOUNT 

01-4200-110 

01-4100-111 
01-4200-111 
02-4400-111 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

DEPT 
NAME 

FIRE 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 
WATER 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049153 

049154 

049155 

049156 

01-4100-223 ADMINISTRA 
01-4100-223 ADMINISTRA 

049157 

01-4200-175 

01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 

01 - 4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01-4100-225 
01 - 4100-225 

FIRE 
049158 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

049159 

ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 
ADMINISTRA 

049160 

02-4400-100 WATER 

09-4994-362 
09-4994-362 

01-4200-210 

049161 

WATER LITI 
WATER LITI 

049162 

FIRE 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

501.01 

1,51S.00 
1,51S.00 

47.83 
59.25 

110.03 
217.11 

200.00 
200.00 

50.00 
450.00 

4,000.00 
3.20 

4,003.20 

14.35 
14. 35 

200.00 
200.00 
400.00 

100.00 
200.00 
100.00 
100.00 
500.00 

219.36 
219.36 

SO.44 
352.S7 
433.31 

9.89 

JOB/PROJECT 

118560225 
IlS560225 
116560225 

118960225 
118960225 

119060225 
119060225 
119060225 

949960362 
949960362 

KEY # 

350 

360 
370 
360 

90 
100 
110 

390 
400 

410 

120 
130 

140 
150 
160 
170 

420 

430 
440 

450 
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5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

MEETING EXP 
OPER SUPP 
POSTAGE 

OCSD PETTY CASH FUND 24057 

043009 
031209 
043009 

QTRLY LEASE TAX 3784147 
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL2S741 

1200: W/A 11B461 
LEE CENTRAL COAST NEWSPAPERS 26250 

CDBG SEWER PROJ: WRK 
LESS : 10\ RETENTION 

R. BAKER, INC. 

TO DATE 09-03-3602 
09-03-3602 

26355 

X-CONN SERV: 03+04/2009 
SAN LUIS OBISPO, COUNTY OF 

0416 : RIiM 30016 
SM TIRE, INC 

9173 04/09 1655 FRONT 
1225 04/09 1 687 FRONT 
4173 04/09 1685 FRONT 
9701 04/09 16B1 FRONT 

SHORELI E LANDSCAPE AND 

043009: COLLECTIONS 
SSLOCSD 

OFF SUPP 
OPF SUPP 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

PROF SERV: CDBG SWR 
SWCA 

IN0063427 
28611 

01-19294 
29600 

31400 

043009 
043009 
043009 
043009 

043009 
32274 

3118610978 
3118373769 

32425 

15108-005 
32890 

0416: RIiM 30016 20152 
TROXELL'S BRAKE & ALIGNMENT 34200 

0151: MO BIZHUB C451/12310B 9B066 

RUN: PAGE 3 5/09/09 

17:02:03 APWR02-Ul 

ACCOUNT DEPT 
NAME 

CHECK 
NO. 

01-4100-285 
01-4200-200 
01-4100-210 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 
ADMINISTRA 

049163 

01-4100-210 ADMINISTRA 
049164 

01-4200-230 

03-4500-355 
03-4500-355 

FIRE 

SEWER 
SEWER 

02-4400-220 WATER 

02-4400-171 WATER 

01-4100-173 
01-4200-173 
02-4400-163 
10-4300-173 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 
WATER 
FUNDED CON 

03-4500-220 SEWER 

049165 

049166 

049167 

04916B 

049169 

049170 

01-4100-200 ADMINISTRA 
01-4100-200 ADMINISTRA 

049171 

03-4500-355 SEWER 
049172 

03-4500-171 SEWER 
0 49173 

01-4100-170 ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

11.00 
34.96 

.75 
56.60 

437.62 
437.62 

31.20 
31. 20 

95,815 .79 
9,581.58CR 

86,234.20 

308.55 
30B.55 

274.24 
274.24 

173.9B 
20.71 
66.27 

153.27 
414.23 

48,591.41 
4B,591 . 41 

216.48 
97 . 48 

313.96 

1,435 .99 
1,435 .99 

59. 95 
59.95 

401. 92 

JOB/PROJECT 

120080230 

41680171 

917360173 
122560173 
417360163 
970160173 

41680171 

15180170 

KEY fi 

460 
470 
480 

490 

500 

510 
520 

530 

540 

550 
560 
570 
580 

590 

600 
610 

620 

630 

640 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

MEETING EXP 
QPER SUPP 
POSTAGE 

OCSD PETTY CASH FUND 24057 

043009 
031209 
043009 

QTRLY LEASE TAX )784147 
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL25741 

1200: W/A 118461 
LEE CENTRAL COAST NEWSPAPERS 26250 

CDBG SEWER PROJ: WRK TO DATE 09-03-3602 
09-03-3602 

26355 
LESS : 10\ RETENTION 

R. BAKER, INC . 

X-CONN SERV: 0).04/2009 
SAN LUIS OBISPO, COUNTY OF 

0416: RliM 30016 
SM TIRE, INC 

9173: 04/09 1655 FRONT 
1225: 0 4 /09 1687 FRONT 
4173: 04/09 1685 FRONT 
9701: 0 4/091681 FRONT 

SHORELINE LANDSCAPE AND 

043009: COLLECTIONS 
SSLOCSD 

OFF SUPP 
OFF SUPP 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

PROF SERV: CDaG SWR 
SWCA 

IN00634 27 
28611 

01-19294 
29600 

31400 

043009 
043009 
043009 
043009 

043009 
32274 

)118610978 
)118373769 

32425 

15108-005 
32890 

0416: RliM 30016 20152 
TROXELL'S BRAKE' ALIGNMENT 34200 

0151: MO BIZHUB C451/123108 98066 

RUN: PAGE 3 5/08/09 

17:02:03 APWR02-Ul 

ACCOUNT 

01-4100-285 
01-4200-200 
01-4 100-210 

DEPT 
NAME 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 
ADMINISTRA 

CHECK 
NO. 

049163 

01-4100-210 ADMINISTRA 
049164 

01-4200-230 FIRE 

03-4500-355 SEWER 
03-4500-355 SEWER 

02-4400-171 WATER 

01-4100-173 
01-4200 - 173 
02-4400-163 
10-4300-173 

ADMINISTRA 
FIRE 
WATER 
FUNDED CON 

03-4500-220 SEWER 

049165 

049166 

0491G7 

049168 

049169 

049170 

01-4100-200 ADMINISTRA 
01-4100-200 ADMINISTRA 

049171 

03-4500-355 SEWER 
049172 

03-4500-171 SEWER 
049173 

01·4100-170 ADMI~ISTRA 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

11. DO 
34 .96 

.75 
56.GO 

437 .62 
~31.62 

31.20 
31. 20 

95,815.78 
9,S81.58CR 

96 ,23L20 

308 .S5 
308.55 

274.24 
274.24 

113.98 
20.71 
66.27 

153 . 27 
414.23 

48.591.41 
49 , 591 .41 

216.48 
97.48 

313.96 

1.435 .99 
1.435 .99 

59. 95 
59.95 

401.92 

JOB/PROJECT 

120080230 

41680171 

917360173 
122560173 
417360163 
970160173 

41680171 

15180110 

KEY If 

460 
470 
480 

490 

500 

510 
520 

530 

540 

5SO 
560 
570 
580 

5.0 

600 
610 

620 

630 

6<0 
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5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND. NO. 

ULTREX BUSINESS PRODUCTS 

04/07 LIFT STATION 
04/15 LIFT STATION 
04/23 LIFT STATION 
04/30 LIFT STATION 

RICHARD JONES DBA 

PROF SERV 
PROF SERV 

DORAZIO TRUCKING 

EMT RECERT 
RODLIN, JAMES 

34400 

36349 

13427 
13442 
13455 
13455 

042509 
042509 

91005 

042809 
91202 

REIMB: RESCUE SYS ONE/FRESNO 11/2008 
KALATA, PAUL J. 91213 

MILEAGE 
SANCHEZ, CASSEY 

MILEAGE 
GUARDADO, ESTHER L. 

CLOTHING 
PJ'S 

CHECKS WRITTEN 

PREPAID ITEMS 

TOTAL DEMANDS PAID 

043009 
91216 

043009 
91217 

111037 
92515 

PAGE 4 RUN: 5/08/09 

17:02:03 APWR02 -Ul 

ACCOUNT 

03-4500-220 
03-4500-220 
03-4500-220 
03-4500-220 

DEPT 
NAME 

SEWER 
SEWER 
SEWER 
SEWER 

02-4400-220 WATER 
03-4500-220 SEWER 

01-4200-285 FIRE 

01-4200-285 FIRE 

CHECK 
NO. 

049174 

049175 

049176 

049177 

049178 

01-4100-280 ADMINISTRA 
049179 

01-4100-260 ADMINISTRA 
049180 

01-4200-100 FIRE 
049181 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

401.92 

138.00 
138.00 
138.00 
138.00 
552.00 

1,057.13 
1,057.13 
2,114.26 

50. 00 
50.00 

564.75 
564.75 

71. 50 
71. 50 

J 6 .30 
) 6 .30 

221.16 
221.16 

154,213.15 

.00 

154,213.15 

JOB/PROJECT 

57360220 
57360220 
57360220 
57360220 

KEY " 

650 
660 
670 
680 

690 
700 

710 

72 0 

730 

740 

750 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com

5/13/09 

0966 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGISTER OF DEMANDS 

DETAIL OF DEMANDS INV.NO. 
PAYEE VEND.NO. 

ULTREX BUSINESS PRODUCTS 

04/07 LIFT STATION 
04/15 LIFT STATION 
04/23 LIFT STATION 
04/30 LIFT STATION 

RICHARD JONES DBA 

PROF SERV 
PROF SERV 

DORAZIO TRUCKING 

EMT RECERT 
RODLIN, JAMES 

34400 

36349 

13427 
134";'2 
13455 
13455 

042509 
042509 

91005 

042809 
91202 

REIMB: RESCUE SYS ONE/FRESNO 11/2008 
KALATA, PAUL J. 91213 

MILEAGE 
SANCHEZ, CASSEY 

MILEAGE 
GUARDADO, ESTHER L. 

CLOTHING 
PJ'S 

CHECKS WRITTEN 

PREPAID ITEMS 

TOTAL DEMANDS PAID 

043009 
91216 

0 43009 
91217 

111037 
92515 

PAGE 4 RUN: 5/0B/09 

17:02:03 APWR02 -U1 

ACCOUNT 

03~,*500-220 
03-4500-220 
03-4500-220 
03-4500-220 

DEPT 
NAME 

SEWER 
SEWER 
SEWER 
SEWER 

02-4400-220 WATER 
03-4500-220 SEWER 

01-4200-285 FIRE 

01-4200-285 FIRE 

CHECK 
NO. 

049174 

049175 

049176 

049177 

049178 

01-4100-280 ADMINISTRA 
049179 

01-4100·280 ADMINISTRA 
049180 

01-4200-100 FIRE 
049181 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

401. 92 

138.00 
138.00 
138.00 
138.00 
552.00 

1,057.13 
1,057.13 
2,114.26 

SO. 00 
50.00 

564 . 75 
564.75 

71. 50 
71. SO 

36.30 
36.30 

221.16 
221.16 

154,213.15 

.00 

154,213.15 

JOB/PROJECT 

57360220 
57360220 
57360220 
57360220 

KEY " 

650 
660 
670 
6'0 

690 
700 

710 

72 0 

730 

740 

750 




